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KINGSLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY
110 W. Main Street
Kingsley, Michigan 49649

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:

Notice is hereby given that a special meeting afsholders (the "Special Meeting") of Kingsley T#lene Company ("Kingsley") will b
held on March 29, 1994 at 10:00 a.m. local timRl@thwestern Savings Bank & Trust, 625 South Ghtfi€raverse City, Michigan 49684
for the following purposes:

1. To consider and vote upon a proposal to apptiteedlerger Agreement dated as of September 13,, H898mended (the "Merger
Agreement”), between, among others, Kingsley anut@g Telephone Enterprises, Inc. ("Century”), piarg to which, among other things, a
subsidiary of Century will be merged into Kingslglye "Merger") and each outstanding share of comstock of Kingsley (the "Kingsley
Stock™), other than those held by shareholders pértect dissenters rights under Michigan law, Wélconverted into an aggregate of (i)
272.73 shares of preferred stock of Century ("Ogritweferred Stock”) having the rights and prefeesndescribed in the attached Informe
Statement and Prospectus (the "Information Statéjnemd (ii) subject to certain exceptions desedilin the Information Statement, the
number of shares of common stock of Century ("Ogn@ommon Stock™) as is derived by dividing $8,&86by the average per share clo:
price of Century Common Stock reported on the NewkYStock Exchange composite tape for the fiveitgdays immediately preceding
second trading day prior to the closing date ofi\tteeger;

2. To transact such other business as may propenhe before the Special Meeting or any adjournriereof.

Only Kingsley shareholders of record as of theelokbusiness on February 28, 1994 (the "Record'pate entitled to notice of and to vote
at the Special Meeting.

As described further in the Information Statem#ém, aggregate merger consideration is expectednsist of $4.25 million of Century
securities comprised of (i) 75,000 shares of Cgnueferred Stock having an aggregate value of/&(®0, and (i) Century Common Stock
having an aggregate value on the closing dateeofMérger of $2,375,000. On a per share basisctmisideration will equal $15,454.61 of
Century securities.

CERTAIN SHAREHOLDERS OF KINGSLEY WHO, AS OF THE RBRD DATE, BENEFICIALLY OWN SHARES OF KINGSLEY
STOCK ENTITLING THEM TO CAST APPROXIMATELY 76.36% PKINGSLEY'S TOTAL VOTING POWER HAVE AGREED TO
VOTE ALL OF THEIR SHARES IN FAVOR OF THE MERGER AGHEMENT (WHICH VOTES IN AND OF THEMSELVES WILL BE
SUFFICIENT TO APPROVE

THE MERGER AGREEMENT).

KINGSLEY'S SHAREHOLDERS WHO OBJECT TO THE ADOPTIODF THE MERGER AGREEMENT HAVE THE RIGHT TO
DISSENT AND HAVE THE "FAIR VALUE" OF THEIR STOCK JDICIALLY DETERMINED AND PAID TO THEM IN CASH. TO
PERFECT SUCH RIGHTS, KINGSLEY'S SHAREHOLDERS MUSYREFRAIN FROM VOTING IN FAVOR OF THE MERGER
AGREEMENT, (ii) PRIOR TO THE SPECIAL MEETING DELIVE TO KINGSLEY A WRITTEN OBJECTION TO THE MERGER
INCLUDING A DEMAND FOR PAYMENT, AND (jii) OTHERWISEFOLLOW ALL OF THE PROCEDURES SET FORTH IN
SECTIONS 761 THROUGH

774 OF THE MICHIGAN BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT AS M@&RULLY DESCRIBED UNDER "DISSENTING
SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS" IN THE ATTACHED INFORMATION BATEMENT AND PROSPECTUS.

The Board of Directors encourages your participatiothe Special Meeting.
By Order of the Board of Directors

Harry Calcutt, President
Jack Boynton, Secretary

Kingsley, Michigan
February 28, 199



INFORMATION STATEMENT
AND
PROSPECTUS

Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc. ("Century")filad an amendment to its registration statementorm S-4 (as amended, the
"Registration Statement”) pursuant to the Secusriftiet of 1933, as amended, to register the shdr€emtury common stock and
accompanying preferred stock purchase rights ('@gr@ommon Stock") and the shares of Century's s¥#h@ative Convertible Series K
Preferred Stock ("Century Preferred Stock™" andgectively with Century Common Stock, the "Centutp&k™) issuable in connection with a
proposed merger (the "Merger") of a wholly-ownetssdiary of Century into Kingsley Telephone CompgHtsingsley"). This document
constitutes an Information Statement of Kingslegannection with the Merger and a Prospectus of@gnvith respect to the Century Stock
to be issued if the Merger is consummated. Theinéion contained herein with respect to Centuny igisubsidiaries has been supplied by
Century and the information with respect to Kingdhas been supplied by Kingsley.

Subject to certain exceptions, each outstandingesbfaCentury Common Stock entitles the holderrte wote unless it has been beneficially
owned by the same person or entity continuouslyesMay 30, 1987, in which case it generally erditlee holder to ten votes per share until
transfer. Accordingly, each share of Century Stoit&red hereby will entitle the holder to one vaielditionally, a preferred stock purchase
right is attached to and trades with each shaf@eotury Common Stock, including those issuableureter. Century Common Stock is tra
on the New York Stock Exchange under the symboll"CT

Dividends on the Century Preferred Stock are cutivelat an annual rate of $1.25 per share and payafarterly, commencing the last day
of the calendar quarter in which the Merger occlexh share of Century Preferred Stock is condertdi the option of the holder, and, after
July 1, 1997, at Century's option, into .987 shafegSentury Common Stock based on a conversiore mfi25.33, subject to adjustment
under certain specified circumstances. Each sHa&Cemtury Preferred Stock has a liquidation prefeesof $25.00 per share, plus accrued
unpaid dividends. See "Description of Century Siiest’ and "Comparative Rights of Century and KiegsShareholders."

Unless the context otherwise requires, all refegerio Century will include Century and its subgigis

FOR A DISCUSSION OF CERTAIN FACTORS THAT KINGSLEYSHAREHOLDERS SHOULD CONSIDER IN EVALUATING
CENTURY AND THE TRANSACTION DESCRIBED HEREIN, SEENVESTMENT CONSIDERATIONS."

NEITHER CENTURY NOR KINGSLEY IS ASKING YOU FOR A PR OXY AND YOU
ARE REQUESTED NOT TO SEND CENTURY OR KINGSLEY A PROXY.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SEC URITIES
COMMISSION NOR HAS THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMM ISSION

OR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION PASSED UPON THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS INFORMATION STATEMENT
AND PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE
CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

No person is authorized to give any informatiortcomake any representation not contained in tHrimation Statement and Prospectus,

if given or made, such information or representasbould not be relied upon as having been autbrihis Information Statement and
Prospectus does not constitute an offer to sell, swlicitation of an offer to purchase, the sdmsgioffered hereby, in any jurisdiction in
which, or to any person to whom, it is unlawfuhtake such offer or solicitation of an offer. Neitliee delivery of this Information Statem:
and Prospectus nor any distribution of the seagitffered hereby shall, under any circumstanceate any implication that there has been
no change in the affairs of Century or Kingsleycsithe date hereof.

The date of this Information Statement and ProsyseistFebruary 28, 199



AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Century is subject to the informational requirensesftthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as ant(ithe "Exchange Act"), and, in
accordance therewith, files reports, proxy stataémand other information with the Securities andtange Commission (the "Commissiol
Reports, proxy statements and other informaticdfily Century with the Commission pursuant to ttiermational requirements of the
Exchange Act may be inspected and copied at thikcnelference facilities maintained by the Comnussat Room 1024, 450 Fifth Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, and at the regiofifides of the Commission at the following locatio@swWorld Trade Center, 13th Floc

New York, New York 10048 and 500 West Madison Sir8aite 1400, Chicago, lllinois 606-2511. Copies of such material may be
obtained from the Public Reference Section of thm@ission at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washingtorz 20549, at prescribed rates. Cen
Common Stock is listed on the New York Stock Exgjeaand its reports, proxy statements and otherritddon may also be inspected at the
offices of the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., 20#&t Street, New York, New York 10005.

In addition to the information contained in thi$dmmation Statement and Prospectus, further inftionaegarding Century and the Century
Stock offered hereby is contained in the Regisira8tatement and the exhibits thereto, which mayngmected and copied at the
Commission's principal office in Washington, D.C.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

THIS INFORMATION STATEMENT AND PROSPECTUS INCORPORES BY REFERENCE DOCUMENTS THAT ARE NOT
PRESENTED HEREIN OR DELIVERED HEREWITH. THESE DOCEMWTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST FROM HARVEY P.
PERRY, CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC., 100 CENRY PARK DRIVE, MONROE, LOUISIANA 71203, TELEPHONE
(318) 388-9500. IN ORDER TO INSURE TIMELY DELIVER®F THESE DOCUEMTNS, ANY REQUEST SHOULD BE RECEIVED
BY MARCH 22, 1994.

The following documents, which Century has filedhathe Commission pursuant to the Exchange Actirm@rporated herein by reference:

(a)Century's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thedisyear ended December 31, 1992 (exhibit 13 otlwvhias been furnished herewith to
each Kingsley shareholder), as amended on Junk9o2s,

(b)Century's Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q fordgharters ended March 31, 1993, June 30, 1993 ept@ber 30, 1993.
(c)Century's Current Reports on Form 8-K dated Gatyr 12, 1993, April 8, 1993, October 8, 1993, danu 3, 1994 and February 10, 1994,

(d)The description of Century Common Stock sethfamtits Registration Statement filed under thettarge Act (File No. 1- 6280), as
modified by Century's Current Report on Form 8-KedaJune 12, 1991.

All reports filed by Century with the Commissionrpuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c) or 14 of the Exgkaict subsequent to the date of this
Information Statement and Prospectus and pridnéaspecial meeting of the shareholders of Kingdkscribed herein shall, except to the
extent otherwise provided by Regulation S-K or ather rule or regulation promulgated by the Cominissbe deemed to be incorporated by
reference herein and to be made a part hereoftheinrespective dates of filing. Information apgpe@ herein or in any document
incorporated herein by reference is not necessewityplete and is qualified in its entirety by théormation and financial statements
appearing in the documents incorporated hereirefarence and should be read together therewith.sfatgments contained in a document
incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reéershall be deemed to be modified or supersedi textent that a statement contained
herein or in any other document subsequently fileshcorporated by reference herein modifies oessgdes such statement. Any statement
so modified or superseded shall not be deemedpéerseso modified or superseded, to constitutetaopshis Information Statement and
Prospectus



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Description Page
COVER PAGE i
AVAILABLE INFORMATION ii

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE ii

SUMMARY v
INVESTMENT CONSIDERATIONS 1
Considerations Relating to Century Stock 1
Considerations Relating to the Merger 2
INTRODUCTION 3
Purpose of Special Meeting 3
Record Date; Quorum; Vote Required 3
MERGER AGREEMENT 4
Structure of Merger 4
Background and Reasons for the Merger 4
Effective Time of Merger 7
Conversion of Kingsley Stock 7
Certain Federal Income Tax Consequences 8
Regulatory Approvals and Other Closing Conditi ons 9
Indemnification by the Principal Shareholders 10
Agreement to Hold Century Stock 10
Expenses 10
Representations and Warranties 10
Non-Solicitation 11
Amendment, Waiver and Termination 11
Conduct of Business Pending the Merger 11
Accounting Treatment 11
Resales of Century Stock 11
Procedures for Receiving Century Stock 12
DISSENTING SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS 12
Procedures to Perfect Rights 12
Court Proceedings 13
Other Considerations 14
INFORMATION ABOUT KINGSLEY 14
Description of Kingsley's Business 14
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owner s and
Management 15
Dividends on and Market Prices of Kingsley Sto ck 16
KINGSLEY'S MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 16
Background 17
Year Ended December 31, 1992 Compared to 1991 17
Nine Months Ended September 30, 1993 Compared to Nine
Months Ended September 30, 1992 19
UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANQIA
INFORMATION 20
Pro Forma Balance Sheet as of September 30, 19 93 21
Pro Forma Income Statement for the Nine-Month Period
Ended September 30, 1993 22
Pro Forma Income Statement for the Year Ended
December 31, 1992 23

Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated CondeRgethcial Information 2.



INFORMATION ABOUT CENTURY
General
Recent Developments
Price Range of Stock
Selected Consolidated Operating and
Financial Data

DESCRIPTION OF CENTURY SECURITIES
Common Stock
Preferred Stock
Preferred Stock Purchase Rights

COMPARATIVE RIGHTS OF CENTURY AND KINGSLEY SHAREH@MERS

Voting Rights of Common Stock

Preferred Stock

Preferred Stock Purchase Rights

Dividends, Redemptions and Stock Repurchases
Approval of Extraordinary Transactions

Liability of Directors and Officers

Dissenters Rights

Inspection Rights

Laws and Organizational Document Provisions wi
Possible Antitakeover Effects

Bylaws

Vacancies

LEGAL MATTERS

EXPERTS

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APPENDIX | - MERGER AGREEMENT, AS AMENDED

APPENDIX Il - SECTIONS 761 THROUGH 774 OF THE MICHI
BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT

GAN

A-l

A-ll

35



SUMMARY

The following summary is qualified in its entirdiy reference to the Merger Agreement, which appaswsppendix | to this Information
Statement and Prospectus (the "Information Statéfjnemd by the more detailed information and ficiahstatements appearing elsewhere
herein and in the documents incorporated hereirefgrence. All share and per share data relatinigg@Century Common Stock contained in
this Information Statement has been adjusted feetBeparate stock splits effected as 50% stodtteids distributed in June 1988, February
1989 and December 1992. When used herein with cespany particular entity, the term "pop" meams population of a licensed cellular
telephone market multiplied by such entity's proijpoate equity interest in the licensed operaterdbf.

General

Meeting. A Special Meeting of Kingsley's sharehaddeill be held on March 29, 1994 at NorthwesteawiBgs Bank & Trust, 625 South
Garfield, Traverse City, Michigan 49684 at the tispecified in the accompanying Notice (referretieceinafter as the "Special Meeting").
Only holders of record of common stock of Kings{&iingsley Stock") at the close of business on Haby 28, 1994 are entitled to notice of
and to vote at the Special Meeting.

Purpose of Meeting. The purpose of the Special iMgés$ to consider and vote upon a proposal toampa Merger Agreement dated as of
September 13, 1993, as amended (the "Agreemegtdnth among Harry Calcutt and Northwestern Savideysk & Trust (the "Principal
Shareholders"), in their capacity as the trustéélseoSterling M. Nickerson Trust created pursuarfterling M. Nickerson's will (the
"Trust"), Kingsley, Century and KTC Acquisition GQuaration, a whollyswned subsidiary of Century ("Sub"), pursuant taclthamong othe
things, Sub will merge into Kingsley (the "Mergedhd each outstanding share of Kingsley Stock (dttem those held by shareholders who
perfect dissenters rights under Michigan law) Wwélconverted into the consideration described hefse "Introduction - Purpose of Special
Meeting" and "Merger Agreement.”

Vote Required. The Agreement must be approved éatfirmative vote of the holders of a majoritytbé outstanding shares of Kingsley
Stock. The Principal Shareholders own of recordaygmately 76.36% of the outstanding Kingsley Stackl have unconditionally agreed to
vote in favor of the Agreement; accordingly, if tRencipal Shareholders comply with the Agreem#rg, Agreement will be approved

without regard to the vote of any other shareholB#RECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF KINGSLEY WHBENEFICIALLY

OWN APPROXIMATELY 4.7% OF THE OUTSTANDING KINGSLEYSTOCK HAVE ADVISED KINGSLEY THAT THEY INTEND

TO VOTE AGAINST THE AGREEMENT. Although certain tfiese directors and executive officers have franetio time questioned
whether the Merger is in the best financial intesed Kingsley's shareholders, members of this gioave advised that their opposition to any
business combination has been based primarily ®ritdw that Kingsley has historically been owned aperated by members of the
Nickerson family and should remain an independelephone company. See "Introduct- Record Date; Quorum; Vote Required" and
"Merger Agreement - Background and Reasons foMarger."

Neither the laws of Louisiana nor the rules of ev York Stock Exchange require that the Mergetherissuance of Century Sto
thereunder be approved by the Century shareholfless!Introduction - Record Date; Quorum; Vote Reqgl"

Merger Agreement

Background of the Merger. After Kingsley's Boarddfectors initially rejected a proposed transattidth Century in September 1992, the
Principal Shareholders elected additional direcémd the newly elected Board approved a lettentehit with Century on November 11, 1€
Kingsley's Board of Directors approved, ratifiedlaonfirmed the Agreement and the transactionsetoplated thereunder on December 8,
1993, with two directors dissenting and one abstgirFor a more complete discussion of the backuiido the Agreement and the Mer:



(including the opposition to the Merger of certdirectors and executive officers of Kingsley), $&kerger Agreement - Background and
Reasons for the Merger."

Effective Time of Merger. The Merger will becomdegtive on the date of filing with the SecretarySiate of Michigan the certificate of
merger to be submitted by Sub and Kingsley (théeiiive Date"). Unless Century and Kingsley otheenvagree, the closing of the Merger
will be held on the last business day of the mamtivhich the last of all conditions to the Mergavk been satisfied or waived (the "Closing
Date"). See "Merger Agreement - Regulatory Apprsxaaid Other Closing Conditions."

Conversion of Kingsley Stock. On the Effective Daéeh of the 275 outstanding shares of Kingslegkstother than shares held by
shareholders who perfect dissenters rights undehiigtan law) will be converted into an aggregaté)o272.73 shares of Century Preferred
Stock and (ii) such number of shares of Century @om Stock as is derived by dividing $8,636.36 ey dlierage per share closing price of
Century Common Stock reported on the New York Stexkhange composite tape for the five trading daysediately preceding the second
trading day prior to the Closing Date (the "Averdyece"). If the application of the foregoing fortawvould result in more than 95,000 shares
of Century Common Stock being issued pursuantddvtbrger, the Agreement provides that Century ratits sole option, pay an amount of
cash (without interest) equal to such excess nuignares multiplied by the Average Price in lidulelivering such excess number of
shares of Century Common Stock. Accordingly, thgregate merger consideration to be received byoddlers of Kingsley Stock will be (i)
75,000 shares of Century Preferred Stock, whickethaolely upon such stock's $25.00 par valuelm@eshave an aggregate value of
$1,875,000, and (ii) such number of shares of Ggr@@mmon Stock having an aggregate value on thei@ Date, based on the Average
Price, of $2,375,000 (subject to Century deliveigagh in lieu of Century Common Stock in certancuinstances described herein). The
Century Stock to be issued in connection with thexdér (giving effect to conversion of Century Prefd Stock) is expected to represent less
than 1% of the total outstanding Century CommortiSt8ee "Merger Agreement - Conversion of Kingshégck."

Certain Federal Income Tax Consequences. The Mexgetiended to be a "tax-free reorganization“féateral income tax purposes, with the
following principal federal income tax consequenaesich represent the views of Kingsley:

() A holder of Kingsley Stock who receives casltannection with the Merger may recognize gainnramount not exceeding the cash
received. Any such gain should qualify for capgain treatment unless the reduction in such shédehs interest in Century from that which
would have been received in Century Stock is deammdficient under the Internal Revenue Code @6L.%s amended, and certain rulings
promulgated thereunder, in which case such cadlbevireated as a dividend.

(i) Any Kingsley shareholder who exercises higitigunder Michigan law to dissent to the Merget b treated as if his shares were
redeemed. Such shareholder will be taxed on anyrgalized as a result of such redemption andgestibj certain contingencies discussed
elsewhere herein, such gain should be treatedpitaicgain.

NEITHER CENTURY NOR KINGSLEY HAS SOUGHT OR RECEIVEARN OPINION OF TAX COUNSEL OR OTHER TAX EXPER
REGARDING THE TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE MERGER. ITRECOMMENDED THAT EACH SHAREHOLDER CONSULT HI
OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING THE APPLICABLE FEDERALSTATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF TH
MERGER. For further discussion regarding the fonegosee "Merger Agreement - Certain Federal Inct@re Consequences.”

Regulatory Approvals and Other Closing ConditidFise obligations of Century and Kingsley to consurtarihe Merger are subject to the
approval of the Agreement by the requisite vot&iofysley's shareholders and the satisfaction oéisdother customary closing conditions.
The Merger was also subject to the receipt of al fimder from the Michigan Public Service Commissapproving all aspects of the Merger,
which order was issued on January 21, 1994. Centabjigation to consummate the Merger is alsoexthip, among other things, (i) the
number of shares of Kingsley Stock held by theahalders of Kingsley who perfect dissenters rigimder Michigan law with respect to the
Merger not exceeding 30 shares and (ii) the abseha



material adverse change in Kingsley. Although rsueence can be given that the conditions to thegkteran or will be satisfied or waived,
the parties anticipate that all closing conditiornl$ be satisfied and the Merger will be consumndad the end of March 1994. For further
information concerning the foregoing, see "Merggréement - Regulatory Approvals and Other Closingditions."

Indemnification by the Principal Shareholders; Agnent to Hold Century Stock. Pursuant to the Agesenthe Principal Shareholders have
agreed to indemnify Century from the assets ofTthust for any claim, loss, expense or other liggpilicurred by Century resulting from any
inaccuracy of any representation or warranty madebany breach or nonperformance of any coveaanbligation of Kingsley or the
Principal Shareholders, subject to certain limitasi. Additionally, if any beneficiary of the Trusbuld be awarded damages or granted
injunctive relief enjoining or rescinding the Merge any proceeding challenging the Principal Shal#ers' power under the Trust to execute
the Agreement, then all expenses incurred in cdiorewith the Agreement will be borne by the partgurring them and each party will hold
harmless the other party with respect to any damaggered in such action. The Principal Sharehrsltiave also agreed to refrain from
disposing of certain shares of Century Stock fwa@year period in an effort to preserve the taeftreatment of the Merger. See "Merger
Agreement - Indemnification by the Principal Shalders" and "- Agreement to Hold Century Stock."

Expenses. All fees and expenses incurred in colmmewith the Merger will be paid by the party indag them, subject to Kingsley paying
to $50,000 of attorneys' fees incurred by the RpadcShareholders. See "Merger Agreement - Expehses

Amendment, Waiver and Termination. The Agreement beaamended at any time before or after its agfoy Kingsley's shareholders
subject to applicable law. Subject to certain etiogg, any party may waive compliance with, amotigeothings, any of its conditions to
consummate the Merger. The Agreement may be tetedra any time prior to the Effective Date byt{g mutual consent of the parties, (b)
Century if there shall have been a material advetnsege in Kingsley, or

(c) Century or Kingsley and the Principal Sharebadupon the occurrence or non-occurrence of eestgcified events, including (i) the
failure to consummate the Merger by April 30, 198dd (ii) a material breach by a party of any repr¢ations, warranties or covenants th
not or cannot be cured within 15 days after writtetice of such breach. See "Merger Agreement - wdme=nt, Waiver and Termination."

Procedures for Receiving Century Stock. If the Meiig consummated, each Kingsley shareholder widént instructions with respect to
submitting certificates representing Kingsley Stackl receiving certificates representing share3euftury Stock. Kingsley shareholders are
requested not to send in stock certificates ungythave received instructions to do so. See "Mekgeecement - Procedures for Receiving
Century Stock."

Interests of Certain Persons

Kingsley currently employs Sterling G. Nickersois Wife, Karen Nickerson, and Jan Nickerson, andt@y has indicated that it will use its
best efforts to employ each of them after the HifecDate. See "Merger Agreement - Background agas@ns for the Merger -- Background
of the Merger --- Views of Certain Directors anca&holders."

Dissenters Rights

BY REFRAINING FROM VOTING IN FAVOR OF THE AGREEMENRND COMPLYING WITH VARIOUS OTHER PRE- AND POST-
CLOSING PROCEDURES THAT ARE REQUIRED BY SECTIONSI76BHROUGH 774 OF THE MICHIGAN BUSINESS
CORPORATION ACT AND DESCRIBED UNDER "DISSENTING SHREHOLDERS' RIGHTS," SHAREHOLDERS OF KINGSLEY
WILL HAVE THE RIGHT TO DISSENT TO THE MERGER, IN WKEH EVENT, IF THE MERGER IS CONSUMMATED, THEY WILL
BE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE IN CASH THE "FAIR VALUE" OFHHEIR RESPECTIVE SHARES OF KINGSLEY STOCK, AS
DETERMINED BY JUDICIAL APPRAISAL, IN LIEU OF THE CRTURY STOCK THAT SUCH SHAREHOLDERS WOULD
OTHERWISE BE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE PURSUANT TO THE ARREEMENT. THE EXERCISE OF THESES RIGHTS MAY RESU
IN A JUDICIAL DETERMINATION THAT THE FAIR VALUE OF A DISSENTING SHAREHOLDER'S SHARES IS HIGHER OR
LOWER THAN THE VALUE OF THE CONSIDERATION PAYABLE © THE NON-DISSENTING SHAREHOLDERS



IN CONNECTION WITH THE MERGER. SHAREHOLDERS WHO OBPBE THE MERGER ARE URGED TO READ "DISSENTING
SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS" IN ITS ENTIRETY.

Century and Kingsley

Century. Century is a regional diversified teleconmmications company that provides local telephortecatiular mobile telephone services
largely in the central north- south corridor of theited States. While regulated telephone operattmmstitute the preponderant part of its

business, Century's mobile communications subsédigarovide cellular mobile telephone and pagingises. Century's principal executive
offices are located at 100 Century Park Drive, Mentouisiana, 71203, and its telephone numbe31i8)(388-9500.

See "Information About Century."

Kingsley. Kingsley provides local exchange, longtace access, directory advertising and billirg) @ailecting services to a 193 squanée
area surrounding Kingsley, Michigan. Kingsley atsans a minority interest in a general partnershgi provides cellular telephone services
in and around Kingsley, Michigan. Kingsley's pripali executive offices are located at 110 W. Maie&t Kingsley, Michigan 49649 and its
telephone number is (616) 263-5231. See "Informatibout Kingsley."

Market Prices

On September 10, 1993 (the trading day precedim@xlecution of the Agreement) and on February 294 Ithe day preceding the date of
this Information Statement), the closing per stsales price of Century Common Stock, as reportetth®iNew York Stock Exchange
Composite Tape, was $29-1/4 and $ , respictNe assurance can be given as to the markes pfi€entury Common Stock on the
Effective Date. See "Information About Century icerRange of Stock." Neither the Century Prefe8tatk nor Kingsley Stock is traded in
any established public market. In addition, seergde Agreement - Conversion of Kingsley Stock" iftfiormation regarding the possible
impact on the number of shares of Century Commonk3that may be issued pursuant to the Merger daogé¢he per share market prices of
Century Common Stock being below $25.00.

Comparative Per Share Data

Set forth below with respect to the Century ComrB8tock and Kingsley Stock is certain unaudited p#y tiluted common share data
presented on a historical, pro forma consolidatesidband pro forma equivalent basis. The informadiet forth below should be read in
conjunction with Century's financial statementiporated herein by reference, Kingsley's finanstatements included elsewhere hereir
the unaudited pro forma consolidated condenseddiahinformation included elsewhere herein.

A s of or for
As of or for N ine Months
Year Ended Ended
December 31, 1992 Sept ember 30, 1993
Century Common Stock
Book Value
Historical $7.87 $9.70
Pro forma
consolidated <FN1> -- 10.33
Cash dividends
Historical $ .29 $ .23
Pro forma
consolidated <FN1> .29 .23
Income before cumulative
effect of changes in
accounting principles
Historical $1.22 $ .96

Pro forma
consolidated <FN1> 91 .84



Kingsley Stock
Book value
Historical $3,035.76 $3,679.81
Pro forma
equivalent <FN2> - 6,348,71
Pro forma
cash dividends
Historical $ 30.00 $71.00
Pro forma
equivalent<FN2> 179.27 142.18
Income before cumulative
effect of changes in
accounting principles

Historical $ 62.63 $715.06
Pro forma
equivalent<FN2> 562.54 519.27

<FN1> Gives effect to the Merger and to the Otheguisitions as of the dates and based on the assu®@and adjustments described under
"Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Condensed Finbhdformation.”

<FN2> Calculated by multiplying the Century prorfax consolidated amounts by a common stock equivalernange factor of 618.18,
assuming that the holders of Kingsley Stock receivaggregate of 95,000 shares of Century Comnmuek $alued at $25 per share in
connection with the Merge



INVESTMENT CONSIDERATIONS

SHAREHOLDERS OF KINGSLEY SHOULD CONSIDER THE FOLLOWG INVESTMENT CONSIDERATIONS IN DETERMINING
WHETHER TO VOTE IN FAVOR OF THE AGREEMEBNT (AS DENED BELOW) AND TO ACQUIRE THE CENTURY STOCK
OFFERED BY THIS INFORMATION STATEMENT AND PROSPECBJTHE "INFORMATION STATEMENT").

Considerations Relating to Century Stock

Regulatory, Competitive and Technological UncetiaiCellular Operations. The FCC and various spatelic utility commissions regulate
the licensing, construction, operation, intercotioacarrangements, sale and acquisition of cellideaphone systems and certain state public
utility commissions also regulate certain aspetfwricing by cellular operators. Changes in theutation of cellular operators (such as price
regulation by the FCC or increased price regulabipistate authorities, or a decision by the FCGrémt additional licenses in each cellular
market) could have a material adverse effect orti®gn

Century faces significant competition from the otbellular licensee in each of its markets (whietlude McCaw, Pacific Telecom,
Centennial, Sprint, United States Cellular and ssvather well-established cellular companies)akesarriers within such markets and from
other communications technologies that now exigliuiding specialized mobile radio systems (whicintGrsy believes are operating in a
majority of its markets) and paging services, aray in the future face competition from other tedbges that may be developed or
perfected. Several recent FCC initiatives haveltedun the allocation of additional frequency spem or the issuance of experimental
licenses for mobile communications technologies with or may be competitive with cellular, incluty personal communication services
which the FCC intends to begin auctioning operalicgnses in May 1994) and mobile satellite seiwide addition, the FCC has authorized
certain specialized mobile radio service licendee®nfigure their systems so as to operate in@neasimilar to cellular systems, and certain
of these licensees recently announced their imdernt create a nationwide mobile communicationsesygo compete with cellular systems.
These initiatives as well as other continuing tetbgical advances in the communications and wigetizda transmission industries make it
impossible to predict the extent of future comjpatito cellular systems.

Regulatory, Competitive and Technological Uncettaiilelephone Operations. The FCC and varioug gablic utility commissions
regulate significant portions of the business ealexchange carriers ("LECs"), including the lisig, construction, operation, sale and
acquisition of LECs. The FCC and substantiallyoflhe state public utility commissions regulate thtes and authorized rates of return that
LECs, including Century's local exchange subsidirare allowed to earn. The FCC and a limited raurobstate regulatory commissions
have begun to relax the regulation of LEC's ratesauthorized rates of return. Coincident with thisvement toward reduced regulation is
the introduction and encouragement of local exchamggmpetition by the FCC and various state pulilityucommissions, along with the
emergence of certain companies providing compet#iscess and other services that compete with Ld8@/ces and the announcement by
certain well-established interexchange carriertheir desire to enter the LEC business. In additioe FCC and certain state public utility
commissions have explored or implemented initiatiteereduce the funding of certain support mecimasithat have traditionally benefitted
several of Century's local exchange subsidiariesrd is no assurance that these initiatives tonedecked regulation and increased
competition will not have a material adverse effatiCentury.

In connection with the well-publicized convergemédelecommunications, cable, video, computer ahérmtechnologies, several large
companies have recently announced plans to oftetymts that would significantly enhance current samications and data transmission
services and, in some instances, introduce newataxpvideo, entertainment, data, consumer and otidtimedia services. No assurance can
be given that Century will have the resources ferahese products or services, or that the offeoifthese products or services by others will
not have a material adverse effect on Century.

Developing Cellular Industry. The cellular induskrgs a relatively limited operating history, andrthcontinues to be uncertainty regardin
future. Among other factors, there is uncertaigtyarding (i) the continued growth in the numbecwstomers, (ii) the usage and pricing of
cellular services, particularly as market penatratncreases and low-usage customers subscribe for service, (iii) thalmer of customer



who will terminate service each month, and (iv) ilhe@act of changes in technology, regulation andgetition (see "-- Regulatory,
Competitive and Technological Uncertainty - Celtulperations").

Value Associated with Cellular Operations. Centurganagement believes that a significant portiohefaggregate market value of Century
Common Stock is represented by the current maddeevof Century's cellular interests. There candassurance that the market value of
Century's cellular interests will remain at itsreunt level. Management believes that decreasdwimarket value of such interests could
materially decrease the trading price of Centurjn@mn Stock.

The market value of cellular interests is frequed#termined on the basis of the number of popsralbed by a cellular provider. The
population of a particular cellular market, howewdes not necessarily bear a direct relationghtheé number of subscribers or the revenues
that may be realized from the operation of thetegl@ellular system. The future market value oftGess cellular interests will depend on,
among other things, the success of its cellularaijmns.

Other Considerations. For further information oa tegulatory, competitive, technological and otligs inherent in Century's cellular and
telephone operations, see the documents filed byuBepursuant to the Exchange Act that are inc@feal by reference herein. See
"Incorporation of Certain Documents by Referenasd &Available Information."

Considerations Relating to the Merger

CONTROL BY THE PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS. THE PRINCIRASHAREHOLDERS (AS DEFINED BELOW) OWN OF RECORD
APPROXIMATELY 76.36% OF THE OUTSTANDING KINGSLEY S3CK, WHICH ENABLES THEM TO ELECT THE ENTIRE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS. DUE TO SUBSTANTIAL OPPOSITIONDITHE MERGER, THE PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS, IN
SEPTEMBER 1992, INCREASED THE SIZE OF THE BOARD ANHRECTED FIVE NEW DIRECTORS, ALL OF WHOM VOTED TO
APPROVE THE AGREEMENT. ALSO, THE PRINCIPAL SHAREH@IERS' OBLIGATIONS TO THE BENEFICIARIES OF THE
TRUST COULD POTENTIALLY CONFLICT WITH THE INTEREST®F THE OTHER KINGSLEY SHAREHOLDERS. SEE "MERGI
AGREEMENT - BACKGROUND AND REASONS FOR THE MERGER."

Agreement by Principal Shareholders to Vote forAlgeeement. Pursuant to the Agreement, the Prih&8pareholders have unconditionally
agreed to vote in favor of the Agreement; accorgingthe Principal Shareholders comply with thgrAement, the Agreement will be
approved without regard to the vote of any otharsholder. See "Introduction - Record Date; QuorMote Required.” For a description of
the rights of shareholders to dissent to the Meugeler Michigan law, see "Dissenting Shareholdrights."

Views of Certain Directors and Shareholders. Fdisaussion of Kingsley's Board of Directors initigjection of the Merger in September
1992 and the dissenting views of certain Kingsliegalors and shareholders and for information rartg to the proceeding challenging the
Principal Shareholders' power to authorize the Mergee "Merger Agreement - Background and Redsorise Merger.”

Merger Consideration. The Kingsley shareholdersueged to carefully consider the information preasdrherein relating to the conversion of
Kingsley Stock into Century Stock. See "Merger Agnent - Conversion of Kingsley Stock."

Indemnification Obligations. For a discussion af frincipal Shareholders' obligations to indemg@igntury from the assets of the Trust, see
"Merger Agreement - Indemnification by the Prindigaareholders."

Interest of Certain Persons. Kingsley currently kayg Sterling G. Nickerson, his wife, Karen Nickams and Jan Nickerson, and Century has
indicated that it will use its best efforts to empkach of them after the Effective Date. See "MeAgreement Background and Reasons
the Merger -- Background of the Merger --- ViewsG#frtain Directors and Shareholders."

Restrictions on Transferability. Resales of Centsitgck by affiliates of Kingsley will be restrictethder the provisions of the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), andelgelations promulgated thereunder. See "Mergeedment - Resales of Century Stock."
For information or



additional transfer restrictions applicable to Bréncipal Shareholders , see "Merger Agreementrefigient to Hold Century Stock."

No Prior Market for the Century Preferred Stocke @entury Preferred Stock will not be listed fading on the New York Stock Exchani
Moreover, there presently exists no trading mafieethe Century Preferred Stock and Century do¢snticipate that an active market will
develop.

INTRODUCTION

This Information Statement has been furnished imeation with the special meeting of Kingsley'srehalders to be held at the time and
place specified in the accompanying Notice of Sgddieeting of Shareholders, and at any adjournméeteof (the "Special Meeting"). Or
holders of record of common stock of Kingsley, $00par value per share ("Kingsley Stock"), at tlse of business on February 28, 1994
(the "Record Date") are entitled to notice of amdadte at the Special Meeting. This Informationt&tzent is first being mailed to shareholc
of Kingsley on or about February 28, 1994.

Purpose of Special Meeting

The purpose of the Special Meeting is to considenate upon a proposal to approve the Merger Ages¢ dated as of September 13, 1993,
as amended (the "Agreement"), by and among Harlgu@and Northwestern Savings Bank & Trust (theri€ipal Shareholders") in their
capacity as the trustees of the Sterling M. NiokerSrust created pursuant to Sterling M. Nickersavill (the "Trust"), Kingsley, Century ai
KTC Acquisition Corporation, a whollpwned subsidiary of Century ("Sub"), pursuant taclthamong other things, Sub will merge with
into Kingsley (the "Merger") and each outstandihgre of Kingsley Stock (other than those held rsholders who perfect dissenters rights
under Michigan law) will be converted into the ciglesation described herein. Kingsley's Board ofbiors is not aware of any other matters
to be presented at the Special Meeting. For fuitifermation concerning the Agreement and the Mergee "Merger Agreement.”

Record Date; Quorum; Vote Required

date to determine those record holders of KingSlegk entitled to notice of and to vote at the $gdddeeting. On that date there was
outstanding 275 shares of Kingsley Stock, eachhithvis entitled to one vote with respect to eacttter to be voted upon at the Special
Meeting.

Kingsley's By-laws provide that the holders of garigy of the issued and outstanding Kingsley Stoukst attend the Special Meeting in
person or be duly represented by proxy in ordeafquorum to be properly constituted at such mgetin

The Michigan Business Corporation Act ("MBCA") reeas that the Agreement be approved by the affirraatote of the holders of a
majority of the outstanding shares of Kingsley 8tdks of the Record Date, the Principal Sharehaldevned of record an aggregate of 210
shares of the outstanding Kingsley Stock (76.36846) pursuant to the Agreement, have unconditioraailged to vote in favor of the
Agreement; accordingly, if the Principal Sharehaddeomply with the Agreement, the Agreement willdpproved without regard to the vote
of any other shareholder. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVERCERS OF KINGSLEY WHO BENEFICIALLY OWN APPROXIMAELY
4.7% OF THE OUTSTANDING KINGSLEY STOCK HAVE ADVISEKINGSLEY THAT THEY INTEND TO VOTE AGAINST THE
AGREEMENT. Although certain of these directors axecutive officers have from time to time questibmdnether the Merger is in the best
financial interests of Kingsley's shareholders, rers of this group have advised that their oppwsitd any business combination has been
based primarily on the view that Kingsley has histily been owned and operated by members of fhkexson family and should remain an
independent telephone company. See "Merger Agreenigackground and Reasons for the Merger." Farinfition concerning the amount
of Kingsley Stock beneficially owned by Kingslegisectors, executive officers and certain sharedrslédind the method of determining such
beneficial ownership, see "Information About Kirgys- Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Ownerd &anagement.



Each record holder of Kingsley Stock as of the Re:@ate is entitled to vote in person or by proxiyatl matters to come before the Special
Meeting. Any proxy given to a person must be intiwg and filed with Kingsley's Secretary. NEITHEFERTURY NOR KINGSLEY IS
ASKING ANY KINGSLEY SHAREHOLDER FOR A PROXY AND ALLSUCH SHAREHOLDERS ARE REQUESTED TO REFRAIN
FROM SENDING CENTURY OR KINGSLEY A PROXY.

Neither the laws of Louisiana, the jurisdictiorwhich Century is incorporated, nor the rules offeav York Stock Exchange require that
Merger or the issuance of Century Stock thereubdeapproved by the Century shareholders.

MERGER AGREEMENT

Consummation of the Merger will be effected in ademce with the terms and conditions set fortthemAgreement. The following brief
description of the Agreement and the Merger do¢gpuarport to be complete and is qualified in itsirettly by reference to the Agreement, a
copy of which is attached hereto as Appendix | iardcorporated herein by reference.

For a description of the rights of shareholderdissent to the Merger under Michigan law, see "&itisg Shareholders' Rights." Hereinafter,
shareholders of Kingsley who perfect their dissentights under Michigan law are occasionally refdrto as "dissenting shareholders" and
all other shareholders are occasionally referreasttnon-dissenting shareholders."

Structure of Merger

Kingsley and the Principal Shareholders, on thelar®l, and Century and Sub, a wholly-owned subsidiiCentury that was organized
solely for the purpose of consummating the Mergerthe other hand, are parties to the Agreememsunt to the Agreement, Sub will
merge with and into Kingsley, which will survivedumerger under the name "Century Telephone offfdantMichigan, Inc." Following
consummation of the Merger, Century Telephone atiNwn Michigan, Inc. (which shall, for ease oferefnce, be referred to hereinafter as
"Kingsley") will be a wholly-owned subsidiary of Giry.

Background and Reasons for the Merger

Background of the Merger. In early 1992, the PpatiShareholders received an unsolicited propesal fTelephone and Data Systems, Inc.,
a publicly held telecommunications company (thetidhBidder"), to acquire Kingsley through a steftk- stock reorganization transaction.
After receiving this proposal, the Principal Shaiders, independently and without consulting Kieg& Board of Directors, solicited offers
from a few publicly held telecommunications comganincluding Century. In order to provide the Trwgh income and liquidity, the
Principal Shareholders sought offers for Kingslegttincluded, among other things, both cumulatmevertible preferred stock and common
stock traded on a national securities exchangdo@lih the Principal Shareholders informed Kingsl®esident of these developments, the
Principal Shareholders did not at this time solic# input of Kingsley's directors or officers redjag whether a reorganization of Kingsley at
this juncture was in the best interests of all ofgsley's shareholders. In June 1992, Kingsleyar@of Directors was, however, informed of
the Principal Shareholder's actions; the Boardudised these developments but did not take anynaatithat time. See "Investment
Considerations - Considerations Relating to Merg&ontrol by the Principal Shareholders."

In mid-1992, the Principal Shareholders receivedlarstock bid from Century having an implied valof $4.1 million based upon the sum of
(i) the par value of the Century Preferred Stodkreid and (ii) the market value on the closing aditthe Century Common Stock offered
(determined pursuant to a formula that ensuresed filollar value as of such date, in substantthlysame manner as in the Agreement
described elsewhere herein). At the same timeRtmeipal Shareholders also received an all-stadKrbm the Initial Bidder having an
implied value of $4.0 million based upon the sungipthe par value of the Initial Bidder's prefedretock offered and (ii) the market value on
the closing date of the Initial Bidder's commorcktoffered (determined pursuant to a formula timstuees a fixed dollar value as of such ¢

in substantially the same manner as the aggregate wf the Century Common Stock is determinedyaunsto the Agreement described
elsewhere herein). Century and the Initial Biddseheproposed an acquisition of Kingsley througaxaftee reorganization. Neither party
expressed an interest in acquiring only



Principal Shareholders' interest in Kingsley. Ptmpresenting these bids to Kingsley's Board eé&ors, the Principal Shareholders engaged
in discussions with the two bidders in order ta@ase their respective offers. At the end of J9921 the Principal Shareholders requested
that Century and the Initial Bidder submit theiglmést offer for Kingsley. The Initial Bidder dedith to submit another bid and Century
presented a proposal which increased its propomesideration and which was otherwise substantgthilar to the terms of the Merger (the
"Proposed Transaction"). The Principal Shareholdetsrmined that Century's Proposed Transactiortlieakighest and best acquisition
proposal that it would receive for Kingsley bas@dm (i) the implied value of the Century Commonc&tand the Century Preferred Stock,

(i) the terms of the Century Preferred Stock whigbuld provide the Trust with income, (iii) the fabat the Century Common Stock is tra

on a national securities exchange which would glevhe Trust with liquidity and (iv) the improbabilof receiving any other offers with the
characteristics described in (i), (ii) and (iii)oae. In August 1992, Northwestern Savings Bank &sTipresented the Proposed Transaction to
Kingsley's Board of Directors at which time theeditors discussed the terms but did not take amgract

Initial Rejection of the Proposed Transaction. @ptSmber 17, 1992, Kingsley's Board of Directors amel discussed the Proposed
Transaction. The directors addressed several issuhsding the calculation of the proposed purehpsce and Kingsley's growth trends in
access lines and cellular activity. At that tintes Board questioned whether the Proposed Transasts in the best financial interest of
Kingsley's shareholders and in the best intereKimgsley's customers. The Board also noted tlaPttoposed Transaction may be contra
the restrictions set forth in the Trust regarding disposition of the Principal Shareholders' Kiegstock. Based on these findings, the B
rejected the Proposed Transaction by a vote of(fterling G. Nickerson, Ruvert VanderMeulen, Maxdd Nickerson, Jan Nickerson and
Richard Weidner) to one (Jack Boynton). See "-eW4 of Certain Directors and Shareholders."

September 1992 Shareholder Meeting. A special mgeefi Kingsley's shareholders, requested by theci@l Shareholders, was held on
September 23, 1992. At this meeting, Kingsley's IBws were amended to increase the number of diefitom six to eleven and Eric
Molvang, Harry Calcutt, David A. Eckenrode, JohrtRérson and Kathleen Nickerson Firestone wereeadect fill the vacancies created by
such amendment. See "Investment Considerationgsi@erations Relating to the Merger -- Control by Principal Shareholders.” The
Principal Shareholders granted a proxy for onéneirtshares of Kingsley Stock to John Nickerson lqathleen Nickerson Firestone, who
voted such share in favor of these actions; theckral Shareholders also voted 209 of their shiarésvor of these actions and holders of 61
shares of Kingsley Stock voted against. The shddeh®then discussed the desirability of pursuimg @onsummating the Proposed
Transaction and, by a vote of 209 shares in faaibiof which were voted by the Principal Sharehod)ieand 62 against, the shareholders u
Kingsley's Board of Directors to approve the Pregub$ransaction.

Approval of Letter of Intent. At the November 1B9P regular meeting of Kingsley's Board, the dimexdiscussed the contents of a draft
proposed letter of intent with Century and approtreddraft by a vote of six (Jack Boynton and neglfcted directors Eric Molvang, Harry
Calcutt, David A. Eckenrode, John Nickerson anchksgn Nickerson Firestone) to four, with one abstan(Sterling G. Nickerson). Sterling
G. Nickerson indicated that he was not necessapihosed to the Proposed Transaction as contempiigtéia letter of intent but believed tl
he had not yet received all of the information kerded relevant. The Board by the same vote obdiaur, with one abstention, also forme
committee consisting of Messrs. Calcutt, Eckenraaig Molvang to pursue negotiations with Century tindevelop and submit a proposed
form of definitive agreement. Additionally, at theeeting, Mr. Calcutt replaced Sterling G. Nickersarthe President of Kingsley and Mr.
Nickerson was named Senior Vice President, eactoap@ by a vote of six to four with one abstentiae "Investment Consideratic-
Considerations Relating to the Merger -- Controthoy Principal Shareholders."

On November 12, 1992, a special meeting of Kingslslyareholders, requested by the Principal Shaletso was held at which the Proposed
Transaction was discussed; holders of 233 sharkmgsley Stock were present. Harry Calcutt, Pressidexplained the reasons why he
believed that the consummation of the Proposedshetion with Century would be in the best interedtthe beneficiaries of the Trust and

of Kingsley shareholders. See "-- Reasons for tkeger." The shareholders then reviewed the Boaatisn at the November 11, 1992
meeting approving the Proposed Transaction antethes of the letter of intent and accepted, ratiied confirmed such action by a vote of
the Principal Shareholders' 210 shares in favoshEes against and 4 shares abstail



Trust Litigation. On September 8, 1992, the Priathareholders filed a Probate Court action segkidicial confirmation of their trust
powers to authorize the Proposed Transaction. i@dyemeficiaries of the Trust, some of whom are alsareholders of Kingsley, including
Sterling G. Nickerson, Jan Nickerson, Max Rolandkéison and Max Ronald Nickerson, opposed theractotending that the Trust did r
confer upon the Principal Shareholders the poweauthorize the Proposed Transaction. On Octobet 22, the Probate Court issued an
order confirming that the Principal Shareholdergehthe power to authorize the Proposed Transadfiertain of these beneficiaries of the
Trust then filed an appeal of the Probate Courtieip however, since the filing of such appeal hsbeneficiaries have not filed a brief or
otherwise actively pursued the appeal. For momrmétion regarding the consequences of this sat;'sRegulatory Approvals and Other
Closing Conditions" and "- Indemnification by therfeipal Shareholders."

Execution of Letter of Intent and Approval of thgr&ement. Due to the filing of the appeal, Centiingsley and the Principal Shareholders
delayed executing the letter of intent until Mayl893. At the May 26, 1993 meeting of Kingsley'saBbof Directors, the Board ratified the
execution of the letter of intent with Century byate of six (Jack Boynton, Eric Molvang, Harry @att, David A. Eckenrode, John
Nickerson and Kathleen Nickerson Firestone) to {sterling G. Nickerson, Ruvert VanderMeulen, Max{dhd Nickerson, Jan Nickers:

and Richard Weidner). See "-- Reasons for the Méayal "--- Views of Certain Directors and Sharetesk." At Board of Directors meetings
held in July, August and September, the Board dised proposed drafts of the Agreement and, atdtting held on December 8, 1993 at
which Ruvert VanderMeulen and Jan Nickerson weseah) the Board approved, ratified and confirmedekecution of the Agreement by a
vote of 6 in favor, 2 opposed (Max Roland Nickerson Richard Weidner) and 1 abstention (Sterlinfji@kerson).

Views of Certain Directors and Shareholders. Thhmug the process described above, Sterling G. Ksoke Jan Nickerson, Max Roland
Nickerson, Ruvert VanderMeulen and Richard Weidméced opposition to and concern regarding a bssigembination involvin

Kingsley. Although certain directors and sharehadd®ve from time to time questioned whether thegdeis in the best financial interests
the shareholders, opposition to any business catibmproposal has been based primarily on the thesvKingsley has historically been
owned and operated by members of the Nickersonyamd should remain an independent telephone com@r information regarding ti
familial relationships of certain of Kingsley's elators and executive officers, see "Information éttdingsley - Security Ownership of
Certain Beneficial Owners and Management." Althoaghain directors have recognized the obligatmfitte Principal Shareholders to
provide the Trust's beneficiaries with income, thaye from time to time contended that Kingsleyld@atisfy these objectives. Concern was
also raised regarding the future of Kingsley's entremployees, which include Sterling G. Nickerdos,wife, Karen Nickerson, and Jan
Nickerson. Century has indicated that it will usehest efforts to employ Sterling G. NickersonrééaNickerson and Jan Nickerst

Century's Offers. In addition to Kingsley's loocaleiphone and unregulated telecommunications opemtKingsley holds an approximately
11% interest in Cellular North Michigan Network &eal Partnership (the "Partnership™), all of whieére evaluated by Century in
connection with making its offers. In formulatirtg bids for Kingsley, Century considered (i) thedieable demographics of Kingsley's
franchised telephone market and the Partnersigpisded cellular market; (ii) the cash flow geneddrom Kingsley's operations, as well as
its financial position; (iii) the location of Kingsy's and the Partnership's operations in relatanarkets currently serviced by Century; (iv)
Century's existing ownership interest in the Pasimi@; and (v) the quality and sophistication ohgs$ley's telephone assets and its reputation
for quality service. For further information abd{ihgsley's business, see "Information About Kingsi®escription of Kingsley's Business."
Although Century did separately review the valu&fgsley's cellular and noncellular operationgl#o made subjective evaluations
regarding the aggregate value of Kingsley's combergerprise, and did not assign a specific poioihe aggregate consideration to any
specific line of business. However, Century esteadhat approximately 45% to 60% of the aggreg&eyer consideration payable under the
Agreement is attributable to Kingsley's minorityerest in the Partnership.

Reasons for the Merger. A majority of Kingsley'saBib of Directors has determined that the Mergar the best interests of the shareholders
of Kingsley and has approved the Agreement andrémsactions contemplated thereby. The Board prédigi considered the following

factors in support of the conclusions reachedh@)diversity among Kingsley's shareholder basguding differing requirements relating to
liquidity and tax and estate planning consideratiand differing views on the reinvestment of Kiry& profits, (ii) the desire of Princip



Shareholders to dispose of their shares at theekigirice and provide the Trust with income andidliy, (iii) competitive, technological and
regulatory changes in the telecommunications inglusguiring substantial future investment and mence of additional debt, (iv) attractive
valuations of local exchange carrier and cellulapprties in the current equity and corporate admirarkets, (v) information with respect to
the financial condition, earnings, dividends, bes# operations, assets, management and prosp&eatary and Kingsley (including the
prospects of Kingsley if it continued as an indefmaTt entity) and the historical price performant€entury Common Stock, (vi) the degree
of compatibility of the businesses of Century anddsley, which would provide Kingsley's sharehotdeith a continuing interest in the
telephone and cellular businesses, and (vii) titmMerger would provide all of the shareholder&iofgsley the opportunity to exchange their
shares on a tax-free basis for an ownership irnter€3entury, which has enhanced financial, techlrand marketing resources. At no time
from the Principal Shareholders' receipt of théiahBidder's unsolicited proposal through the datesof have the Principal Shareholders,
Kingsley, or Kingsley's directors or executive offis retained any financial advisers to assist #légin connection with the reorganization
of Kingsley or considered any alternative trangactither than a business combination with thosepeares with whom they held
discussions.

Effective Time of Merger

The Merger will become effective at 10:59 p.m. Idaae on the date of filing with the SecretarySihte of Michigan the certificate of mer;
to be submitted by Sub and Kingsley (such timedatd being hereinafter referred to as the "Effectiime” and the "Effective Date,"
respectively). Unless Century and Kingsley otheevéigree, the closing of the Merger will be heldtenfinal business day of the month in
which the last of all conditions to the Merger h&ezn satisfied or waived (the "Closing Date"). SeéRegulatory Approvals and Other
Closing Conditions."

Conversion of Kingsley Stock

At the Effective Time each of the 275 outstandihgres of Kingsley Stock held by non-dissenting eshalders will be converted into an
aggregate of (i) 272.73 fully paid and nonassesssires of Century Preferred Stock and (ii) suchlyer of fully paid and non-assessable
shares of Century Common Stock as is derived biglidig $8,636.36 by the average per share closiing of Century Common Stock
reported on the New York Stock Exchange compoajte for the five trading days immediately precedimgsecond trading day prior to the
Closing Date (the "Average Price"). See "Informatibout Century - Price Range of Stock." If appiica of the foregoing formula would
result in more than 95,000 shares of Century Com8tonk being issued pursuant to the Merger, thedmient provides that Century may
its sole option, pay an amount of cash (withownest) equal to such excess number of shares tedtipy the Average Price in lieu of
delivering such excess number of shares of Cei@orgmon Stock. Accordingly, the aggregate mergesicienation to be received by all
holders of Kingsley Stock will be (i) 75,000 shaoé<Century Preferred Stock, which, based solelyruguch stock's $25.00 par value per
share, have an aggregate value of $1,875,000,ixsdc¢h number of shares of Century Common Staokrty an aggregate value on the
Closing Date, based on the Average Price, of $2081b(subject to Century delivering cash in lieCaitury Common Stock in certain
circumstances described herein). Accordingly, baseth the assumptions set forth above, the KingStegk will be converted into Century
Preferred Stock and Century Common Stock havingjlaative aggregate value on the Closing Date ¢2%@,000, which equals $15,454.61
on a per share basis. The Century Stock to bedssumnnection with the Merger (giving effect tmnwersion of Century Preferred Stock) is
expected to represent less than 1% of the totatanding Century Common Stock.

The number of shares of Century Common Stock ispuesliant to the Merger will not exceed 95,000 smthe Average Price is less than
$25.00. In this instance, if Century were to exadts option to deliver cash, it could not, with@opardizing the tax-free treatment of the
Merger, deliver cash in an amount that when aggeegaith the amount of cash payable to dissentiageholders would exceed 20% of the
aggregate value of the total consideration receiyedll Kingsley shareholders. See "- Certain Faldeicome Tax Consequences -- Principal
Consequences of the Merger." On February 25, 1t8@4day preceding the date of this InformationeStant, the closing per share sales
of Century Common Stock as reported on the New Y&idck Exchange composite tape was $ "Iifeemation About Century -
Price Range of Stock." Century has advised thatdénds to defer its decision as to whether toveeltash in lieu of Century Common Stock
until immediately prior to Closin¢



As of the Effective Date, each certificate evidegcdKingsley Stock (except for shares of KingslegcBtheld by dissenting shareholders),
until surrendered and exchanged, will be deemedilfpurposes, to evidence only the right to reeeitock certificates representing the
number of shares of Century Stock that the holflsuch certificate is entitled to receive pursuarthe Merger.

No fractional shares of Century Stock will be igbireconnection with the Merger. If calculationtb& number of shares of Century Stocl
be issued to any Kingsley shareholder in conneatim consummation of the Merger results in a i@l interest in a share of Century
Stock, any rights pertaining to such fractionaéiest will be waived by the shareholder otherwisiitled thereto.

Certain Federal Income Tax Consequences

Principal Consequences of the Merger. The Mergetténded to be a "taftee reorganization” for federal income tax purgogeder Sectior
368(a)(1)(A) and 368(a)(2)(E) of the Internal RewerCode of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). Theviollp will be the principal federal
income tax consequences of the Merger assumisdriéated as a "tax-free reorganization":

(i) No gain or loss will be recognized by Kingsl&uyb or Century as a result of the Merger.

(i) No gain or loss will be recognized by Kingsleghareholders as a result of the Merger, exsegescribed in paragraphs (iv) and (vii)
below.

(iii) The Merger will not result in any change imetbasis of Kingsley's assets.

(iv) A holder of Kingsley Stock will realize gaio the extent the aggregate value of the consideraticeived by him (determined as of the
Effective Date) exceeds his basis in the Kingsl®cls Such gain will be recognized for federal imeotax purposes only to the extent that
any such shareholder receives cash in connectitmtiaé Merger. Any gain so recognized will qualidy capital gains treatment unless the
payment of cash is equivalent to a dividend, inolthdase such cash payment would be ordinary incéhreecash payment will be treated ¢
dividend unless the reduction in such sharehold®esest in Century from that which such share@oldould have received if he were paid
solely in Century Stock is large enough to contitu"meaningful reduction" under Section 302 ef @ode. Under current rulings of the
Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS"), any Kingsegreholder who receives cash in the Merger steatldfy the requirements of Section
302 of the Code so that the gain recognized in ection with receiving cash will qualify for capitghins treatment. However, because the
provisions of Section 302 of the Code are separajgblied to each holder based upon the partidatas and circumstances at the time of the
applicable transaction, no assurance can be ghatratholder of Kingsley Stock who receives casthénMerger will qualify for capital gains
treatment. Therefore, each holder is advised tswbhis tax advisor.

(v) The basis for tax purposes of the shares ofi@giStock received by a holder of Kingsley Stocksuant to the Merger will be the same
the basis for such shareholder's Kingsley Stoctesdered in exchange therefor increased by the anodany gain recognized by such
shareholder in connection therewith and reducethéyamount of any cash received by such sharehimld@nnection therewith, allocated
between the Century Common Stock and Century Reef&tock received by a shareholder in proportiomeé relative fair market values of
the classes received.

(vi) A Kingsley shareholder's holding period wittspect to the shares of Century Stock receivedibly shareholder as a result of the Merger
will include the period for which he held the stsof Kingsley Stock which were converted into sabhres of Century Stock, provided such
shares of Kingsley Stock were held as a capit@tassthe Effective Date.

(vii) Under current IRS rulings, any Kingsley shaoter who exercises his rights under Michigan fawlissent from the Merger will be
treated as if his Kingsley Stock was redeemedoath it is possible that the IRS will apply thettesited in paragraph (iv) above in light of a
1989 U.S. Supreme Court decision. However, undecthrent IRS rulings, such dissenting sharehdtleuld recognize gain to the extent
that the amount of cash the shareholder receivasgdingsley shares exceeds his tax basis (srttoshe extent the tax basis exceeds the
amount received), and such gain (or loss) shoulchpéal gain (or loss), provided that the Kings&tgck was heli



as a capital asset by the dissenting shareholaavekkr, if a redemption fails to qualify for exclgantreatment under Section 302(b) of the
Code (considering the attribution rules of Sec8ad8 thereof) because the shareholder's interest isufficiently reduced, a risk exists that
some or all of the cash received by a dissentiagestolder will be treated as a taxable dividensuich shareholder.

Under the Code, in order for the Merger to consitutax- free reorganization, the Kingsley Stoalstibe converted into an amount of
Century Stock that at the Effective Time equaleast 80% of the aggregate value that all of thegKley shareholders receive. Thus, the tax-
free reorganization may be jeopardized if Centwgljvers cash in an amount that when aggregatedtivtamount of cash payable to
dissenting shareholders would exceed 20% of theeggte value of the total consideration receivedlbi{ingsley shareholders. See "-
Conversion of Kingsley Stock." For IRS ruling pusgs, in order for the Merger to constitute a taefreorganization, the amount of Century
Stock received by all Kingsley shareholders in @mion with the Merger must be at least 50% ofabgregate value of the consideration
paid to all dissenting and non- dissenting shadgrslin connection with the Merger. Century Stasteived in the Merger will not count
toward the 50% threshold if the recipient dispasesuch stock and such recipient had an intentiatigpose of the stock on the Effective
Date. The disposition of stock within two yeargdlué Effective Date may evidence that the sharehdidd an intent to dispose of the stock on
the Effective Date. In an effort to safeguard #pefree treatment of the Merger, the Principal 8halders have agreed to hold a certain
amount of their Century Stock for a two-year periSde "- Agreement to Hold Century Stock."

Consequences of Indemnity Payments. Under cert@innostances described under "- IndemnificatiodPbncipal Shareholders," the
Principal Shareholders may be required to makenmification payments to Century or its officersieditors and affiliates. Any payments
under these indemnity obligations made by the RraiShareholders may reduce any gain recognizedresult of the Merger, if paid during
the year in which the Merger occurs, or may reisut capital loss if paid in a year subsequenh&Merger. The Principal Shareholders may
be required to capitalize all such indemnity paytsemd add the payments to their basis in the @e&tiock received. If the indemnity
payment is made in the year subsequent to the Matgepayment may result in a capital loss attleathe extent of the gain recognized in
connection with the Merger.

THE TAX DISCUSSION SET FORTH ABOVE SETS FORTH THERXWS OF KINGSLEY, IS INCLUDED FOR GENERAL
INFORAMTION ONLY, AND IS BASED UPON PRESENT LAW. TH TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE MERGER WILL DEPEND IN
LARGE PART ON THE FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES APPLICAEL.TO EACH SHAREHODLER AND UPON AN EVALUATION
OF FACTS AND EVENTS THAT WILL OCCUR IN THE FUTUREAND AS A RESULT, THE PARTICULAR TAX CONSEQUENCES
TO A SHAREHOLDER CANNOT BE PREDICTED WITH CERTAINTWEITHER CENTURY NOR KINGSLEY HAS SOUGHT OR
RECEIVED AN OPINION OF TAX COUNSEL OR OTHER TAX EXRT REGARDING THE TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE
MERGER. THEREFORE, EACH SHAREHOLDER IS URGED TO C8ULT HIS OWN TAX ADVISOR REGARDING THE TAX
CONSEQUENCES OF THE MERGER. WITH REGARD TO TAX CORSUENCES UNDER THE LAWS OF STATES OR LOCAL
GOVERNMENTS OR OF ANY OTHER JURISDICTION, NO INFORMION OR OPINION IS PROVIDED HEREIN, AND
SHAREHOLDERS ARE URGED TO CONSULT, AND SHOULD RELYPON, THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS.

Regulatory Approvals and Other Closing Conditions

The obligations of Century and Kingsley to consurterihe Merger are subject to the approval of thee@ment by the requisite vote of
Kingsley's shareholders and the receipt of a fimdér from the Michigan Public Service CommissitMRPSC") approving all aspects of the
Merger, which order was issued on January 21, 1@0dddition to regulatory and shareholder appreudle respective obligations of Cent
and Kingsley to consummate the Merger are alscestibj the accuracy of the other party's or pdmégsesentations and warranties, the
performance by the other party or parties of thbligations under the Agreement and the satisfaaifcseveral other customary closing
conditions, as well as certain other conditionsluding that all conditions required for treatimgetMerger as a reorganization under Section
368 of the Code have been met. See "- Certain Bellmome Tax Consequences.”

The obligation of Century to consummate the Meigéurther conditioned upon, among other thingsth@ number of shares of Kingsley
Stock held by dissenting Kingsley shareholdersdp8&i or fewer and (ii) the absence of any matadakrse change in the business, financial
condition, results of operation, cash flow or pexp of Kingsley



Although no assurance can be given that the camditio the Merger can or will be satisfied or wdire a timely manner or at all, the parties
anticipate that all closing conditions will be séigd and the Merger will be consummated at theadridarch 1994.

Indemnification by the Principal Shareholders

Pursuant to the Agreement, the Principal Sharemokizve agreed to indemnify Century and its officdirectors and affiliates (the
"Indemnified Parties") from the assets of the Tfostany claim, loss, expense or other liabilitycfuding without limitation the reasonable
fees of attorneys and other professional advisomgpsed or incurred by the Indemnified Partieslémively, "Losses") that results or arises
out of

(i) any inaccuracy of any nature in any represéntatr warranty made by Kingsley or the Princippa&holders in the Agreement (including
all schedules and exhibits thereto), or any docusnéelivered to Century pursuant to the Agreem&hgther or not the Indemnified Parties
rely thereon or had knowledge thereof, or (ii) &ngach or nonperformance of any covenant, agreeonasher obligation of Kingsley or the
Principal Shareholders under the Agreement. Thecixal Shareholders' obligation to indemnify thddmnified Parties will remain
enforceable for a three-year period following thfe&live Date, subject to certain exceptions. Thad¥al Shareholders will not be required
to make indemnification payments in excess of tlee of the Trust's assets as of the date of enclai

Notwithstanding the indemnification provisions d@sed above, if any beneficiary of the Trust wobklawarded damages or gran

injunctive relief enjoining or rescinding the Merde any proceeding challenging the Principal Shaleéers' power under the Trust to execute
the Agreement, then all expenses incurred in cdiorewith the Agreement will be borne by the partgurring them and each party will hold
harmless the other party with respect to any damaggered in such action.

Agreement to Hold Century Stock

In order to safeguard the tax-free treatment oMieeger, the Principal Shareholders have repreddnt€entury in the Agreement that they
do not have a present intention to sell the CerBtogk to be received by them in connection withMerger in a manner that jeopardizes
such tax-free treatment. As described further uitd€ertain Federal Income Tax Consequences,"dnéring qualification of the Merger
as a tax-free reorganization is contingent uporkiihgsley shareholders retaining a sufficient conithg interest in Kingsley through their
ownership of Century Stock. In an effort to instire continuing interest of the former Kingsley stalders in the surviving corporation, the
Agreement obligates the Principal Shareholders| tinat second anniversary of the Effective Dategtivain from selling, transferring,
donating or otherwise disposing of any benefigiggiest in (i) any of the shares of Century Prefé®tock, including shares of Century
Common Stock that may be issued upon conversisaaf Century Preferred Stock and (ii) that numbeshares of Century Common Stock
as may be required so that the value of such slptusghe value of the shares of Century Prefegtedk issued to the Principal Shareholders
equal 50.1% of the aggregate value of all constaeraeceived by all of the dissenting or non-digsey shareholders of Kingsley in
accordance with the Merger. Each certificate regmisg the Century Stock issued to the Principar8holders in connection with the Mer
will contain a legend referencing these restriction

Expenses

Regardless of whether the Merger is consummatedagineement provides that all fees and expensesraatin connection with the Merger
will be paid by the party incurring them, excemtttin accordance with the terms of the Agreemi€inigsley will pay up to $50,000 of
attorneys' fees incurred by the Principal Sharedrslth connection with the Merger.

Representations and Warranties

The Agreement contains various customary represensaand warranties relating to, among other i Kingsley's capital structure and
stock ownership, (ii) the authorization, executidalivery, performance and enforceability of therdgment and related matters, (iii) the
absence of conflicts under the articles of incaosion or bylaws, or violations of applicable instrents or laws, (iv) the accuracy of
Kingsley's tax returns and timely payment or thecpdhte provisions for all taxes, (v) compliancewtite law and the funding of employ



benefit plans, (vi) Kingsley's organization andesthorporate matters, (vii) the absence of certaterial adverse events or changes affecting
Kingsley, (viii) the absence of undisclosed liaisk of Kingsley, (ix) the accuracy of informatisapplied by Kingsley and the Principal
Shareholders in connection with preparing the Reggien Statement and this Information Statemegtk{ngsley's litigation and compliance
with law and

(xi) title to and sufficiency of the assets andrpiés of Kingsley. The representations and warrargi forth in clauses (vi) through (xi) above
will survive for three years after the Effectivai@ and the representations and warranties setifodlauses (i) through (v) above will have

no expiration date. See "- Indemnification by thmé&lpal Shareholders."

Non-Solicitation

The Agreement provides that Kingsley and each Rra&hareholder will not, and will cause eachhef officers, directors, employees,
affiliates and agents of Kingsley not to solicitesrcourage inquiries or proposals with respedutmjsh any information relating to,
participate in any negotiations or discussions eamiag, or consummate any acquisition or purchésdl or a substantial portion of the ass
of, or a substantial equity interest in, or anyibeiss combination or share exchange with, Kingsley.

Amendment, Waiver and Termination

The Agreement may be amended at any time befaaéiarits approval by Kingsley's shareholders, ed that no amendment may be m
after shareholder approval that decreases thedsmasion to be received for the Merger or adveraécts the rights of Kingsley's
shareholders unless further shareholder approwddtaned.

At any time prior to the Effective Time, any panhay, to the extent legally permissible, (i) waive @&naccuracies in the representations and
warranties contained in the Agreement or in anyudwent delivered pursuant to the Agreement or (@jwe compliance with any of the
agreements of the other party or parties to thedment or with any of the conditions to its obligatto consummate the Merger specified in
the Agreement. Any waiver will be enforceable oifilget forth in a written instrument signed by thaiving party.

The Agreement may be terminated at any time poidné Effective Time by (i) the mutual consent @n@ry, Kingsley and the Principal
Shareholders, (ii) either Century or Kingsley anel Principal Shareholders if (a) any conditiondaosummating the Merger has not been met
or waived by the appropriate party by April 30, 49&) any such condition cannot be met by suck datl has not been waived, (c) the
Merger has not occurred by such date or (d) thasdeen a material breach by the other party diepaif any representations, warranties or
covenants that is not or cannot be cured withiddys after written notice of such breach, and Q&ntury if there shall have been a material
adverse change in the business, financial condit&sults of operation, cash flow or prospects iofgkley.

Conduct of Business Pending the Merger

The Agreement provides that until the Effective &jriKingsley will conduct its business in the ordinaeourse of business consistent with
practices and preserve intact its business orgaémiz&eep available the services of its officend amployees, and maintain good
relationships with its customers, suppliers aneisihaving business relationships with it. The &grent further provides that, prior to the
Effective Time, Kingsley will not, without the priavritten consent of Century, commit or omit toalwy act that (i) would cause it to breach
any of its agreements, commitments or covenantiomd in the Agreement or (ii) would cause anthefrepresentations or warranties
contained in the Agreement to become untrue.

Accounting Treatment
Century will account for the Merger as a purchasgeu generally accepted accounting principles.
Resales of Century Stock

The Century Stock to be issued to shareholdersrajdtey in connection with the Merger will be freétansferable under the Securities Act,
except for shares issued to the Principal Sharemgldsee - Agreement to Hold Century Stock™), and



following Kingsley shareholders, each of whom ismed to be an "affiliate” of Kingsley for purpos#sRule 145 under the Securities Act
(the "Kingsley Affiliates"): Sterling G. Nickersodan Nickerson, Ruvert VanderMeulen, Max RolandkBlison and Richard E. Weidner.

Kingsley Affiliates may not sell their shares offgry Stock acquired in connection with the Mergecept (i) pursuant to an effective
registration statement under the Securities Acedag such shares, (ii) in compliance with Rule pd&dmulgated under the Securities Act, or
(iiif) pursuant to another applicable exemption fritra registration requirements of the Securities Boder Rule 145, the sale of Century
Stock by a Kingsley Affiliate will be subject tortain restrictions, including the requirement thath Century Stock is sold in a "broker's
transaction," which is defined under the Securifiesgenerally as an unsolicited sale through &é&revho receives a normal commission.

Kingsley has agreed to use its best efforts toinlitam each Kingsley Affiliate a written agreemehnat such person will not sell, pledge,
transfer or otherwise dispose of any shares of@gr8tock received in the Merger in violation oétBecurities Act ("Rule 145 Agreement").
In connection with the mailing of this Informati®@iatement, each Kingsley Affiliate has been furaistvith such an agreement, and is
requested to duly execute and return it in theassrl stamped envelope addressed to Kingsley aeddliat the Special Meeting. For further
information concerning the ramifications of thddaé of any Kingsley Affiliate to execute a Rule5l1Agreement, see "- Procedures for
Receiving Century Stock."

Procedures for Receiving Century Stock

Immediately following the Effective Time, Centurylsend to each former Kingsley shareholder adretf Transmittal for use in submitting
to Century certificates representing Kingsley Stde&ntury will deliver to each former Kingsley sklaolder the appropriate number of shares
of Century Stock, upon its receipt from such shal@dr of a Letter of Transmittal duly completedaiccordance with its instructions, together
with all certificates previously representing sisané Kingsley Stock held by such shareholder. Niptstanding this requirement, if any
shareholder tendering a Letter of Transmittal kSregsley Affiliate who has not yet executed a Rl Agreement, Century does not intend
to deliver to such shareholder any certificatesegsgnting Century Stock until such shareholder éxcutes and delivers such instrument.
See "- Resales of Century Stock."

At all times after consummation of the Merger brbpto such exchange, certificates previously espnting Kingsley Stock will be deemed
for all purposes, other than the payment of divitteor other distributions in respect of CenturycBtdo represent the respective number of
shares of Century Stock into which they will haweb converted at the Effective Time (or, with respe dissenting shareholders, the right to
receive the fair value of his shares). Until cexéifes previously representing shares of KingsteglSare surrendered to Century, dividend
other distributions payable to record holders ofitdgy Stock will not be paid to the former Kingslgtyareholders who receive Century Stock
in connection with the Merger.

DISSENTING SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

The Agreement provides that, notwithstanding amyigion of the Michigan Business Corporation Atie(tMBCA") to the contrary, any
record shareholder of Kingsley who objects to trerdér and who follows the procedures proscribe&dstions 761 through 774 of the
MBCA will be entitled to receive, in lieu of the msideration proposed under the Agreement, cash amtize appraised "fair value" of his
shares of Kingsley Stock. Set forth below is a samynof the procedures relating to the exerciseiggahting shareholders' rights as provided
in the MBCA. The summary does not purport to be plete and is qualified in its entirety by referemaesections 761 through 774 of the
MBCA, which have been attached hereto as Appendix |

Procedures to Perfect Rights

Each Kingsley shareholder who follows the proceslset forth in Sections 761 through 774 of the MB@ay receive a cash payment equal
to the fair value of his shares of Kingsley Stoekedmined as of the day immediately preceding fhectl Meeting, excluding any
depreciation or appreciation in anticipation of Merger, unless such exclusion would be inequitdbidess a shareholder follows all the
procedures set forth in Sections 761 through 7&4yiH forfeit his right to dissen



To assert dissenters' rights, a shareholder musti¢ir to the Special Meeting deliver to Kingskeyvritten objection to the Merger, which
includes a statement of his intent to demand payfoetis shares if the Merger is consummated, (@hdefrain from voting his shares in
favor of the Merger. Written objections should immed by the shareholder of record and includestiaeholder's present address to which
notice of approval of the Merger will be deliverédy shareholder not filing a written objection Wirfeit his right to dissent; a vote against
the Merger is not a substitute for filing the waiitobjection with Kingsley.

If the Merger is approved, Kingsley will send atien dissenters' notice within 10 days after thec&d Meeting to all shareholders who
satisfied the initial requirements in the precedmagagraph. This notice will (i) state where thgrmpant demand must be sent and where and
when the stock certificates representing KingslmcEmust be deposited, (ii) inform shareholderhauit certificates to what extent transfer
of shares of Kingsley Stock will be restricted aftee payment demand is received, (iii) supplyrarfof payment demand, and

(iv) establish a due date (the "Due Date") by wh{aigsley must receive the payment demand. BefoeeDtue Date, a dissenting shareholder
must deliver the payment demand, certify whetheadwuired a beneficial ownership of the sharesrbdfebruary 28, 1994, and deposit the
stock certificates representing his shares of KégStock in accordance with the Notice (the "ResgoRequirements”). A dissenting
shareholder who demands payment and depositsolis strtificates as required retains all othertsgif a shareholder until such rights are
canceled or modified by the Merger. If a dissenshgreholder fails to comply with the Response Rements prior to the Due Date, he will
forfeit his right to dissent. A shareholder may disisent as to less than all of his beneficiallyned shares and a nominee or fiduciary ma
dissent on behalf of a beneficial owner as to leans all of the shares of Kingsley Stock held bghsmominee or fiduciary for such beneficial
owner.

As soon as the Merger is completed or upon recéigtpayment demand, Kingsley will pay each digsgrghareholder who complied with
the Response Requirements the amount Kingsley &stinto be the fair value of the Kingsley Stockismccrued interest. Such amount may
be more or less than the value of the consideratiogived by Kingsley shareholders in the Mergée payment will be accompanied by (i)
Kingsley's most recent annual and interim finansfatements, (ii) a statement of Kingsley's estnadithe fair value of the Kingsley Stock,
(iii) an explanation of how the interest is caldath and (iv) a statement of the dissenting shadlens right to demand payment under Sec
772 of the MBCA (described below).

Kingsley may elect to withhold payment from dissegishareholders who acquired their shares onter BEbruary 28, 1994, and instead,
estimate the fair value of such shares, plus addnterest, and offer to pay this amount to easkatiting shareholder who agrees to accept it
in full satisfaction of his demand. Kingsley witrsd with an offer a statement of its estimate effttir value of the shares, an explanation of
how the interest was calculated and a statemetheadissenting shareholder's right to demand payomater Section 772 of the MBCA.

Under Section 772 of the MBCA, a dissenting shadgranay notify Kingsley in writing of his own estate of the fair value of his Kingsley
Stock and the amount of interest due and demanahgratyof his estimate (less any payment Kingsleyartadcim) or reject Kingsley's offer
of payment and demand payment of the fair valugi©Kingsley Stock, with interest, if (i) the disgimg shareholder believes the amount

or offered is less than the fair value of his KilegsStock or that the interest due is incorrectlicalated, (ii) Kingsley fails to make payment
to a dissenting shareholder who held his Kingst®glSprior to February 28, 1994, within 60 dayshef Due Date or (iii) Kingsley, having
failed to consummate the Merger, fails to retumndleposited stock certificates within 60 days afterDue Date. The dissenting shareholder
will lose his right to demand payment unless himaed is submitted in writing within 30 days aftangsley pays or offers payment for the
shares to the dissenting shareholder.

Court Proceedings

If the amount of payment remains unsettled, Kingstél, within 60 days after receiving the disseishareholder's estimate of "fair value,"
commence a proceeding in the Circuit Court of Graralerse County, to determine the fair value efdissenting shareholder's Kingsley
Stock. During the proceeding, the court may appamappraiser, whose rights will be governed byottier appointing him, to receive
evidence and recommend a decision on the fair \@#ltige Kingsley Stock. All parties to the proceeglivill be bound by the court



judgment as to the fair value of the Kingsley Std€Kingsley does not timely file the proceeditigyill pay the amount demanded to et
dissenting shareholder whose demand remains watsettl

The court will determine the costs of an appraisateeding and will assess such costs against Kiyngsxcept that the court may assess any
portion of such costs against any dissenting sloéglehwho has acted arbitrarily, vexatiously, ot imogood faith in demanding payment. The
expenses may include reasonable compensation petses of experts and attorneys for the respegéirtees.

Pursuant to an agreement by the parties, the omaytalternatively appoint a referee to determimefétir value. The referee's compensation
shall be agreed upon by the parties and allocatetdebcourt between the parties at the end of tbegeding. In addition to having the power
to examine the books and records of Kingsley, ¢fieree will allow the parties to introduce evideasdo the value of the Kingsley Stock.

The referee will then prepare and file a writtepar of the fair value of the Kingsley Stock helgthe dissenting shareholders (the "Referee’s
Report"). Within 45 days of being served a notitéhe filing of the Referee's Report, any party nsayve written objections to the Referee's
Report upon the other party. The court may them imerions on the Referee's Report and may receitkdr evidence or adopt, modify, or
recommit it to the referee with instructions. Upadoption of the Referee's Report, judgment wilehtered in the same manner as if the
action had been tried by a court and will be sulifgceview in the same manner as any other judgofethe court.

The exercise of dissenters' rights under the MBG# nesult in a judicial determination that the ffaalue” of a dissenting shareholder's
Kingsley Stock is higher or lower than the valudhaf consideration payable to the ndiesenting shareholders in connection with the e

Other Considerations

The MBCA provides that, in the absence of fraudlegality, the right to dissent is the only remeatpvided to a shareholder objecting to the
Merger. Century's obligation to consummate the Meig subject to the condition that the numberhaires of Kingsley Stock held by
dissenting shareholders will not exceed 30 shdr&sngsley Stock. See "Merger Agreement - Regulatspprovals and Other Closing
Conditions." For discussion of certain tax conseges, see "Merger Agreement - Certain Federal lecbax Consequences."

INFORMATION ABOUT KINGSLEY

Kingsley is an independent local exchange telepltongpany located in Kingsley, Michigan with an amtdial office in Falmouth, Michigan.
Kingsley was incorporated in 1908 and since th& tas been primarily engaged in providing regdléteal telephone services to
commercial and residential customers and accesgigseglto interexchange carriers. Kingsley is aapseld corporation with approximately
76.4% of its stock owned by the Principal Sharedddnd approximately 4.7% owned by directors xed&ive officers of Kingsley.
Kingsley has 10 full-time employees.

Description of Kingsley's Business

Local Telephone Operations. Kingsley is primarihgaged in providing (i) local exchange servicesustomers, (ii) intra-Local Area
Transport Area (“intraLATA") access services to Aiteeh (formerly Michigan Bell Telephone), and)iietwork access services to AT&T
Communications, Inc. and other interexchange aarighich permits Kingsley's customers to enjoyhkhigiality long distance services.
Kingsley also provides other local telephone s@wiguch as directory advertising and billing arltection services. Kingsley operates
approximately 2,400 access lines in its two exckangingsley has approximately 390 route milesra,Iwhich include 22 miles of fiber
cable, serving approximately 193 square miles. Bbtingsley's exchanges offer equal access serwibizzh enables customers to access the
primary long distance carrier of their choice.

Kingsley's local and intrastate operations arelegdgd by the MPSC. These regulations cover, amdmgr ohings, local rates, intrastate access
charges billed to interexchange and intraLATA e@agj encumbrance and disposition of utility projperand various accounting matters. Due
to recent changes in statutory law, the MPSC haenitty ceased routine regulation of depreciatidges;showever, the MPSC may include
depreciation rates in any rate decision. The FQQlages various matte



relating to interstate telephone service, includimgrstate access charges paid by interexchangersao the National Exchange Carriers
Association ("NECA") access pool to which Kingsleglongs.

Other Operations. In 1987, Kingsley formed a whalyned subsidiary, Michigan Communication Techna@seglinc. ("MCT"), for the
purpose of conducting unregulated telecommunicatativities. MCT discontinued operations in Novemb991 and was dissolved in 1992.
MCT's assets and liabilities were transferred togsley along with remaining warranty and servickgaltions on equipment previously
installed. Kingsley now provides services formgnpvided by MCT as part of its unregulated operetid-or additional information, see N

8 to Kingsley's Notes to Financial Statements -dbawzer 31, 1991 and 1992.

Cellular Partnership Investment. Kingsley has goreximately 11% interest in Cellular North Michighletwork General Partnership (the
"Partnership™). The Partnership, formed in SepteniB80, provides cellular service for Michigan R82and RSA #5, which serve a market
having an aggregate population of approximately, @01 (according to 1993 population estimates), loittv Kingsley owns approximately
33,000 pops attributable to these markets. Then®attip, which commenced providing cellular seriic&990, incurred losses in 1991 and
1992 but was profitable in 1993. The Partnershipmetes with Oak Cellular Associates (which operateter the Cellular One trade name)
in RSA #3 and Radiofone, Inc. in RSA #5, which &edi hold the FCC nonwireline licenses for thesekets.

A subsidiary of Century, Century Cellunet, Inc. CIC), has an approximately 22% interest in, anthésoperator of, the Partnership.
Accordingly, upon consummation of the Merger, Centuill own, through its subsidiaries, a 33% intgrim the Partnership, or approximar
99,000 pops. During 1991 and 1992, CCI loaned Kéygan aggregate of approximately $240,000 to tKs#igsley in meeting its capital
requirements to the Partnership, which loans remaistanding. For additional information, see Ndte Kingsley's Notes to Financial
Statements - December 31, 1991 and 1992.

Real Property. Kingsley owns facilities for officegjuipment and remote line switches in both Kiegsind Falmouth, Michigan. Kingsley
estimates the value of its real property, buildingd improvements to be approximately $500,000.

Further Information. For further information regengl Kingsley and its business, see "Kingsley's Mgemaent's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations" Kinthsley's financial statements included elsewlemrin.

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andvlanagement

As of the Record Date, there were outstanding B@ses of Kingsley Stock, the only class of caggtatk of Kingsley. The following table
shows the number of shares of Kingsley Stock ovafedcord or beneficially as of the Record Datgipyach person known by Kingsley to
own beneficially 5% or more of the outstanding Kiley Stock, (ii) each of Kingsley's directors améautive officers and (iii) all directors
and executive officers of Kingsley as a group. Biers ownership has been determined in accordavite Rule 13d3 promulgated under tl
Exchange Act.

Name of Position with Amount and Nature of Percent of
Beneficial Owner<FN1> Kingsley Beneficial Ownership Class
Principal Shareholders,<FN2> <FN3> 210 76.36%
as trustees of the Trust
Sterling G. Nickerson Senior Vice President, 4 1.45%

General Manager, Assistan t

Treasurer and Director

Jan Nickerson Treasurer, Assistant 1<FN4> *
Secretary and Director



Jack E. Boynton Secretary and Director 0 0%

Ruvert VanderMeulen  Vice President and Directo r 2<FN5> *

Max Roland Nickerson Vice President and 6<FN6> 2.18%
Director

Richard E. Weidner Director 1 *

Eric Molvang Director 0 0%

John Nickerson Director 0 0%

Kathleen Firestone Director 0 0%

All of the directors and
executive officers as a
group (11 persons) -- 223 81.09%

* |less than 1%

<FN21> Sterling G. Nickerson, John Nickerson andhign Firestone are siblings and are the nephedrsiane of Max Roland Nickerson;
Jan Nickerson is the daughter of Max Roland Niakers

<FN2> As indicated above, Harry Calcutt and Nortbi®en Savings Bank & Trust are co-trustees of thusfl and in such capacity are the
record holders of 210 shares of Kingsley Stock anbject to certain limitations in the Trust, hawating power and investment power with
respect to such Kingsley Stock. The address of®dtcutt is 109 E. Front Street, Traverse City, Ngeim 49684 and the address of
Northwestern Savings Bank & Trust is P.O. Box 8D@yverse City, Michigan 4968

<FN3> Mr. Calcutt currently serves as Kingsley'sddent and as a director; David A. Eckenrode, WYimsident and Trust Officer of
Northwestern Savings Bank & Trust, currently seraes director of Kingsley. <FN4> Owned jointly vilax Roland Nickerson. <FNE
The Principal Shareholders have an option to aequie share of Kingsley Stock from Mr. VanderMeutan$50.00. <FN6> Includes one
share owned jointly with Jan Nickerson.

Dividends on and Market Prices of Kingsley Stock

No established trading market exists with respeshires of Kingsley Stock. As of the Record Diduere were 29 holders of record
Kingsley Stock.

Kingsley declared and paid per share cash dividentisrespect to the Kingsley Stock of $30.00 inrbka1991, $50,00 in January 1993, and
$21.00 in May 1993. Kingsley also declared persihassh dividends with respect to the Kingsley Stfck30.00 in March 1992, which were
paid in May 1992.

KINGSLEY'S MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This discussion and analysis of Kingsley's finahotadition and results of operations should ba i@aconjunction with the financial
statements of Kingsley included elsewhere he



Background

As shown in the table below, Kingsley derives é@ganues from providing (i) local telephone serv{ggnetwork access services, and (iii)
other related services. Local service revenuesdetiged from providing regulated local exchangepbbne services in Kingsley's franchised
service area. Network access revenues relatevizseprovided by Kingsley to interexchange casrigvhich provide intrastate and interstate
long distance services) in connection with the cetigm of long distance telephone calls. Interstevork access revenues are received by
Kingsley through a pooling arrangement administéne®ECA, which receives access charges billed ing#&ley and other participating lo:
exchange carriers to interstate long distanceararfor their use of the local network to completsg distance calls. The charges to the long
distance carriers are based on tariffed access tlzé are filed by NECA on behalf of Kingsley asttler participating local exchange carriers
and that are subject to FCC approval. Kingsleywdsrintrastate network access revenues througblangarrangement administered by the
Michigan Exchange Carrier Association ("MECA"). i§sley's other revenues primarily consist of billangd collection services for
interexchange carriers and directory revenues.

Year Ended December 31, Nine Months Ended September 30,
Revenues 1992 199 2 1993 1993
Local service $ 313,869 $ 317 ,536 $ 237,864 $ 249,041
Network access 743,603 900 ,064 629,267 805,238
Other 102,996 120 ,350 90,085 115,316
1,160,468 1,337 ,950 957,216 1,169,595
Expenses
Plant operations 251,124 287 ,607 221,794 194,245
Customer operations 160,283 210 ,285 156,128 151,876
Corporate operations 457,417 337 147 229,631 269,403
Depreciation and
amortization 223,459 243 ,118 185,042 186,757
1,092,283 1,078 157 792,595 802,281
Operating income 68,185 259 ,193 164,621 367,314
Interest expense (98,802) (188 ,368) (140,354) (143,424)
Income (loss) from Partnership -0- (65 ,880) (91,729) 34,000
Other income 35,279 6 ,250 4,456 3,383
Income tax (expense) benefit 52,456 6 ,027 4,959  (64,632)

Income (loss) before cumulative
effect of change in accounting

principle 57,118 17 222 (58,047) 196,641
Cumulative effect of change in

accounting principle - 46 , 731 46,731 -

Net income (loss) $57,118 $63 ,953 $(11,316) $196,641

Year Ended December 31, 1992 Compared to Year EDdedmber 31, 1991

Results of Operations. Income before the cumulaffext of a change in accounting principle durli®92 decreased $40,000 to $17,000 1
$57,000 in 1991. An increase in operating incom®1&1,000 was more than offset by an increasetémast expense of $90,000, Kingsley's
share ($66,000) of losses of the Partnership, aleteease of $46,000 of income tax benefit.

Net income for the year ended December 31, 199@des approximately $47,000 that represents theutative effect of a change
accounting principle related to the adoption oft&teent of Financial Accounting Standards No. 1@FAS 109"), "Accounting for Income
Taxes." SFAS 109 required a change from the defexceounting method required under Accounting Ralas Board Opinion No. 11 to an
asset and liability approach for financial accoogtand reporting for income taxes.

Revenues and Operating Expenses. Revenues inciegasekimately $177,000 in 1992 compared to 19%twirk access revenues
increased approximately $156,000 in 1992 compard®91 due primarily to increased minutes of useltiang in larger settlements from
both the interstate and intrastate access p



Plant operations expenses, customer operationsisgp@nd corporate operations expenses increasatifyr as a result of normal increases
in salaries and wages and other general operaéintgsi Such increase in corporate operations expevesg more than offset by a reduction in
expenses as a result of the discontinuance of tipesan November 1991 of a wholly- owned subsigiaf Kingsley.

Depreciation and amortization increased approxim&20,000 in 1992 primarily due to higher levefgptant in service. This increase was
partially offset by a reduction in depreciationwstiments ordered by the MPSC.

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased dpmtety $90,000 for 1992 compared to 1991 primaa#ya result of an increase in average
debt outstanding.

Loss From Cellular Partnership. Kingsley recorde&$,000 loss in 1992 which represented its shil@sses from the Partnership since the
Partnership's inception in September 1990. Seertmtion About Kingsley - Description of Kingslesisiness -- Cellular Partnership
Investment."

Income Tax (Expense) Benefit. Income tax benefirel@sed approximately $46,000 in 1992 compare®%d primarily due to a reduction in
amortization of deferred investment tax credits tredadjustment, in each year, of prior year tatals.

Inflation. The effects of increased costs are rattg by the ability to recover such costs throlnghrate-making process. While the regulatory
process does not consider replacement cost of gdiygant, Kingsley, based upon past experienaayldtbe able to recover and earn a return
on any increased cost of its net investment wheilitfas are replaced.

Liquidity and Capital Resources. During 1992 anf1,Xingsley's primary sources of funds were casiigded by operating activities and
proceeds from the issuance of debt.

Net cash provided by operating activities for 1992 1991 was $359,000 and $157,000, respectivetyadiditional information, se¢--
Results of Operations."

Net cash used in investing activities was $1,095 @@ing 1992 as compared to $1,987,000 during 1B8¢ments for property, plant a
equipment were $641,000 less in 1992 compareda& peimarily due to the substantial completion 91 of a construction project that
involved the replacement and updating of switcléggipment.

Kingsley invested $260,000 in the Partnership i8119vhich excludes the portion of capital callsded by CCI. During 1991 and 1992
Kingsley incurred debt of $175,124 and $64,454peetvely, to meet its capital calls to the Parshgr. See "Information About Kingsley -
Description of Kingsley's Business -- Cellular Rarship Investment" and Notes 2 and 9 to Kingslegtes to Financial Statements.

Net cash provided by financing activities was $000,during 1992 as compared to $1,409,000 duri®d. tRie primarily to lower amounts
debt incurred related to plant construction. Sufigbtly all of the plant construction has been ctetgd and Kingsley's management does not
currently envision significant additional borrowingguirements for construction.

During a construction project in 1991, a contrat¢tioed by Kingsley ruptured an oil pipeline caussignificant damage to both the pipeline
and the surrounding area. Although Kingsley's manamnt, after consulting with outside counsel, lveleKingsley is not liable for this
accident, the Michigan Department of Natural Resesinamed Kingsley as a potential responsible paty pipeline owner has also initia
litigation against Kingsley and its insurer, amantigers, to recover the cleanup costs that theipgmelner incurred, which are estimated to
be in excess of $300,000. Kingsley's insurer iviging Kingsley's legal representation in this matiNo provision for any potential liability
has been made in Kingsley's financial statements.

Accounting Changes. In December 1990, the Finakgabunting Standards Board (the "FASB") issuedeBtant of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 106 ("SFAS 106"), "Employers' Accounfor Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensic



SFAS 106 requires, among other things, that Kingstenge from accounting for postretirement heedite and life insurance benefits on a
pay-as-you-go basis by requiring accrual, duriregytbars that an employee renders the necessaigesarf/the expected costs of providing
those benefits. Kingsley adopted the statemertarfitst quarter of 1993, the effect of which wa$ material to its financial statements.

In November 1992, the FASB issued Statement ofrigiiah Accounting Standards No. 112 ("SFAS 112"mii#oyers' Accounting for
Postemployment Benefits." SFAS 112 requires Kingsbeadopt accrual accounting for workers compeosatlisability and other benefits
provided after employment but before retirementdxguiring accrual of the expected cost when irgbpble that a benefit obligation has b
incurred and the amount is reasonably estimabl&SSH 2 is required to be adopted for fiscal yeagitning after December 15, 1993.
Kingsley has not quantified the impact of the adopbf SFAS 112 at this tim



Nine Months Ended September 30, 1993 Comparedrie Months Ended September 30, 1

Results of Operations. Income before the cumulaffect of change in accounting principle for theenmonths ended September 30, 1993
was $197,000 compared to a loss of $58,000 duhiagnine months ended September 30, 1992. The iraprent of $255,000 was primarily
due to an increase in operating income of $203z0@Dan improvement of $125,000 in Kingsley's slatbe results of operations of the
Partnership.

Revenues and Operating Expenses. Network accemsues increased approximately $176,000 for the mimeths ended September 30, 1
compared to the nine months ended September 3@,di89primarily to increased minutes of use anshgba in the average schedule
formulas, both of which resulted in larger settlatserom both the interstate and intrastate acgests.

Operating expenses, exclusive of depreciation amaitization, increased approximately $8,000 forrilree months ended September 30,
1993 compared to the nine months ended Septemb&©9@ primarily as a result of an increase inrsedaand wages and other general
operating items.

Depreciation and amortization increased approxim&2,000 as a result of higher levels of plansémvice.

Income (Loss) From Cellular Partnership. Kingsleyiare of income from the Partnership was $34,60€he nine months ended September
30, 1993 as compared to a loss of $92,000 duriagitie months ended September 30, 1992. The losede during 1992 included
approximately $64,000 relating to the period frdma Partnership's inception in 1990 through Decerhibeéd.

Income Tax (Expense) Benefit. Income tax expensthfonine months ended September 30, 1993 wad®@®Bas compared to a $5,000
income tax benefit for the nine months ended SelpéerB0, 1992. This change was primarily due tonaneiase in income before taxes.

Liquidity and Capital Resources. During the ninenths ended September 30, 1993 and 1992, Kingsleysiry sources of funds were cash
provided by operating activities and proceeds ftbenissuance of debt.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $3d@3,and $250,000 during the nine months ended Séete30, 1993 and 199
respectively. For additional information, see "Resaf Operations."

Net cash used in investing activities was $227 @) $1,029,000 for the nine months ended Septe®ihdr993 and 1992, respectively, al
which related to payments for property, plant agdigment.

Net cash provided by financing activities was $086,and $731,000 during the nine months ended S¥éete30, 1993 and 199
respectively. Substantially all of the change was th a decrease of $522,000 in long-term borrosvietated to plant construction projects.
Kingsley does not currently envision significantaidnal borrowing requirements for construction.

Accounting Changes. Se- Year Ended December 31, 1992 Compared to YeardeDdeember 31, 19¢-- Accounting Changes



UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIA L INFORMATION

The following unaudited pro forma consolidated camgkd financial information (the "pro forma infoioa") separately reflects the effects
under the purchase method of accounting of

(i) the Merger and (ii) Century's acquisition ofl@el, Inc. on February 10, 1994 (such companysrgh acquisition being hereinafter
referred to as the "Acquiree” and the "Acquisitiaespectively) and Century's acquisition durin@2@nd 1993 of certain other companies
(all such companies and acquisitions, includingAbhquiree and the Acquisition, being hereinaftéemed to collectively as "Other
Acquirees" and "Other Acquisitions," respectiveRjo forma adjustments applicable to the Merged,the assumptions on which they are
based, are described under "- Notes to Unaudited~Bmma Consolidated Condensed Financial Informdtio

The pro forma information is presented for illuitra purposes only and is not necessarily indieatif’the operating results or financial
position that would have occurred if such transerstihad been consummated in accordance with thenpsisns set forth below, nor is it
necessarily indicative of future operating resattéinancial position. The pro forma informationgeepared on the assumptions that the
Merger and the Other Acquisitions took place athefdates indicated below; however, Century's afingncial statements reflect or will
ultimately reflect each such respective acquisifiom and after its respective closing date.

The pro forma information should be read in configmcwith the consolidated financial statements aatks thereto of Century, which are
incorporated herein by reference, and the finarstatements and notes thereto of Kingsley, whietirarluded elsewhere here



Pro Forma Balance Sheet as of September 30, 1993 4udited; in thousands)

The following unaudited pro forma consolidated camgkd balance sheet as of September 30, 1993gjfeesto the Merger and the
Proposed Acquisition as if such transactions hadiwed on September 30, 1993.

Century  Acquir

ASSETS (Note
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash
equivalents $ 31,975 $ 1,1
Accounts receivable 54,946 4,4
Materials & supplies, at cost 5,846 5
Other 3,690 1
96,457 6,3

NET PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 794,099 13,7

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS
Excess cost of net assets

acquired 296,019 22,1
Other investments 92,640
Deferred charges and other

assets 21,020 1,6

409,679 23,8

TOTAL ASSETS $1,300,235 $ 43,9

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of

long-term debt $ 15529 $

Notes payable 65,000

Accounts payable 53,664 14

Accrued expenses and other

liabilites 47,350 2,4

Advance billings and

customer deposits 9,434

190,977 3,8

LONG-TERM DEBT 462,479 41,2

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER
LIABILITIES 149,140 54

PREFERRED STOCK - redeemable 0 384

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock 51,262 7
Paid in capital 261,868

Retained earnings 193,775 (45,7
Employee Stock Ownership Plan
commitment (9,720)

Preferred stock - non-redeemable 454

497,639 (45,0

ee

6)

12
33

31

76

64

35

25

03

54)

Pro Pro

Pro Forma Pro
Forma Conso- Forma
Adjust- lidated Adjust-
ments Before ments-

Acquiree  Merger Kingsley Kingsely

(Note 11) (Note 7)

$ 0 $ 33171 $ 460 $ O
59,363 223 (240)

6,376 61 0

3,889 37 0

[eoNeoNe)

0 102,799 781  (240)

0 807,863 4,359 0

114,105 432,300 0 3,238
0 92,640 549 0

(929) 21,758 56 0

113,176 546,698 605 3,238

$113,176 $1,457,360 $5,745 $2,998

$ 3392 $ 18933 $ 227 $ O
0 65,000 0 0
0 55,097 225 0

0 49,781 41 0
0 9,434 16 0
3,392 198,245 509 0

52,558 556,301 4,039  (240)

0 154,575 185 0

(38,425) 0 0 0

1,197 53,162 3 92
48,700 310,568 0 2280
45,754 193,775 1,009 (1,009)

0 (97200 © 0
0 454 0 1875

95,651 548,239 1,012 3,238

Pro
Forma
Conso-

lidated

$ 33,631
59,346
6,437
3,926

103,340

812,222

435,538
93,189

21,814
550,541

$1,466,103

$ 19,160
65,000
55,322
49,822

9,450
198,754

560,100

154,760

53,257
312,848
193,775

(9,720)
2,329

552,489



TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,300,235 $ 43,9 49 $ 113,176 $1,457,360 $5,745 $ 2,998 $1,466,103

See - Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated CondkRs®ncial Information.



Pro Forma Income Statement for the Nine-Month Reinded September 30, 1993 (unaudited; in thousamxdept per share amounts)

The following unaudited pro forma consolidated camsked income statement for the nmenth period ended September 30, 1993 gives «
to the Merger and the Other Acquisitions as if eswth transaction had occurred on January 1, 1992.

Pro Pro
Forma  Forma Pro
Adjust- Conso- Forma Pro
ments- lidated A djust- Forma
(0] ther Other  Before ments-  Conso-
Century  Acq uirees Acquirees Merger Kingsley K ingsley lidated
REVENUES " (No te6) (Note 12) ( B Note 8)
Telephone $255,918 $ 5,221 $ 0 $261,139 $ 1,170 $ 0 $262,309
Mobile Communications 61,010 2 1,173 0 82,183 0 0 82,183
Total revenues 316,928 2 6,394 0 343,322 1,170 0 344,492
EXPENSES -
Cost of Sales and operating
expenses 167,288 2 0,787 0 188,075 616 0 188,691
Depreciation and amortization 56,553 2,893 1,945 61,391 187 65 61,643
Total expenses 223,841_ 2 3,680 1,945 249,466 803 65 250,334
OPERATING INCOME 93,087 2,714 (1,945) 93,856 367 (65) 94,158
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense (22,186) ( 2,512) (3,255) (27,953) (143) 0 (28,096)
Gain on sales of sales assets 1,661 1) 0 1,660 0 0 1,660
Other income, net 7,283 (72) (30) 7,181 38 0 7,219
Total other income (expense) (1?,242) ( 2,585) (3,285) (19,112) (105) 0 (19,217)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 79,845 129 (5,230) 74,744 262 (65) 74,941
INCOME TAXES 29,992 397 (1,140) 29,249 65 0 29,314
NET INCOME (LOSS) $49.853 $ (268) $(4,000) $45495 $ 197 $ (65) $ 45,627
PRIMARY EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 0.98 $ 0.85 $ 0.85
FULLY DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 0.96 $ 0.84 $ 0.84
WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON
SHARES OUTSTANDING:
PRIMARY 51,003 53,618 53,713
FULLY DILUTED 55,703 58,318 58,487

See "- Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated CondeRs®ncial Information.



Pro Forma Income Statement for the Year Ended Deceber 31, 1992
(unaudited; in thousands, except per share amounts)

The following unaudited pro forma consolidated camskd income statement for the year ended Dece3ibé&®92 gives effect to the Merger
and the Other Acquisitions as if each such traimattad occurred on January 1, 1992.

Pro Pro
Forma Forma Pro
Adjust- Conso- Forma Pro
ments- lidated Adjust-  Forma
Ohter Other Before ments-  Conso-
Century Ac quirees  Acquirees Merger Kingsle y  Kingsley lidated
REVENUES (N ote 6) (Note 13) (Note 9)
Telephone $ 297,510 $ 32294 $ 0 $329804 $ 1,338 $ 0 $331,142
Mobile Communications 62,092 22,261 0 84,353 0 0 84,353
Total revenues 359,602 54,555 0 414,157 1,338 0 415,495
EXPENSES
Cost of sales and operating
expenses 187,076 42,913 0 229,989 836 0 230,825
Depreciation and amortization 62,898 7,028 4,752 74,678 243 87 75,008
Total expenses 249,974 49,941 4,752 304,667 1,079 87 305,833
OPERATING INCOME 109,628 4,614 (4,752) 109,490 259 (87) 109,662
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense (27,166) (5,248) (7,650) (40,064) (188 ) 0 (40,252)
Gain on sales of assets 3,985 54 0 4,039 0 0 4,039
Other income, net 6,125 1,767 (120) 7,772 (60 ) 0 7,712
Total other income (expense) (17,056) (3,427) (7,770) (28,253) (248 ) 0 (28,501)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES
AND CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF
CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 92,572 1,187 (12,522) 81,237 11 (87) 81,161
INCOME TAXES 32,599 2,646 (2,600) 32,645 6 ) 0 32,639
NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES $ 59,973 $ (1,459) $ (9,922) $ 48,592 $ 17 $ (87) $ 48,522
PRIMARY EARNINGS PER SHARE BEFORE
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES $ 1.23 $ 091 $ 091
FULLY DILUTED EARNINGS PER
SHARE BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT
OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES $ 1.22 $ 091 $ 091
WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES
OUTSTANDING:
PRIMARY 48,500 53,175 53,270
FULLY DILUTED 52,814 53,327 53,496

See- "Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Coretf$nancial Information.



Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated CondeFinancial Information

(1) Basis of Presentation. Certain reclassificatibave been made to the historical financial infdiam to conform to the presentation of the
pro forma information.

(2) Purchase Price. The pro forma information heentprepared assuming a $4,250,000 purchase phrich 18 comprised of the following:
75,000 shares of Century's 5% Cumulative Convert#dries K Preferred Stock, $25 par value $1,805,00
95,000 shares of Century Common Stock, valued &ip$2 share 2,375,000 $4,250,000

(3) Tax effects. The Merger is expected to quaiya "tax- free reorganization” for federal incamarepurposes. See "Merger Agreement -
Certain Federal Income Tax Consequences.”

(4) Operations. In connection with integrating Kstey's operations with its operations, Century dossanticipate incurring any material
expenses or realizing any material savings in e term, and no provision has been made in théopma information for such expenses or
savings.

(5) Other Transactions. The pro forma adjustmeatsat reflect the effects of Century's dispositiofsertain properties during 1992 and
1993, nor do they reflect the effect of Centurgguasition of a start-up company in the third qaadf 1993, the aggregate effect of which is
not material to Century's ongoing operations.

(6) Other Acquisitions. For purposes of the prarfarinformation, the Other Acquisitions include aiidition to the Acquisition, the April

1992 acquisition of a local exchange telephone @myin Ohio, the December 1992 acquisition of anAM8reline cellular market in
Louisiana and the April 1993 acquisition, througérgers, of a local exchange telephone company muadfiiated telecommunications
company in Texas. In the unaudited pro forma cadatdd condensed income statements, the operatidhe Other Acquirees subsequent to
the date of the acquisition of each respective Qfoguiree are included in the amounts reflecte@astury historical financial information.
The operations of each respective Other Acquire® pi its respective acquisition date during tireermonth period ended September 30,
1993 and the year ended December 31, 1992, acalplglj are reflected in the pro forma income statgmas Other Acquiree financial
information. The pro forma adjustments applicabléhe Other Acquirees primarily relate to amorimaf excess cost of net assets acquired
and interest expense on debt associated with ther@cquisitions and the related tax impact.

(7) September 30, 1993 Balance Sheet Pro Formasfd@nts - Kingsley. Set forth below are the pronfaradjustments applicable to the
Merger for the unaudited pro forma consolidateddemsed balance sheet as of September 30,



Pre-

ferred
Long- Paid Stock-
Excess Accounts term Common in Retained Non-
Cost Receivable Debt Stock Capital Earnings redeemable

(All amount in thousands)

Eliminate intercompany
indebtednesss $(240) $ (240)

Purchase Kingsley:

Deliver Consideration $3,238 $95 $2,280 $1,875
Eliminate Kingsley
Equity (3) (1,009)

$3,238 $(240) $ (240) $92 $2,280 $(1,009) $1,875

(8) September 30, 1993 Income Statement Pro Fomijssfinents - Kingsley. Set forth below is the praoria adjustment applicable to the
Merger for the unaudited pro forma consolidateddemsed statement of income for the nine- monttogeended September 30, 1993:

Depreciation and Amortization

(In thousands)

Amortization of excess cost of net assets acqyiisduming a 40-year amortization period) $65

(9) December 31, 1992 Income Statement Pro Fornjiasfdents - Kingsley. Set forth below is the proria adjustment applicable to the
Merger for the unaudited pro forma consolidateddemsed statement of income for the year ended Dissredl, 1992:

Depreciation and Amortization
(In thousands)

Amortization of excess cost of net assets acqyisduming a 40-year amortization period) $87

(10) Earnings per share. The fully diluted earnipgsshare before the cumulative effect of chamgascounting principles and fully diluted
weighted average common shares outstanding forthetpro forma consolidated befc



Merger and the pro forma consolidated on the uneddiro forma consolidated condensed statementcohie for the year ended December
31, 1992 do not reflect the conversion of certaicusities because the effect of such conversionduvo antidilutive.

(11) September 30, 1993 Balance Sheet Pro Formastgnts - Acquiree. The $114,105,000 increasgdass cost of net assets acquired is
primarily composed of approximately $136,000,00@xdess cost incurred in connection with the adtisof the Acquiree, net of
approximately $22,000,000 of excess cost of natasgquired which was reflected as an asset dimtmecial statements of the Acquiree.
The purchase price was approximately $102,000,00thizh $51,400,000 was paid in cash and the redeaim Century Common Stock
(approximately 1,900,000 shares).

The increase of $52,558,000 in long-term debt mmused of borrowings of approximately $94,000,388 lthe retirement of the long-term
debt of the Acquiree of $41,700,000. Century funthedcash portion of the Acquisition and the reficiag of Acquiree's long-term debt from
proceeds received under a bridge term loan. AlthaCigntury is currently reviewing several long-tdimancing alternatives and has made no
final determination as to which alternative to g sthe assumption has been made that Centurpltdin longterm financing at an assum
interest rate of 6.5%.

Of the $1,197,000 net change in common stock, $10@0 represents the issuance of 1,900,000 shb@entury Common Stock, the
issuance of which increased paid in capital $48J@D The redeemable preferred stock of the Acquiras assumed to be converted to
common stock of the Acquiree. Such conversion ied common stock and paid in capital of the Aeguivhich then was eliminated as a
result of the Acquisition, along with the accumathtieficit of the Acquiree.

(12) September 30, 1993 Income Statement Pro FAdjustments - Other Acquirees. Of the $1,945,0@dase in depreciation and
amortization and the $3,255,000 increase in intergzense, approximately $1,444,000 and $2,728j@3pectively, represents amortization
of excess cost of net assets acquired and inexpshse, both of which are applicable to the adipnsof the Acquiree, and the remainder is
applicable to the acquisition of the two compaitie$exas in April 1993 (see note 6). The pro foim@me tax adjustment reflects the tax
benefit of the interest expense. Of the $.12 deer@afully diluted earnings per share, $.11 wagbattable to the Acquisition. Of the
2,615,000 increase in the weighted average comimares outstanding, 1,900,000 shares were applitalthe acquisition of the Acquiree
and the remainder was applicable to the acquisdfdhe local exchange telephone company in Taxdgpril 1993. A 1/8 percent change in
the assumed interest rate applicable to the bongmincurred in connection with the Acquisition webbave changed pro forma net income
by approximately $34,000.

(13) December 31, 1992 Income Statement Pro Fordjiasfnents - Other Acquirees. Of the $4,752,008e@ase in depreciation and
amortization and the $7,650,000 increase in intengsense, approximately $1,925,000 and $3,637@3pectively, represents amortization
of excess cost of net assets acquired and intexpshse, both of which are applicable to the adipnsof the Acquiree, and the remainder is
applicable to the acquisitions of the Other Acgesrether than the Acquiree (see note 6). The prodancome tax adjustment reflects the tax
benefit of the interest expense. Of the $.31 daeer@afully diluted earnings per share, $.21 waibattable to the Acquisition. Of the
4,675,000 increase in the weighted average comimares outstanding for the calculation of primamneas per share, 1,900,000 shares
were applicable to the acquisition of the Acquiaee the remainder was applicable to the acquisdfaertain of the Other Acquirees. For
purposes of calculating the weighted average conmshanes outstanding for fully diluted earnings sware, the increase of 4,675,000
mentioned above was substantially offset by incrgalecommon shares attributable to certain conlersecurities which under generally
accepted accounting principles must be excluded fte calculation because the effect of includingchsincremental shares would be
antidilutive. A 1/8 percer



change in the assumed interest rate applicabletbdrrowings incurred in connection with the Agifion would have changed pro forma
income by approximately $46,000.

(14) Additional Pro Forma Information. The unaudif@o forma consolidated condensed financial inftiom has been prepared assumini
average Century Common Stock price per share af i##sough the number of shares of Century CommimelSto be issued will depend on
the average price per share, the effect on prodaannings per share within a range of $20 to $d@ldwot be material.

INFORMATION ABOUT CENTURY
General

Century is a regional diversified telecommunicagsi@ompany that is primarily engaged in providingglaelephone and cellular mobile
telephone services largely in the central, norttutls corridor of the United States. While regulaieldphone operations constitute the
preponderant part of its business, Century's malpitemunications subsidiaries provide cellular mobélephone and paging services.

Century is the fifteenth largest local exchangepghbne company in the United States, based onutivder of access lines served. At
September 30, 1993, 90% of Century's access liees serviced by digital switching technology, whigrmits Century to offer additional
services to its customers.

Century is the fifteenth largest operator of cealfuklephone systems in the United States, baségopulation equivalents” (which refers to
the population of its respective markets, basethert 992 Donnelly Marketing Information Servicesreates, multiplied by the percentage
interest that it owns in an entity licensed to eperr cellular system in each such respective r)akentury's business strategy for its celli
operations is to secure operating control of seraieas that are geographically clustered. Clubterular systems result in operating and
service advantages and aid Century's marketingteffy providing subscribers with expanded calkngas.

Century's general strategy has been to providedifier telecommunications services and to achgresvth principally through the
acquisition of attractive telecommunications comeanCentury is continually evaluating the posgipibf acquiring additional telephone
access lines and cellular interests, either in &xgh for cash or securities of Century, or bottth@igh Century's primary focus will be on
acquiring telephone and cellular interests thapaogimate to Century's properties, other commuitoa interests may also be acquired.

Century's executive offices are located at 100 @griRark Drive, Monroe, Louisiana, 71203, andéilephone number is
(318) 388-9500. For further information, see "Immmation of Certain Documents by Reference."

Recent Developments

On February 10, 1994, Century acquired all of tgtal stock of Celutel, Inc. ("Celutel") pursudota statutory merger (the "Celutel
Merger") in exchange for approximately $51.4 miilicash and approximately 1.9 million shares of @gn€Common Stock. Prior to the
Celutel Merger, Celutel was a telecommunicatiomagany based in Annapolis, Maryland that providdtulze service in five metropolitan
statistical areas in Mississippi and Texas havimgggregate population of approximately 1.4 milli@elutel controlled approximately 1.1
million pops. For further information regarding tBelutel Merger, see "Unaudited Pro Forma Conswati€ondensed Financial Informatic
and Century's Current Reports on Form 8-K datedliat8, 1993, January 13, 1994 and February 10} #88 are incorporated herein by
reference.

Price Range of Stocl



Century Common Stock is listed on the New York &tBgchange and is traded under the symbol CTL.folhewing table sets forth the hig
and low per share sales prices of Century CommockSis reported on the New York Stock Exchange asitgtape for each of the quarters
indicated:

High Low
1992:
First quarter 24-7/8 18-5/8
Second quarter 25-3/8 18-3/8
Third quarter 25 18-5/8
Fourth quarter 28-7/8 22-7/8
1993:
First quarter 33-3/8 26
Second quarter 33-1/8 28
Third quarter 31-5/8 27-1/8
Fourth quarter 30-3/8 23-1/4

1994:
First quarter (through February 25, 1994)

On September 10, 1993, the trading day precedm@xbcution of the Agreement, and on February 294 1the day preceding the date of
this Information Statement, the closing per shatessprice of Century Common Stock as reportedheriNew York Stock Exchange
composite tape was $29-1/4 and $ , régplgctAs of February 25, 1994, there were appratily shareholders of
record of Century Common Stock. NO ASSURANCE CANBE/EN AS TO THE MARKET PRICE OF CENTURY COMMON ST&K
BEFORE, AT OR AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE. For a daption of certain effects of the Century Commonc&ttrading below $25 per
share, see "Merger Agreement - Conversion of KangSitock."

No established trading market exists with respeshares of Century Preferred Stock and therewarertly no shares of Century Prefer
Stock issued. See "Description of Century Secuatltie

Selected Consolidated Operating and Financial Data

The following table presents certain selected clissi@d operating and financial data for Centurypfand for each of the years ended in the
five-year period ended December 31, 1992 and &epfember 30, 1993 and for the nine-month perindee September 30, 1992 and 1993.
The data, except for the selected operating datadch of the years in the five-year period erdedember 31, 1992 are derived from
Century's consolidated financial statements, whiehe been audited by KPMG Peat Marwick, independerified public accountants. The
consolidated financial statements as of Decembei 341 and 1992 and for each of the years in tteethiear period ended December 31,
1992 and the report thereon, are incorporated fleyeece herein. The unaudited financial informatsrof September 30, 1993 and for the
nine-month periods ended September 30, 1992 argl H&9not been examined by independent public ataots; however, in the opinion of
management, all adjustments (which include onlymadrecurring adjustments) necessary to preseny thie results of operations for the
nine-month periods have been included therein.rébelts of operations for the first nine month4 893 are not necessarily indicative of the
results of operations which might be expectedtierdntire year.

Decem ber 31, September 30,

1988 1989 19 90 1991 1992 1993

Selected Operating Data:
Telephone access lines 239,207 296,034 304 ,915 314,819 397,300 432,599



Cellular units in service -
majority owned markets 11,140 23,199

Year Ended

1988 1989 19

(In thousand
Selected Income Statement Data:
Revenues:
Telephone $173,470 $190,538 $21
Mobile Communications 12,270 24,852 3

Total revenues $185,740 $215,390 $25

Operating income (loss):
Telephone $58,254 $61,153 $7
Mobile Communications (13,822) (13,970) (

Total operating income 44,432 47,183 6
Gain on sales of assets 2,550 ---
Interest expense (20,405) (22,417) (2
Other income, net 7,850 8,138
Income before income taxes
and cumulative effect of
changes in accounting
principles 34,427 32,904 4
Income taxes (11,063) (10,740) (1
Income before cumulative
effect of changes in
accounting principles
Cumulative effect of
changes in accounting
princples ---

23,364 22,164 3

Net income $ 23,364 $22,164 $3

Primary earnings per
share:
Primary earnings per
share before cumulative
effect of changes in
accounting principles $ 0.57 $ 0.49 $
Cumulative effect of
changes in accounting
principles

Primary earnigns per
share $ 057 % 049 %

Fully diluted earnings
per share:
Fully diluted earnings
per shares before
cumulative effect of
changes in accounting
principles $ 057 % 049 %
Cumulative effect of
changes in accounting
principles
Fully diluted earnings
per share $ 057 % 049 %

Dividends per common
share $ 2648 272 %

Common shares for
computing primary
earnings per share 40,532 44,400 4
Common shares for

computing fully diluted

earnigns per share 40,739 44,540 4

Ratio of earnings to

35,

815 51,083 73,084 96,337

Nine Months
Ended

December 31, September 30,

90 1991 1992 1992 1993

s, except per share amounts)

5,771 $235,796 $297,510 $213,075 $255,918
4,594 45231 62,092 45,324 61,010

0,365 $281,027 $359,602 $258,399 $316,928

0,654 $80,039 $103,672 $ 72,592 $ 83,431
9,553) (4,952) 5,956 4,372 9,656

1,101 75,087 109,628 76,964 93,087
4,094 - 3985 1,055 1,661
4,132) (22,504) (27,166) (20,345) (22,186)
7,431 4,906 6,125 4,472 7,283

8,494 57,489 92,572 62,146 79,845
7,396) (20,070) (32,599) (22,250) (29,992)

1,098 37,419 59,973 39,896 49,853

— - (15,668) (15,668) -

1,098 $ 37,419 $44,305 $ 24,228 $ 49,853

066 $ 079 $ 123 $ 082 $ 0.98

— - (032) (032) -

066 $ 079 $ 091 $ 050 $ 0.98

066 $ 079 $ 122 $ 082 $ 0.98

— - (0.30) (0.30) -

066 $ 079 $ 092 $ 052 $ 0.96

280 $ 287 $ .293 $ .220 $ .233

6,809 47,305 48,500 48,370 51,003

6,944 47,432 52,814 52,527 55,703




combined fixed charges
and preferred stock
dividends 266 245 3.00 355 440 405 459




December 31, September 30,

1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993

(In thousands)
Selected Balance Sheet Data:

Net property, plant and

equipment $400,807 $474,158 $490,957 $534,998 $675,878 $794,099
Excess cost of net assets

acquired, net 32,198 109,197 110,013 114,258 217,688 296,019
Total assets 497,768 691,569 706,411 764,539 1,040,487 1,300,235
Long-term debt 180,096 257,708 230,715 254,753 391,944 462,479
Stockholders' equity 152,889 256,530 280,915 319,977 385,449 497,639

DESCRIPTION OF CENTURY SECURITIES

Century's authorized capital stock consists of @@®,000 shares of common stock, of which 51,2610&%es were outstanding as of
September 30, 1993, and 2,000,000 shares of pedfstock, of which 18,162 shares were outstandingf &eptember 30, 1993. Each share
of Century Common Stock has attached to it oneepredl stock purchase right. The following desonipgi of Century Common Stock,
Century's preferred stock and the preferred stackhase rights are qualified in their entirety bjerence to the relevant provisions of (i) the
Louisiana Business Corporation Law ("LBCL"), (et Articles of Incorporation of Century (the "Cemtiérticles"), (iii) the Bylaws of
Century (the "Century Bylaws"), and (iv) Centumggistration statement filed under the Exchange @simodified by its Current Report on
Form 8-K dated June 12, 1991, which has been incated herein by reference. See "Incorporationestain Documents by Reference."

Common Stock

Under the Century Articles, each share of Centwyn@on Stock that has been beneficially owned bys#mee person continuously since
May 30, 1987 generally entitles the holder thetedEn votes on all matters duly submitted to a&\aftshareholders. Otherwise, each share
entitles the holder thereof to one vote per shaceordingly, each share of Century Common Stockédsin connection with the Merger will
entitle the



holders to one vote, and, subject to certain piateexceptions, each other share of Century Com8tonk issued by Century in the future
will entitle the holder to one vote. Holders of @&y Common Stock do not have cumulative votindntsg As a result, the holders of more
than 50% of the voting power may elect all of tivectors if they so desire. As of September 30,3199 trustee for two of Century's
employee benefit plans was the record holder ot@grCommon Stock having approximately 39% of ttaltvoting power of all classes of
Century's capital stock. The trustee votes theaeeshin accordance with the instructions of Cerduggnployees. For a discussion of the
possible antitakeover effects of these provisiees, under the heading "Comparative Rights of Cgratnd Kingsley Shareholders - Laws and
Organizational Document Provisions with PossibleitAkeover Effects." Except as set forth below uritRreferred Stock Purchase Rights,"
holders of Century Common Stock do not have thiet itig subscribe to any additional capital stock thay be issued by Century.

Preferred Stock

General. Under the Century Articles, Century's Ba#rDirectors is authorized, without shareholdefam, to issue preferred stock from time
to time and to establish the designations, prete®iand relative, optional or other special rigimd qualifications, limitations and restrictions
thereof, as well as to establish and fix variationthe relative rights as between holders of amy or more series thereof. The authority of
Century's Board of Directors includes, but is mmited to, the determination or establishment ef fisllowing with respect to each series of
preferred stock that may be issued: (i) the designaf such series, (ii) the number of sharesalijt constituting such series, (iii) the
dividend rate and conditions and the dividend aheérmopreferences, if any, in respect of Century @mm Stock or among the series of
preferred stock, (iv) whether, and upon what tetims preferred stock would be convertible into xetengeable for other securities of
Century, (v) whether, and to what extent, holc



of preferred stock will have voting rights, and)(thie restrictions, if any, that are to apply oe t¥sue or reissue of any additional shares of
preferred stock.

As of September 30, 1993, 18,162 shares of cestairs of preferred stock were outstanding. At gimoh, such shares were convertible into
a total of approximately 121,500 shares of Cen@wynmon Stock, and 4,260 of such shares were imtedgi@deemable at the option of the
Board of Directors. Each holder of Century's cutlseautstanding preferred stock is entitled to reeecumulative dividends prior to the
distribution or declaration of dividends in respetthe Century Common Stock and is entitled tee\axt a single class with the Century
Common Stock. Because each such share has beditisdlgeowned by the same person continuously siMay 30, 1987, such holders are
currently entitled to cast ten votes per share.nrr@re information on the voting rights of holdefs/oting preferred stock, see "- Common
Stock." Upon the dissolution, liquidation or windiap of Century, the holders of Century's currentlystanding preferred stock are entitled
to receive, pro rata with all other such holdergeashare amount equal to $25.00 plus any unpeichecumulated dividends thereon.

For a discussion of the possible antitakeover &ffetthe existence of undesignated preferred stexk "Comparative Rights of Century and
Kingsley Shareholders - Laws and Organizationaluboent Provisions with Possible Antitakeover Effécts

Century Preferred Stock. Century has authorizedstheance of a series, consisting of 75,000 stadrpeeferred stock, that will constitute the
Century Preferred Stock, which when issued, wiltloy and validly issued, fully paid and nonasskisand the holders thereof will have no
preemptive rights in connection therewith. Thedwaling is a description of the preferences, limitasi and relative rights of the Century
Preferred Stock.

Voting Rights. Holders of Century Preferred Stodk e entitled to cast one vote per share, votiitly holders of shares of Century
Common Stock and with holders of other series tihvgopreferred stock as a single class on any mtatteome before a meeting of the
shareholders, except with respect to the castitmalddts on those matters as to which holders efgpred stock or a particular series thereof
are required by law to vote separately. S- Preferred Stoc-- General.'



Dividends. Holders of Century Preferred Stock artitled to receive, when and if declared by CentuBoard of Directors out of the funds of
Century legally available therefor, an annual agisidend of $1.25 on each share of Century PrefeBt®ck, payable quarterly on each M:
31, June 30, September 30 and December 31, commgenicithe last day of the calendar quarter in wttiehMerger occurs. Dividends on
Century Preferred Stock shall accrue and be cumal&tom and after the date of issuance and divddgrayable for any partial quarterly
period shall be calculated on a pro rata basisidends shall be payable to the holders of recotti&sappear on Century's stock transfer
books at the close of business on the record datuth payment. Accrued but unpaid dividends matl bear interest.

If accrued dividends are not paid in full with respto Century Preferred Stock and all other séegrianking on parity with the Century
Preferred Stock, all dividends declared with respesuch securities shall be declared pro rata sinare-by-share basis among all shares of
Century Preferred Stock and such parity securitigstanding at the time. Except as set forth abaniess all cumulative dividends accrued
on Century Preferred Stock have been paid, (i)imdehd or other distribution may be declared ddpa set apart for payment on Century
Common Stock or on any other securities rankingpjuto or on parity with the Century Preferred $tdother than a dividend or distribution
paid in shares of, or warrants, rights or optioxereisable for or convertible into, Century Comn&inck or other junior securities) and (ii)
Century Common Stock or any other securities rapkinior to Century Preferred Stock may be redeemecthased or otherwise acquired,
except by conversion into or by exchange for séiegrof Century ranking junior to the Century Predd Stock.

Under Louisiana law, Century may declare and paigddnds or make other distributions on its caggtatk only out of surplus, as defined in
the LBCL, or, if there is no such surplus, outtsefriet profits for the fiscal year in which theidend



or distribution is declared or the preceding fisgedr. In addition, no dividends or distributionaytbe declared, paid or made if Century is or
would be rendered insolvent by virtue of such divid or distribution or if such dividend or distritmn would be contrary to any restrictions
contained in the Century Articles.

Optional and Mandatory Conversion. Subject to Cgtgumandatory conversion rights discussed belagh eshare of Century Preferred St
will be convertible, at any time, at the optiontleé holder into that number of shares of Centurgn@on Stock obtained by dividing $25.00
by the conversion price then in effect. Each suarversion will be deemed to have been effected idiately prior to the close of business
the date on which the certificates representing@etury Preferred Stock being converted shall leeen delivered to the Transfer Agent (as
defined below), accompanied by the written notaiatly addressed to Century and the Transfer Agéstich conversion.

At any time after July 1, 1997, Century, at itsiopf may convert, in whole but not in part, eackstanding share of Century Preferred Stock
into that number of shares of Century Common Saiitkined by dividing $25.00 by the conversion ptteen in effect. In order to effect st
conversion, Century will mail notice of the conversdate to each record holder of the Century PredeStock at least 30 but not more than
60 days prior to the date fixed for conversion.

As of the close of business on the conversion dia¢eCentury Preferred Stock converted will be degho cease to be outstanding and all
rights of any holder thereof will be extinguisheaept for the rights arising under the Century Camr8tock issued in exchange therefore
and the right to receive accrued and unpaid divddemn Century Preferred Stock through the converdate.

Except as described below, no payment or adjustmiirite made in connection with any conversionameount of any dividends accrued on
the Century Preferred Stock surrendered for coiuei on account of any dividends on the Centunyn@ion Stock issued upon conversi

If the conversion date with respect to any CenRngferred Stock occurs after any record date \eitpect to the payment of a dividend on
Century Preferred Stock and on or prior to thed#inid due date, then

(i) the dividend due on such dividend due date béllpayable to the holder of record of such stac&fahe dividend record date and (ii) the
dividend that accrues from the close of businesthemlividend record date through the conversida dhall be payable to the holder of
record as of the conversion date.

In order for a holder of Century Preferred Stockfiect a conversion, the holder must deliver toi&y Shareholder Services, Inc., Dallas
Texas, or such other agent as may be designat€ehiyiry's Board of Directors as the transfer afmmhe Century Preferred Stock (the
"Transfer Agent"), the certificates representing shares, transfer instruments satisfactory tou®g@ind sufficient to transfer to Century the
shares of Century Preferred Stock being converasldf any adverse interest or claims, and, ircé#se of an optional conversion, a written
notice of conversion as specified in the Centuriches. As promptly as practicable after the sulerrof the Century Preferred Stock,
Century, through the Transfer Agent, will issue detiver to such holder certificates for the numbkewhole shares of Century Common
Stock issuable upon conversion.

Conversion Price. The initial conversion price 2683; thus, unless and until the price is adjustee manner described below, each share
of Century Preferred Stock will be convertible in®87 shares of Century Common Stock, althoughraxtibnal shares or securities
representing fractional shares of Century CommaelSwiill be issued upon conversion. In lieu of dractional interest, the holder will
receive a cash payment based on the last salegiribe Century Common Stock at the close of bissiren the last trading day preceding the
date of conversion.

The conversion price is subject to adjustment (ufolenulas set forth in the Century Articles) upbie occurrence of certain specified eve
including the issuance of Century Common Stock disidend or distribution on any class of the calsttock of Century, subdivisions and
combinations of the Century Common Stock, the issedo all holders of Century Common Stock of ighiarrants or other securities
convertible



into Century Common Stock entitling them to suldseifior or purchase Century Common Stock at legsthecurrent market price (as
defined in the Century Articles), and the distribatto all holders of Century Common Stock of calpétock or evidences of indebtedness of
Century or cash or other assets of Century (exatudash dividends or distributions from earnings).

In case of any reclassification or change in outlitag shares of Century Common Stock (with ceréaiceptions) or Century's consolidation
with, merger with or into, or statutory share exafp@with, any other entity that results in a resifasation, change, conversion, exchange or
cancellation of outstanding shares of Century Comftwck (with certain exceptions), all holders ein@ry Preferred Stock after the
reclassification, change, consolidation, mergest@re exchange will have the right to convert thlbares of Century Preferred Stock into the
kind and amount of securities, cash and other ptppéhich the holders would have been entitledeteive upon the reclassification, change,
consolidation, merger or share exchange if thedrsltiad held the Century Common Stock issuable apowersion of their shares of
Century Preferred Stock immediately prior to thelassification, change, consolidation, merger arstexchange.

No adjustment in the conversion price will be regdiunless the adjustment would require a changé lefist one percent in the convers
price then in effect; provided, that any adjustrméat would otherwise be required to be made weltharried forward and taken into account
in any subsequent adjustment. Century reservesgiieto make such reduction in the conversiongyric addition to those required under
provisions described above, as Century in its dismm may determine to be advisable in order teetain stock-related distributions which
may be made by Century to its shareholders willbgotaxable. Except as stated above, the convepsiom will not be adjusted for the
issuance of Century Common Stock or any secugt@sertible into or exchangeable for Century Comr8twck, or carrying the right to
purchase any such securities.

Liguidation Rights. Upon any voluntary or involuntalissolution, liquidation, or winding up of Cemputhe holder of each share of Century
Preferred Stock then outstanding will be entitiedhe paid out of Century's assets available fdrildigion to its shareholders, before any
distribution of assets is made to holders of Cgnfimmmon Stock and of any other securities rankingor to the Century Preferred Stock,
amount equal to $25.00 per share plus all dividéntiether or not declared or due) accrued and dnpaisuch share through the date fixed
for the distribution of Century's assets.

If upon any dissolution, liquidation, or winding vp Century, the assets available for distributiethe holders of Century Preferred Stock
and any securities ranking on parity with the CgnRreferred Stock then outstanding will be instiént to pay in full the liquidation
distributions to the holders of the outstanding t@snPreferred Stock and parity securities in adaoce with the terms of the Century
Articles, then the holders of such shares shallesratably in such distribution of assets.

After payment of the full amount of the liquidatidgstribution to which they are entitled, the haklef shares of Century Preferred Stock will
not be entitled to any further participation in atigtribution of assets by Century. Neither a ctidation or merger of Century with another
corporation nor a sale, lease, transfer or exchahg# or substantially all of Century's assetfl i considered a liquidation, dissolution or
winding up of Century for these purposes.

Preferred Stock Purchase Rights

In November 1986, Century's Board of Directors detd a distribution of one preferred stock purchiage (a "Right") for each outstanding
share of Century Common Stock, payable to sharen®laf record at the close of business on Nove2®et986, and authorized the issue
of one Right with respect to each share of Cenioynmon Stock (including the shares to be issuetimmection with the Merger) issued
between such date and the Distribution Date (aselbelow). Each Right entitles the registerediapoto purchase from Century one one-
hundredth of a share of a new series of prefemeks



designated as Series AA Junior Participating PredeBtock, $25.00 par value (the "Series AA Prefit8tock"), at a price of $85 per one
one-hundredth of a share (the "Purchase Price®.Rights are represented by the Century Commork $extificates and are not exercisable
or transferable apart from the Century Common Starkificates until the close of business on tmhtelay following the earlier to occur of
(i) a public announcement that a person or growgffofated or associated persons (an "AcquiringsBr"), other than Century, any subsidi
of Century or any employee benefit plan or emplogteek plan of Century or of any subsidiary of Cept(an "Exempt Person"), has
acquired, or obtained the right to acquire, bemafmwnership of securities of Century representibo or more of the outstanding Century
Common Stock or such date as a majority of the @o&Directors shall become aware of such acquaisitif the Century Common Stock (the
"Stock Acquisition Date") or (ii) the commencemeiitor public announcement of an intention to makesnder or exchange offer (other t

a tender or exchange offer by an Exempt Personjahsummation of which would result in the ownepstfi 30% or more of the out-
standing Century Common Stock (the earlier of slaties being called the "Distribution Date"). Asis@s practicable following the
Distribution Date, separate certificates evidendhgRights will be mailed to holders of record@#ntury Common Stock as of the close of
business on the Distribution Date and such sepaeatiicates alone will evidence the Rights frondafter the Distribution Date and could
begin trading separately from the Century CommanrtiSt

The Rights will expire at the close of businesdNmvember 27, 1996 unless earlier redeemed by Geatudescribed below. Until a Right is
exercised, the holder, as such, will have no rigkta shareholder of Century, including, withontitation, the right to vote or to receive
dividends.

If (i) any Acquiring Person acquires or obtains tigdt to acquire beneficial ownership of 15% orrmof the outstanding shares of Century
Common Stock (other than pursuant to anadkh tender offer for all of the outstanding Centtiommon Stock that increases such Acqui
Person's beneficial ownership to 80% or more obiltstanding shares of Century Common Stock ard abich Century has received an
opinion from its investment bankers that the perstprice offered is not inadequate), or

(i) during such time as there is an Acquiring Berthere shall occur any reclassification of semgi(including any reverse stock split),
recapitalization of Century, or any merger or cdidsdion of Century with any of its subsidiariesany other transaction or transactions
involving Century or any of its subsidiaries (whatlor not involving the Acquiring Person) that halve effect of increasing by more than 1%
the proportionate share of the outstanding shdrasyoclass of equity securities of Century or ahits subsidiaries directly or indirectly
owned or controlled by the Acquiring Person, thesppr provision will be made so that each holderecbrd of a Right, other than Rights
beneficially owned by an Acquiring Person (whichlwwecome void), will thereafter be entitled to e, upon payment of the Purchase
Price, that number of shares of Century Commonk3tawing a market value at the time of the trarisaatqual to two times the Purchase
Price. The holder of any Rights that are or weragttime, on or after the earlier of the Stock @is@iion Date or the Distribution Date,
beneficially owned by an Acquiring Person whicloisvas involved in or which caused or facilitatddectly or indirectly, the event or
transaction or transactions described in this papgshall not be entitled to the benefit of thpisitnent described in this paragraph.

At any time until ten days following the Stock Adsjtion Date (subject to extension by the Boar®woectors), Century- may redeem the
Rights in whole, but not in part, at a price ofSpr Right. Under certain circumstances, the deti® redeem shall require the concurrence
of a majority of the Continuing Directors (whichgenerally defined as those members of the BoaRirettors of Century who are members
of the Board immediately prior to the Stock Acqtiisi Date). Immediately upon the action of the Bbaf Directors of Century authorizing
redemption of the Rights, the right to exerciseRlights will terminate and the only right of theldhers of Rights will be to receive the
redemption price without any interest thereon.

The number of shares of Series AA Preferred Stoakheer securities issuable upon exercise of tightRiand the Purchase Price are subject
to certain adjustments from time to time upon éer@currences. For a discussion of the possititairover effects of the Rights, see the
discussion below under "Comparative Rights of Cgnéind Kingsley Shareholders - Laws and Organirati®ocument Provisions with
Possible Antitakeover Effects



COMPARATIVE RIGHTS OF CENTURY AND KINGSLEY SHAREHOL DERS

If the Merger is consummated, all shareholdersiofjkley, other than dissenting shareholders, wildme shareholders of Century. The
rights of Century's shareholders are governed hysabject to the provisions of the LBCL, the Centdrticles and the Century Bylaws,
rather than the provisions of the MBCA and the @eis of Incorporation and By-laws of Kingsley tleatrently govern the rights of
Kingsley's shareholders. The following is a brigfnsnary of certain differences between the rightshafreholders of Century and the right
shareholders of Kingsley and is qualified in itsirety by reference to the relevant provisionsipthe LBCL, (ii) the MBCA, (iii) the Centur
Articles, (iv) the Articles of Incorporation of Kgsley (the "Kingsley Articles"), (v) the Century Bys, (vi) the By- laws of Kingsley (the
"Kingsley By-laws") and (vii) Century's Registrati®@tatement filed under the Exchange Act, as madlifiy its Current Report on Form 8-K
dated June 12, 1991, which has been incorporatedhhgy reference. See "Incorporation of Certairtidoents by Reference.”

Voting Rights of Common Stock

The holders of Kingsley Stock are entitled to ongevper share on all matters duly submitted toaaedtolder vote. Holders of Kingsley Stock
do not have cumulative voting rights. For a disausef the voting rights of Century Common Stoade $Description of Century Securities -
Common Stock."

Preferred Stock

The Kingsley Articles do not authorize the issuaotpreferred stock, and no shares of Kingsleygrefl stock are outstanding. For a
discussion of Century's preferred stock, see "Datsen of Century Securities - Preferred Stock."

Preferred Stock Purchase Rights

Kingsley does not have any preferred stock purchighes or similar rights outstanding. For a disiar of Century's preferred stock purch
rights, see "Description of Century SecuritiesefErred Stock Purchase Rights."

Dividends, Redemptions and Stock Repurchases

Under both the LBCL and MBCA, dividends may be destl by the Board of Directors and paid out of kig;pprovided that in no event sh
dividends be paid when the corporation is insoh@mnwould thereby be made insolvent. Unlike the MB&he LBCL provides that if no
surplus is available, dividends may, subject téaterexceptions, be paid out of any net profitstfar then current fiscal year or the preceding
fiscal year, or both. The LBCL further providesttehareholders must be natified of any dividendimait of capital surplus.

Under the LBCL, a corporation may redeem or repaselits shares out of surplus or, in certain cistances, stated capital, provided in
either event that it is solvent and will not bedered insolvent thereby, and provided further thatnet assets are not reduced to a level k
the aggregate liquidation preferences of any shaggswill remain outstanding after the redemptionder the MBCA, a corporation may
redeem or repurchase its outstanding shares ifgiftang effect thereto the corporation is solvent.

The Century Articles, in accordance with the LB@tgvides that cash, property or share dividendsieshissuable to shareholders in
connection with a reclassification of stock, anel tademption price of redeemed shares that arelaioted by the shareholders entitled
thereto within one year after the dividend or redéam price became payable or the shares becanmhissrevert in full ownership to
Century, and Century's obligation to pay such diail or redemption price or issue such shares,@s@mate, will thereupon cease, subjet
the power of the Board of Directors to authorizetspayment or issuance following the reversion. Kimgsley Articles do not contain a
similar provision.



Approval of Extraordinary Transactions

To authorize any (i) merger or consolidation, ¢&e, lease or exchange of all or substantiallpfadl corporation's assets, (iii) voluntary
liquidation or (iv) amendments to the articlesrafdrporation of a corporation, the MBCA requirashject to certain limited exceptions, the
affirmative vote of the holders of a majority oktbutstanding shares of the voting stock. To aitbdhese same transactions, the LBCL
requires, subject to certain limited exceptions,dffirmative vote of the holders of two-thirds &urch larger or smaller proportion, not less
than a majority, as the articles of incorporatiomyrprovide) of the voting power present or représgat the shareholder meeting at whict
transaction is considered and voted upon. The @g#ticles provide that certain provisions ther@ofimarily those relating to approving
certain business combinations, holding sharehatdsatings, removing directors, considering tendfarsfand amending bylaws) may be
amended only upon, among other things, the affieatote of 80% of the votes entitled to be casalbghareholders and two-thirds of the
votes entitled to be cast by all shareholders dtiear Related Persons (which is defined thereistantially similarly to the definition of
Acquiring Persons set forth under "Description eh@iry Securities - Preferred Stock Purchase Rigl#sr a discussion of certain
supermajority votes required to approve certainrtass combinations or to amend the Century Bylaes,the discussion below under "-
Laws and Article Provisions with Possible AntitakepEffects -- Louisiana Fair Price Statute" an&ylaws."

The MBCA and LBCL provide that the holders of oatsting shares of a class of stock shall be entitleate as a class in connection with
any proposed amendment to the corporation's astafleéncorporation, whether or not such holdersestitled to vote thereon by the article:
incorporation, if such amendment would have certgiecified adverse effects on the holders of siadsof stock.

Liability of Directors and Officers

Under both the MBCA and LBCL, shareholders aretkedtito bring suit, generally in an action on bélethe corporation, to recover
damages caused by breaches of the duty of cartharmtlity of loyalty owed to a corporation and hsrzholders by directors and, to a certain
extent, officers. The LBCL permits corporationgiyanclude provisions in their articles of incomation that limit personal liability of
directors and officers for monetary damages resyftiom breaches of the duty of care, subject ttageexceptions that are substantially the
same for each state, and (ii) indemnify officerd directors in certain circumstances for their exges and liabilities incurred in connection
with defending pending or threatened suits, as ridigdescribed below.

The Century Articles include a provision that eliaies the personal liability of a director or aéfido Century and its shareholders for
monetary damages resulting from breaches of theafutare to the full extent permitted by Louisidaa and further provides that any
amendment or repeal of this provision will not affthe elimination of liability accorded to any @itor or officer for acts or omissions
occurring prior to such amendment or repeal.

Under both the MBCA and LBCL, corporations are pé&ed, and in some circumstances required, to imigtnamong others, current and
prior officers, directors, employees or agentsheftorporation for expenses and liabilities incditog such parties in connection with
defending pending or threatened suits instituteadresg them in their corporate capacities, providedain specified standards of conduct are
determined to have been met. These corporate esdtuther permit corporations to purchase inswedacindemnifiable parties against
liability asserted against or incurred by suchiparin their corporate capacities. Both a Michigad a Louisiana corporation may provide
indemnification rights more expansive than thoseniited by statute (subject only to the limitatitvat no payments be made in respect of
willful or intentional misconduct).

The Century Bylaws provide for mandatory indemmifion for current and former directors and officef€entury to the full extent permitt
by Louisiana law. The Kingsley I-laws do not provide indemnification righ



Dissenters Rights

Under the LBCL, a shareholder has the right toestisfrom most types of mergers or consolidation$tam the sale, lease, exchange or other
disposition of all or substantially all of the corption's assets, if such transaction is approyddds than 80% of the corporation's total va
power. The right to dissent is not available wigkpect to sales pursuant to court orders of os $atecash on terms requiring distribution of
all or substantially all of the net proceeds toshareholders in accordance with their respectitarésts within one year after the date of the
sale. Moreover, no dissenters' rights are avaitafile respect to (i) shareholders holding sharesnyfclass of stock that are listed on a
national securities exchange, subject to certaiegtions, or (ii) shareholders of a surviving cogtion whose approval is not required in
connection with the transaction. The MBCA doesaxiend appraisal rights where the shares are Isieainational securities exchange or
held of record by 2,000 or more shareholders, arelithe consideration received is cash or shateslilbn a national securities exchange or
held of record by 2,000 or more shareholders amalination of cash and such shares. For a more letengescription of dissenters' rights
under the MBCA, see "Dissenting Shareholders' Riglaind the relevant sections of the MBCA attaciedppendix II.

In order to exercise dissenters rights under th€ILB dissenting shareholder must follow certawcpdures similar to the procedures that a
dissenting shareholder under the MBCA must follenescussed above under "Dissenting ShareholdigistsR’

Inspection Rights

Under the LBCL, any shareholder, except a busioeswgpetitor, who has been the holder of record tdaxtt 5% of the outstanding shares of
any class of the corporation's stock for a mininafraix months has the right to examine the recardsaccounts of the corporation for any
proper and reasonable purpose. Two or more shaisolvho have each held shares for six months ggregate their stock holdings to
attain the required 5% threshold. Business congstihowever, must have owned at least 25% ofuaditanding shares for a minimum of six
months to obtain such inspection rights. As shddste of a public company subject to the Exchangg Bentury's shareholders are entitled
to receive periodic reports concerning Century&arafions and performance.

Under the MBCA, any shareholder of record shallehthe right, subject to certain limited exceptidonsgxamine for any proper purpose the
corporation's relevant books and accounts. Moreay®n the written request of any shareholderctrporation is obligated to furnish such
shareholder its balance sheet and earnings statéonehe prior fiscal year.

Laws and Organizational Document Provisions witkstale Antitakeover Effects

Both the LBCL and MBCA permit corporations to ind&uin their articles of incorporation any provissamot inconsistent with law that
regulates the internal affairs of the corporatianluding provisions that are intended to encourane person desiring to acquire a controlling
interest in the corporation to do so pursuantt@@asaction negotiated with the corporation's badudirectors rather than through a hostile
takeover attempt. These provisions are intendedgsare that any acquisition of control of the caaion will be subject to review by the
board to take into account the interests of athefcorporation's shareholders. However, some Bblaters may find these provisions to be
disadvantageous to the extent that they could mfireclude meaningful shareholder participationertain transactions such as mergers or
tender offers and render more difficult or disc@graertain takeovers in which shareholders migtgive for some or all of their shares a
price that is higher than the prevailing marketgrat the time the takeover attempt is commenceesd provisions might further render more
difficult or discourage proxy contests, the assuompbdf control by a person of a large block of tleeporation's voting stock or any other
attempt to influence or replace the corporatiamtsimbent management.

Unlike the Kingsley Articles, the Century Articlesntain provisions that are designed to ensure mgfuh participation of the Board of
Directors in connection with proposed takeoversrédwer, Louisiana has adopted statutes that regtdleove



attempts. Set forth below is a discussion of tlevigions of the Century Articles, Century Bylawsldhe LBCL that may reasonably be
expected to affect the incidence and outcome @faedr attempts.

Louisiana Fair Price Statute. Louisiana has adoptedtute (the "Louisiana Fair Price Statute") ithintended to deter the use of "two-tier"
tender offers in which an "Interested Shareholdétains a controlling interest in the shares obaisiana corporation having 100 or more
beneficial shareholders at a price in excess ofritaiket value of the corporation’s voting stock andsequently seeks in the "second tier" to
compel a "Business Combination” in which the coesition paid to the remaining shareholders is reatluced. Under the statute, an
Interested Shareholder is defined to include amgque(other than the corporation, its subsidiamieiss employee benefit plans) who is the
beneficial owner of shares of capital stock repnéag 10% or more of the total voting power of apmmration. The term Business
Combination is broadly defined to include most cogte actions that an Interested Shareholder negtitemplate after acquiring a controll
interest in a corporation in order to increaseohiber share ownership or reduce his or her adeprisiebt. These "second tier" transactions
include any merger or consolidation of the corgorainvolving an Interested Shareholder, any digfmrsof assets of the corporation to an
Interested Shareholder, any issuance to an Inéet&hareholder of securities of the corporationtingeertain threshold amounts and any
reclassification of securities of the corporati@ving the effect of increasing the voting powepmportionate share ownership of an
Interested Shareholder. Under the Louisiana FaieRStatute, a Business Combination must be recardeateby the board of directors and
approved by the affirmative vote of the holder8@% of the corporation's total voting power and-ttirds of the total voting power
excluding the shares held by the Interested Shiteh(n addition to any other votes required urlder or the corporation's articles of
incorporation), unless the transaction is apprdwethe board of directors prior to the time thestested Shareholder first obtained such s
or the Business Combination satisfies certain mimmnprice, form of consideration and procedural megents. Although the statute protects
shareholders by encouraging an Interested Sharghimlachegotiate with the board of directors oratisfy the minimum price, form of
consideration and procedural requirements impdsacktinder, it does not prevent an acquisitionawrarolling interest of a corporation by
an Interested Shareholder who does not contemipititeing a "second tier" transaction. The CentArgicles contain an article that provides
for substantially similar protections.

Louisiana Control Share Statute. The Louisiana @b&hare Statute adopted in 1987 provides thajesuto certain exceptions, any shares
of certain publicly-traded Louisiana corporatiounsj@ired by a person or group (an "Acquiror"), ottiean an employee benefit plan or related
trust of the corporation, in an acquisition thaises such Acquiror to have the power to vote @adtithe voting of shares in the election of
directors in excess of 20%, 33-1/3% or 50% threghehall have only such voting power as shall lberaed by the affirmative vote of,
among others, the holders of a majority of the satieeach voting group entitled to vote separatelyhe proposal, excluding all "interested
shares" (as defined below), at a meeting thatestilhp certain exceptions, is required to be cdlbedhat purpose upon the Acquiror's request.
"Interested shares" is defined by the statutednlige the vote of the corporation's managemedttha Acquiror, and includes all shares as to
which the Acquiror, any officer of the corporatiand any director of the corporation who is als@aployee of the corporation may exercise
or direct the exercise of voting power. If eithlee tAcquiror fails to comply with certain specifiedtice requirements or the shareholders vote
against according voting rights to the shares abthby the Acquiror, the corporation has the rightedeem the shares held by the Acquiror
for their fair value. Although the statute pernifte articles of incorporation or bylaws of a cogi@mn to be amended to exclude from its
application share acquisitions occurring afteratleption of the amendment, neither the Centurychesinor the Century Bylaws contain any
such amendment.

Unlike the Louisiana Fair Price Statute, the Laarisi Control Share Statute establishes a referefmtumat by which disinterested
shareholders may, in effect, demonstrate their @t opposition to a proposed tender offer orsleEquisition by their vote as to whether
to accord or deny voting rights to the Acquiroriwigspect to the shares acquired by him or heth®wne hand, the possibility that voting
rights might be denied with respect to interestetes may encourage the Acquiror to negotiate ahostile acquisition with the board of
directors. On the other hand, Acquirors that conreemtender offer at a price in excess of pre@iiivarket values may be able to readily
obtain the shareholder vote-enfranchising



his or her shares, which in all likelihood wouldrsficantly reduce the pressure on the Acquiranggotiate with the board of directors and
willingness of the board to oppose the transaction.

Evaluation of Tender Offers. The Century Articlepressly require, and the LBCL expressly permits,Board of Directors, when
considering a tender offer, exchange offer, or Bess Combination (defined therein substantiallyilaiy to the definition of such term set
forth above under "-- Louisiana Fair Price Statyted consider, among other factors, the socialerahomic effects of the proposal on the
corporation, its subsidiaries, and their respectivployees, customers, creditors and communitias.&ifect of this provision may be to
discourage, in advance, an acquisition propostil@e@xtent it strengthens the position of CentuBgard of Directors in dealing with any
potential offeror who seeks to enter into a negetidransaction with Century prior to or duringaledover attempt. Another effect of such
provision may be to dissuade shareholders who npigtentially be displeased with the Board's respdasan acquisition proposal from
engaging Century in costly and time-consumingaitiign.

Unissued Stock. As discussed above under "Desmnijpi Century Securities - Preferred Stock," thaf8loof Directors of Century is
authorized, without action of its shareholdersssue Century preferred stock. One of the effetthaexistence of undesignated preferred
stock (and authorized but unissued common stock)beao enable the Board of Directors to make ndiffecult or to discourage an attempt
to obtain control of Century by means of a mertgnder offer, proxy contest or otherwise, and thgtte protect the continuity of Century's
management. If, in the due exercise of its fidyciligations, the Board of Directors were to detigie that a takeover proposal was not in
Century's best interest, such shares could beddspéhe Board of Directors without shareholderrappl in one or more transactions that
might prevent or make more difficult or costly tt@mpletion of the takeover transaction by dilutihg voting or other rights of the proposed
acquiror or insurgent shareholder group, by creadisubstantial voting block in institutional ohet hands that might undertake to support
the position of the incumbent Board of Directong dffecting an acquisition that might complicatepoeclude the takeover, or otherwise. In
this regard, the Century Articles grant the Bodr®ioectors broad power to establish the rights preferences of the authorized and unis:
Century Preferred Stock, one or more series of wbaild be issued entitling holders (i) to voteasagely as a class on any proposed merger
or consolidation; (ii) to elect directors havingntes of office or voting rights greater than tho$ether directors; (iii) to convert Century
preferred stock into a greater number of sharéeotury Common Stock or other securities; (iv) éndnd redemption at a specified price
under prescribed circumstances related to a chafngentrol; or (v) to exercise other rights desigte impede or discourage a takeover. The
issuance of shares of Century preferred stock paitso the Board of Directors' authority describddve may adversely affect the rights of
the holders of Century Common Stock.

Time-Phase Voting. As discussed above, each odisigshare of Century Common Stock entitles thelérolo one vote unless it has been
beneficially owned by the same person or entitytiooiwusly since May 30, 1987, in which case it gafig entitles the holder to ten votes

until transfer. The existence of multi-vote stockymmender more difficult a change of control of @&y or the removal of incumbent
management. To the extent that voting power wiltbecentrated in shareholders entitled to ten vio¢eshare, it may be difficult or
impossible to consummate a merger, tender offexypcontest or similar transaction opposed by siereholders. Because this provision
also has the effect of increasing the voting posighe shares held by Century's management, emgdoged benefit plans, a takeover attempt
or an effort to remove incumbent directors or mamagnt that is opposed by management or the emg@mfe@entury could be less likely to
succeed. For more information on the voting rigtesociated with the Century Stock and the votinggraontrolled by the trustee for two of
Century's employee benefit plans, see "Descrigifd@entury Securities - Common Stock."

Preferred Stock Purchase Rights. As discussed abrmer the heading "Description of Century Seasiti Preferred Stock Purchase Rights,"
Century has issued Rights entitling the registé@der to purchase certain securities of Centuhng Rights will cause substantial dilution to
a person or group that attempts to acquire Centithout conditioning the offer on the redemptiortioé Rights. The Rights should not
interfere with any merger or other business contlmnaapproved by the Board



Directors of Century since the Board of Directomyyrat its option, at any time until ten days feling the Stock Acquisition Date, redeem
but not less than all the then outstanding Rightsafredemption price of $.05 per Right.

Classified Board of Directors. Both the MBCA ane ttBCL permit Boards of Directors to be dividedoilasses of directors, with each ¢

to be as nearly equal in size as possible, sestaggered multi-year terms. Unlike the Kingsleyides, the Century Articles provide for
three classes of directors serving staggered tygaeterms. Classification of the Board of Direstof Century tends to make more difficult
the change of a majority of its composition ands$sure the continuity and stability of Century'siageement and policies, since a majority of
the directors at any given time will have servedt@Board of Directors for at least one year. Albsiee removal of directors, a minimum of
two annual meetings of shareholders is necessaffect a change in control of the Board of Direstd he classified Board provision applies
to every election of directors, regardless of whetbentury is or has been the subject of an unsaditakeover attempt. The shareholders
may, therefore, find it more difficult to changetbomposition of the Board of Directors for anys@a including performance, and the
classified Board structure will thereby tend togsuate existing management of Century. In additi@eause the provision will make it me
difficult to change control of the Board of Diretdpit may discourage tender offers or other tratisas that shareholders may believe would
be in their best interests.

Removal of Directors. The MBCA provides that eaaleator shall hold office for the term for which feelected and until his successor is
elected and qualified, unless removed from officin wr without cause by a majority vote of the &taiders at any annual or special
shareholders meeting, unless the articles of iraratfpn provide that a director may be removed daycause. The Kingsley Articles do not
contain such a provision.

Under the LBCL, subject to certain exceptions,shareholders by vote of a majority of the totaimptpower may at any time remove from
office any director. The Century Articles, howevemvide that directors of Century may be removedfoffice only for cause and only by
vote of the holders of at least 50% of the totdlngppower and, at any time that there is a Rel®®don (as defined above), by the holders of
a majority of the votes entitled to be cast bysalireholders other than the Related Person, vasirsgseparate group. This provision precli

a third party from gaining control of Century's Bo&f Directors by removing incumbent directorsheitit cause and filling the vacancies
created thereby with his or her own nominees. Hawnesuch provision also tends to reduce, and iresostances eliminate, the power of
shareholders, even those with a majority intere§entury, to remove incumbent directors.

Restrictions on Taking Shareholder Action. The MB@Avides that special meetings of shareholdersimagalled by the Board of Directc
and by such person or persons as so authorizdtelgrticles of incorporation or the bylaws. The dg&ley By-laws provide that special
meetings of shareholders may be called by the deresand Secretary, and must be called by thed@matsdr Secretary at the written request
of the Board of Directors or shareholders of reamsahing 10% of Kingsley's issued and outstandirtahstock. Under the Century Article
holders of a majority of the total voting power argitled to call a special meeting of sharehold€hés higher threshold substantially reduces
the ability of shareholders interested in effectogporate action from calling a special meetingveen annual meetings.

Under the MBCA, shareholders may effect corporatma without a meeting if a consent describingdbton is signed by all the
shareholders. The articles of incorporation mayisl@that such shareholder action may be taken thmwritten consent of less than all of
the outstanding shares; the Kingsley Articles dussso provide. Under the Century Articles, shaldéioaction may be taken only at a duly
called annual or special meeting of shareholders.

Bylaws

Under the Century Articles, the Century Bylaws rbayamended and new bylaws may be adopted by thehshders, upon the affirmative
vote of the holders of 80% of the total voting powad two-thirds of the votes entitled to be casal shareholders other than Interested
Shareholders (as defin



above), or by the Board of Directors, upon, amatigiothings, the affirmative vote of a majorityalf directors, other than those affiliated
with any Interested Shareholder, who served pddhé time such Interested Shareholder obtaineld status.

Under the Kingsley By-laws, the power to adopt, adher repeal the Kingsley By-laws is vested inttbard of directors and Kingsley's
shareholders.

Vacancies

Under the LBCL, any vacancy on the board of direc{ocluding those resulting from an increasehm authorized number of directors) may
be filled by the remaining directors, subject te tight of the shareholders to fill such vacancgdér the Century Articles, changes in the
number of directors may not be made without, anathgr things, the affirmative vote of 80% of theedtors. Louisiana Law expressly
provides that a board of directors may declare miaitee office of a director if he or she is intetéd or adjudicated an incompetent, is
adjudicated a bankrupt or becomes incapacitatabinegs or other infirmity and cannot perform hisher duties for a period of six months or
longer.

Pursuant to the Kingsley By-laws, any vacancy @nBbard of Directors of Kingsley may be filled thetvote of the remaining directors.
LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters in connection with this dffgrhave been passed upon for Century by JonekaalVaechter, Poitevent, Carrere &
Denegre, New Orleans, Louisiana.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and relateddules of Century as of December 31, 1991 and, 8% for each of the years in the
three-year period ended December 31, 1992 incamgmbiay reference herein have been incorporateéfieyance in reliance upon the reports
of KPMG Peat Marwick, independent certified pulazzountants, which are also incorporated by reteréerein, and upon the authority of
such firm as experts in accounting and auditing: féport of KPMG Peat Marwick covering the Decentier1992 consolidated financial
statements refers to changes in the methods ofiating for income taxes and postretirement benethier than pensions.

The balance sheet of Kingsley as of December 332 &8d the related statements of income and ret@&amings and cash flows for each of
the years in the two-year period ended Decembet®2 included elsewhere herein have been so iedlidreliance on the report of
McCartney and Mclntyre, P.C., independent certif)@blic accountants, also included elsewhere hegéren on the authority of such firm
experts in accounting and auditing.

The balance sheets of Celutel, Inc. as of April1383 and 1992, and related statements of incamektelders' deficit and cash flows for
each of the years in the three-year period ended 2@ 1993 incorporated herein by reference tatGe/'s Current Report on Form 8-K
dated October 8, 1993, have been incorporatedfbyerece in reliance upon the report of Coopers &riand, independent certified public
accountants, which is also incorporated hereirefigrence, given on the authority of such firm gsests in accounting and auditing.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Kingsley Telephone Company

We have audited the accompanying balance sheeingtley Telephone Company as of December 31, 1&82the related statements of
income, retained earnings, and cash flows for #srs/ended December 31, 1992 and 1991. These ifihatatements are the responsibility
the Company's management. Our responsibility &xfiress an opinion on these financial statemersiscban our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardsedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethemthedial statements are free of material misstaterdenaudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of Kingsley Telephone
Company as of December 31, 1992, and the resuits operations and its cash flows for the yeadedrDecember 31, 1992 and 1991 in
conformity with generally accepted accounting piples.

As discussed in Note 5 to the accompanying findistédements, Kingsley Telephone Company changadéthod of accounting for income
taxes in 1992.

McCARTNEY AND McINTYRE, P.C.

Lansing, Michigan
March 5, 199:



KINGSLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

Balance Sheets

as of December 31, 1992 and September 30, 1993

Decemb
199
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 18

Due from subscribers (net of allowance for
doubtful accounts of $723 for

December 31, 1992) 2
Other accounts receivable 15
Material and supplies inventory 1
Equipment held for resale 5
Prepaid expenses 2
Total current assets T 46

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS

Other investments 50
Deferred charges 5
Total investments and other assets 56

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Plant in service 5,39

Plant under construction

Accumulated depreciation (94
Net property, plant and equipment 4,45
TOTAL ASSETS $5,48

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long-term debt $ 22
Accounts payable 16
Construction accounts payable 24
Customer deposits 1

Other taxes accrued

Other current liabilities 1

Total current liabilities 67
LONG-TERM DEBT 3,86
DEFERRED TAXES 11

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Capital stock, $10 par value, authorized

er 31, September 30,
2 1993

(unaudited)

7,770 $ 460,023

9,701 34,116

8,044 188,853

0,565 12,771
1,003 48,571
9,252 37,372

6,335 781,706

6,897 548,551
5912 56,072

2,809 604,623

5,369 5,462,656
~ 26,497

3,667) (1,130,277)

1,702 4,358,876

0,846 $5,745,205

6,981 $ 226,981
2,632 114,868

3,353 110,640

3,196 15,824
8,498 24,690
5,662 16,327

0,322 509,330

3,654 4,039,017

2,037 184,909



1,000 shares; issued and outstanding, 275
2 ,750 2,750

shares
Retained earnings 832 ,083 1,009,199
834 ,833 1,011,949

Total stockholders' equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $5,480 ,846 $5,745,205

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statement



KINGSLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

Statements of Income and Retained Earnings
for the Years Ended December 31, 1991 and 1992

and the Nine Months Ended September 30, 1992 a98 19

Year Ended Nine Months Ended
December 3 1, September 30,
1991 1992 1992 1993
(consolidat_ ed) (unaudited)
REVENUES
Local service $ 313,869 $ 3 17,536 $ 237,864 $ 249,041
Network access 743,603 9 00,064 629,267 805,238
Other 102,996 1 20,350 90,085 115,316
1,160,468 1,3 37,950 957,216 1,169,595
EXPENSES
Plant operations 251,124 2 87,607 221,794 194,245
Customer operations 160,283 2 10,285 156,128 151,876
Corporate operations 457,417 3 37,747 229,631 269,403
Depreciation and amortization 223,459 2 43,118 185,042 186,757
1,092,283 1,0 78,757 792,595 802,281
OPERATING INCOME 68,185 2 59,193 164,621 367,314

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense (98,802) (1 88,368) (140,354) (143,424)
Income (loss) from cellular

partnership - 65,880) (91,729) 34,000
Other income 35,279 6,250 4,456 3,383
(63,523) (2 47,998) (227,627) (106,041)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES
AND CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE

IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 4,662 11,195  (63,0068) 261,273
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT) (52,456) (6,027)  (4,959) 64,632

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING

PRINCIPLE 57,118 17,222 (58,047) 196,641
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE - 46,731 46,731 -

NET INCOME (LOSS) 57,118 63,953 (11,316) 196,641
RETAINED EARNINGS - BEGINNING 727,512 7 76,380 776,380 832,083
CASH DIVIDENDS (8,250) (8,250)  (8,250) (19,525)
RETAINED EARNINGS - ENDING ~ $ 776,380 $8 32,083 $ 756,814 $1,009,199

WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES
OUTSTANDING 275 275 275 275

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER AVERAGE
COMMON SHARE:

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING

PRINCIPLE $ 207.70 $ 62.63 $ (211.08) $ 715.06
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE -- 169.93 169.93 -

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER AVERAGE
COMMON SHARE $ 207.70 $ 23256 $ (41.15) $ 715.06

The accompanying notes are an integral part o f these financial statements.



KINGSLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY

Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended DeeeB1y 1991 and 1992 and the Nine Months Endede8dqar 30, 1992 and 1993

Year En ded Nine Months Ended
Decembe r31, September 30,
1991 1992 1992 1993
(consoli dated) (unaudited)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income (loss): $ 57,118 $ 63,953 $ (11,316) $196,641

Adjustments to reconcile net
income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 223,459 243,118 185,042 186,757
Amortization of investment
tax credits (26,857) (4,273) (3,204) (3,204)
Change in deferred taxes (593) 4,334 4,334 76,076
Cash surrender value of
life insurance (10,206) (10,206) (7,655) (7,655)
Provision for losses on accounts
receivable (4,517) -- 93 4,426
(Income) loss from cellular
partnership - 65,880 91,729 (34,000)
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle -- (46,731) (46,731) --
Increase in prepaid pension expense - (18,413) -- --
Change in operating assets and
liabilities:
Change in accounts receivable (38,899) 15,960 26,537 (39,650)
Change in inventories 34,798 13,541 (12,787) 226
Change in prepaid expenses (9,479) (15,897) (21,941) (8,120)
Change in accounts payable (39,156) 45,111 25,989 (47,764)
Change in other current liabilities
and accrued expenses (28,426) 2,542 20,353 19,485

Net Cash Provided by Operating
Activities 157,242 358,919 250,443 343,218

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and
equipment (1,732,256) (1 ,090,769) (1,028,974) (226,803)
Investment in cellular operations  (259,642) - - --
Salvage (cost of removal) on
disposed assets 4,400 (5,510) -- --

Net Cash Used in Investing
Activities (1,987,498) (1 ,096,279) (1,028,974) (226,803)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of debt 1,492,950 797,000 797,000 275,000
Principles payments on debt (75,564) (77,840) (58,068) (99,637)

Dividends paid (8,250) (8,250) (8,250) (19,525)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Financing Activities 1,409,136 710,910 730,682 155,838

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (421,120) (26,450) (47,849) 272,253

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
BEGINNING 635,340 214,220 214,220 187,770

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
ENDING $ 214,220 $ 187,770 $ 166,371 $460,023

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statement



KINGSLEY TELEPHONE COMPANY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1991 and 1992
1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Kingsley Telephone Company (the "Company") is agkbne company located in Grand Traverse Countghilgn providing local exchan
service and access to the toll network. The Compgagts credit to customers, substantially all bbm are local residents. Other accounts
receivable consist primarily of amounts due frotetiexchange carriers.

Accounting policies used in the preparation of éhi#sancial statements conform to generally acakpteounting principles. The accounting
records of the Company are maintained in accordauitbethe Uniform System of Accounts for Class Addh Telephone Companies
prescribed by the Michigan Public Service Commissio

Beginning in 1984, the Company began to providesgservices to common (long distance) carrieastess the exchanges of the Comp
The Company now receives settlements based onge/echedules for providing access service fronmMiohigan Exchange Carrier
Association (Intrastate) and the National Exchaggier Association (Interstate). Toll service, @&z revenues and local service revenue
recognized when earned, regardless of the periadhioh they are billed.

Fluctuations in the rate of return earned by thergiate and intrastate access pools can createpgtiod income or expense adjustments.
Prior period revenue adjustments of approximatély,$10 and $24,859 were recorded in 1991 and ¥89f@ectively.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Additions to telephone plant and replacementsgfiicant units of property are capitalized at thariginal cost. Normal asset retirements are
charged against the depreciation reserve alongthéteosts of removal less salvage, with no gaiogs recognized. In the case of
extraordinary retirements, the unrecovered costslephone plant removed substantially in advaritkeexpected service life of the plant
are deferred and amortized over a period of ygasified by the appropriate regulatory commissidme composite rate of depreciation for
1991 and 1992 was 6.10% and 5.45%, respectively.

Depreciation and amortization for 1991 and 1992 altxated as follows:

1991 1992
Depreciation expense $174,016 $ 216,260
Depreciation expense - inside wiring 8,035 -0-
Depreciation - MPSC ordered adjustment 41,408 26,858
Total Depreciation $223,459 $ 243,118

Investment tax credits are amortized to income thveproductive lives of the applicable propertdiidns. The amount amortized for 1991
and 1992 was $26,857 and $4,273, respectivelynasdused to reduce federal income tax expense.

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash and those t&rm, highly liquid investments with originalaturities of three months or less.

The Company, on a cash basis, paid interest iartunt of $97,493 and $185,670 for 1991 and 19%hactively. The Company made no
cash payments of federal income taxes for 1991180@.



2. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt includes 35-year and 24-year natése United States of America through the Ruratgification Administration (the
"REA"). These notes are payable in equal quarfadiallments including interest. Also included acges to Century Cellunet, Inc. for capital
calls related to the construction of the cellulatwork in which the Company participates as a partNote 9). Interest is payable quarterly
with the full principal due at the date of maturilystallments payable within the next twelve menticlude approximately $226,981 in
principal. The notes are as follows:

Amount Maturity Rate 12 /31/92
REA Notes - $ 305,000 10/27/94 2.0% $ 31,920
383,000 12/06/02 2.0% 149,143
460,000 7/01/06 2.0% 230,028
350,000 9/18/07 2.0% 189,975
500,000 6/14/11 5.0% 378,020
675,000 5/02/15 5.0% 587,234
2,453,000 2/28/15 5.0% 2, 290,000

Century
Cellunet, Inc. 74,414 10/29/93 Prime 74,414
100,710 1/14/94 Prime 100,710
64,454 7/14/93 Prime 64,454
Subtotal $4, 095,898
Deduct: Prepayments 5,263
Current maturities 226,981
Total Long-Term Indebtedness $3, 863,654

Funds advanced on the REA notes, but not yet disduny the Company, are held in a separate bawkiatdREA holds $163,000 in
approved but unadvanced funds. The telephone ptenbeen pledged as collateral for these notesloBheagreements also contain certain
restrictions on the payment of dividends. UnderRIE loan agreement formula, at December 31, 18#2Company had $15,988 of retai
earnings, which are unrestricted and availablalfadend distribution.

Principal and interest installments on the abové REtes are due quarterly in equal amounts of apprately $65,542 in 1992. The
maturities of all long-term debt for each of theefiyears succeeding December 31, 1992 are as &llow

1993 $226,981 1994 $187,296 1995 $ 83,158 199636861997 $ 89,010
3. Investments

Other investments consist of the following at Deben31, 1992:

Investment in cellular operations, at equity $ 439,803

Cash value of life insurance policies 42,342

Investments in stock 24,752
Total Other Investments $ 506,897

4. Income Taxes

For financial reporting purposes, the Company caegtederal income tax by applying the statutotg ta all of its taxable incom



Total income tax benefit for the year ended Decar8tie 1992 was allocated as follows:

Income before cumulative effect of change in actiogrprinciple $ (6,027) Cumulative effect of charig accounting principle (46,731)
Total income tax benefit in the statement of incd@r(&2,758)

Income tax benefit attributable to income befor ¢bmulative effect of a change in accounting ppilecis composed of the following:

1991 1992
Federal
Current $(12,720)  $(6,088)
Deferred (39,736) 61

$(52,456)  $(6,027)

For the year ended December 31, 1992, deferred ta&ee provided for certain temporary differencesveen the book basis and tax basis of
assets and liabilities (principally property, plamd equipment due to depreciation differencesedtment tax credits resulting from

investments in telephone plant and equipment poidanuary 1, 1986 have been deferred and amottizedome over the services lives of
the related property.

For the year ended December 31, 1991, deferrelddanafit resulted from timing differences in theagsgition of revenue and expense for tax
and financial reporting purposes. The sourceseaddtiming differences and the tax effects of eaetas follows:

1991

Excess book depreciation over tax

depreciation $(12,879)
Amortization of investment tax
credits (26,857)

$ (39,736)

The following table reconciles the statutory fed@maome tax expense to the effective federal inedax benefit.
1991 1992

Federal income tax expense at

statutory rate of 34% $ 1,585 $ 3,806
Surcharge exemptions (886) (2,131)
Amortization of investment tax
credits (26,857) (4,273)
True-up of prior years accruals  (26,298) (3,429)

$(52,456) $(6,027)

5. Change in Accounting Principle



In 1992 the Company elected to adopt Statemeninain€ial Accounting Standards No. 109 ("SFAS 109} counting for Income Taxes."
SFAS 109 requires an asset and liability approacfiriancial accounting and reporting of incomeetsxThe cumulative effect of this change
in accounting principle is $46,731 and is presesggghrately in the statement of income and retadaedings.

6. Pension Plan

The Company has a defined benefit pension planrtaysubstantially all of its employees. The betsedire based on years of service and the
employee's compensation during the last five yehesnployment. The Company's funding policy is ¢mtribute annually the maximum
amount that can be deducted for federal incom@utagoses. Contributions are intended to provideonbt for benefits attributed to service
date but also for those expected to be earneckifutire.

The following table sets forth the plan's fundeatist and amounts recognized in the Company's stateshfinancial position at December
31, 1992:

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:

Accumulated benefit obligation, including vested

venefits of #331,232 $ (332,316)
Projected benefit obligation for service rendered

to date $(371,172)
Plan assets at fair value 317,105
Projected benefit obligation in excess of plan asse ts $ (54,067)
Unrecognized net gain from past experience differen t

from that assumed and effects of changes in

assumptions 13,956
Unrecognized net obligation at January 1, 1992, bei ng

recognized over 21 years 58,524
Prepaid pension cost included in other assets $ 18,413

Net pension cost for 1992 included the following

components:

Service cost-benefits earned during the period $ 19,354
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 26,155
Actual return on plan assets (9,300)
Net amortization and deferral (12,306)
Net Periodic Cost $ 23,903

The weighted-average discount rate and rate ogéasw in future compensation levels used in detémmihe actuarial present value of the
projected benefit obligation were 6% and 3%, retpely. The expected long-term rate of return opeds was 8%.

7. Construction Program and Proposed New Financing

The Company is currently involved in a constructiwaject that involves the replacement of Falmawtitching equipment with new digital
switching equipment, updating switching equipmenkingsley and adding a remote switch in the Sun@iti area. A majority of this
construction program has been completed while #erice will take place over the next few yearswaiticalso include additions and
improvements to outside plant including installataf some fiber optic cable. This project is befimgded with proceeds from an REA loan in
the amount of $2,453,000. See Note 2.

8. Investment in Subsidiary

During 1987, the Company formed a wholly owned &libsy, Michigan Communication Technologies, IHMCT") for the purpose of
conducting deregulated communications and relatsthbss. The operations of MCT were consolidated thie operations of Kingsley in the
financial statements.

Due to continuing losses and the lack of any cafifadf the subsidiary company being able to reaekls of ongoing revenues that would

sustain the subsidiary company's operations, thepgaay, as its sole shareholder, discontinued M@ésations on November 30, 1991 and
dissolved MCT in 1992



The MCT assets and liabilities were transferretheoCompany, along with any remaining warrantyaswige obligations on equipment
previously installed. The Company intends to dedl ¢quipment and materials it received in thisdfiamn as well as handle any future sales or
services formerly provided by MCT, as part of ienoderegulated operations.

9. Cellular Telephone Service

The Company has an approximately 11% interest lul@eNorth Michigan Network General Partnershipe("Partnership™). The
Partnership, formed in September 1990, providdalaelservice for Michigan RSA #3 and RSA #5, whigtve a market having a population
of approximately 292,000. The Partnership, whichnegenced providing cellular service in 1990, incdr@sses in 1991 and in 1992.

During 1991 and 1992, Century Cellunet, Inc., whiels an approximately 22% interest in, and is grexator of, the Partnership, loaned the
Company an aggregate of approximately $240,008gstthe Company in meeting its capital requirememthe Partnership, which loans
remain outstanding. For additional information, Siete 2.

10. Michigan Public Service Commission Settlemegte®ments

Because of earnings in excess of its allowed ratetorn, the Company, during 1990, agreed to @Gper month, per subscriber, temporary
local service credit. This credit began with theukry 1, 1990 billing period, was extended for aqaebeginning with the October 1, 1990
billing period, and terminated with the Septemb@r 91 billing period. As a result of continuedess earnings the credit was continued
through March 1, 1993 but at a reduced rate of. $68se temporary credits had the effect of redpldnal service revenue by approximately
$22,300 and $15,974 in 1991 and 1992, respectilelyal service revenue will be reduced by approxatye$2,960 in 1993.

Additionally, as part of the excess earnings seitlet agreements with the Staff of the Michigan RuBervice Commission, (Case Nos. U-
9692 and U-8757) the Company recorded $41,408 26@%8 in additional depreciation for 1991 and 1988pectively.

The Company also agreed to a reduced access sattlémm the Michigan Exchange Carriers Associat@ra period of twelve months
beginning in October 1991 and terminating aftert&eyper 1992. This caused a reduction in accessuegeof $17,370 and $52,110 in 1991
and 1992, respectively.

11. Contingent Liabilities

During a construction project in 1991, a contrattioed by the Company ruptured an oil pipeline @aysignificant damage to both the
pipeline and the surrounding area. Although the gamy's management, after consulting with outsidmsel, believes the Company is not
liable for this accident, the Michigan DepartmefNatural Resources named the Company as a pdtegjaonsible party. The pipeline
owner has also initiated litigation against the @amy and its insurer, among others, to recoveclgmnup costs that the pipeline owner
incurred, which are estimated to be in excess 60FR0. The Company's insurer is providing the Camyfs legal representation in this
matter. No provision for any potential liability Wdeen made in the Company's financial statements.

12. Subsequent Event (unaudited)

On September 13, 1993, the Company entered intergdvl Agreement with Century Telephone Enterprises,("Century"), among others,
pursuant to which a wholly-owned subsidiary of Ceptwill be merged with and into the Company. Tinésaction is expected to be
consummated during the first quarter of 1€



APPENDIX |
MERGER AGREEMENT

Dated as of September 13, 1993

By and Among
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.
KTC Acquisition Corporation,
Kingsley Telephone Company
and

The Principal Shareholders of Kingsley Telephone Guopany
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MERGER AGREEMENT

MERGER AGREEMENT (the "Agreement"), dated as oft8apber 13, 1993, by and among Century Telephonergiiges, Inc., a Louisiar
corporation ("Century"), KTC Acquisition Corporatioa Michigan corporation and wholly-owned subsigiaf Century ("Sub"), Kingsley
Telephone Company, a Michigan corporation ("King9leand Harry Calcutt and Northwestern SavingsiB&arrust (formerly Northweste!
Savings & Loan), a banking association organizedeuthe laws of Michigan ("Northwestern™), both appng herein in their capacities as
the sole trustees of the Sterling M. Nickerson Tausated pursuant to Article 1V of the Last WilldahTestament of Sterling M. Nickerson (!
"Trust"). Mr. Calcutt and Northwestern are colleety referred to herein as the "Principal Sharebidd

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the respective Boards of Directors of @gntSub and Kingsley deem it desirable and inbist interests of their respective
shareholders to merge Sub with and into Kingslagyent to the terms and conditions hereof (the gde;

WHEREAS, the Principal Shareholders, who in thapacities as trustees of the Trust are the reasngis of approximately 76.4% of the
issued and outstanding capital stock of Kingslegnd it desirable and in the best interests of Kayys shareholders, the Trust and the Trust's
beneficiaries to consummate the Merger pursuatitederms and conditions hereof;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Merger each of the 27%eidsand outstanding shares of common stock, $3@&00alue per share, of Kingsley
("Kingsley Common Stock") will be converted intoasbs of 5% Cumulative Convertible Series K Prefk8eock, $25.00 par value per shi
of Century having the preferences, limitations egldtive rights set forth on Exhibit A hereto ("Gery Preferred Stock") and shares of
common stock, $1.00 par value per share, of Certheneinafter referred to separately as the "Cgrdammon Stock" and collectively with
the Century Preferred Stock as the "Century Stoeijl

WHEREAS, the parties intend the Merger to be cdroiet in accordance with the provisions of Sec868(a) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), in order to fyuttie Merger as a reorganization within the megrirereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the represémat warranties, covenants and agreements codtherein, the parties agree
follows:

SECTION 1. THE MERGER

1.1 Merger. Subject to the terms and conditionthisf Agreement, as of the Effective Time (as defibelow) Sub shall be merged with and
into Kingsley in accordance with the Michigan Buesin Corporation Act (the "MBCA"), the separate texise of Sub shall cease, and
Kingsley shall be the surviving corporation (thei8ving Corporation”) and shall continue its corgi@ existence under the name "Century
Telephone of Northern Michigan, Inc."

1.2 Closing; Effective Date. (a) The closing of thensactions contemplated hereunder (the "Clo}isitglll take place at the New Orleans
offices of Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poitevent, &ar& Denegre, commencing at 10:00 a.m. local timéi) the last business day of the
month in which all of the conditions set forth inclion 5 have been satisfied or duly waived orgfii)any other mutually agreeable date (the
"Closing Date").

(b) At the Closing, the parties shall, upon deler the other of the certificates, opinions arfteotinstruments contemplated by Section 5 of
this Agreement (collectively, "Closing Instrumentet otherwise providing proof of the satisfactmmwaiver of each of the conditions set
forth in

Section 5, cause the Merger to be consummated lgyfiting with the Secretary of State of Michigarpeoperly executed Certificate of
Merger (the "Certificate of Merger") in substarifiahe form attached as Exhibit B in accordancéwliie provisions of the MBCA. In
accordance with the MBCA and the terms of the Geatie of Merger, the Merger shall be effectiveof40:59 p.m. local time on the date of
such filing (such time and date being hereinagégnmred to respectively as the "Effective Time" dmel "Effective Date").

1.3 Articles of Incorporation and By-laws. The A&thés of Incorporation of Kingsley, as amended asdated as of the Effective Time in the
manner provided in the Certificate of Merger, amel By-laws of Kingsley shall be the Articles of tmporation and By-laws of the Surviving
Corporation after the Effective Time unless andl@amended in accordance with their terms and agiged by law.

1.4 Directors and Officers. The directors and @fficof Sub immediately prior to the Effective Tistell be the initial directors and officers
the Surviving Corporation after the Effective Tineach to hold office until their respective sucoessre duly elected and qualified.
Immediately after the Effective Time, Century shake, or cause the Surviving Corporation to take, actions necessary to effectuate this
subsection 1.4.

1.5 Conversion of Shares. As of the Effective Tilmeyirtue of the Merger and without any furthetiac on the part of Century, Sub,
Kingsley, the Surviving Corporation or any holdéraay of the following securities:

(a) All shares of Kingsley Common Stock that arkel ve the treasury of Kingsley shall be cancell



(b) Each share of Kingsley Common Stock issuedaaistanding immediately prior to the Effective Tino¢her than Dissenting Shares (as
defined in subsection 1.8) and shares of Kingslesn@on Stock to be cancelled pursuant to subsettka), shall be converted into an
aggregate of (i) 272.73 fully paid and nonassesssires of Century Preferred Stock and (ii) suchbrer of fully paid and nonassessable
shares of Century Common Stock as is derived biglidig $8,636.36 by the average per share closiing f Century Common Stock
reported on the New York Stock Exchange ComposafeeTfor the five trading days immediately precedimgsecond trading day prior to the
Closing Date (the "Average Price"), provided, hoarthat if the application of the foregoing formubould result in more than 95,000 sh:
of Century Common Stock being issued, then Cergbajl have the option, in lieu of delivering susftess number of shares, to pay an
amount of cash (without interest) equal to suclesgaumber of shares multiplied by the AverageePend

(c) All issued and outstanding shares of capitadlsof Sub shall be converted into 100 fully paimdi monassessable shares of common stock
of the Surviving Corporation.

1.6 No Fractional Shares. Notwithstanding any ofitevision of this Agreement, no interest with respto fractional shares of Century Stock
shall accrue or be recognized in connection withabnsummation of the Merger.

1.7 Exchange of Stock Certificates. After the Hiffe Date, each holder of an outstanding certiéiaat certificates previously representing
shares of Kingsley Common Stock (other than trgaslhiares and shares as to which dissenters' highitssbeen perfected and not withdrawn
pursuant to the MBCA) shall be entitled, upon suex to Century or its designated agent of suctificates accompanied by a properly
completed and executed letter of transmittal tpiepared by Century, to receive certificates remprésg the whole number of shares of
Century Stock into which the shares of Kingsley @ummn Stock previously represented by the certificateertificates so surrendered shall
have been converted, along with any cash that @entay elect to deliver pursuant to subsectionk).3dntil surrendered, each outstanding
certificate shall be deemed for all purposes toasgnt the number of whole shares of Century Stackwhich the shares of Kingsley
Common Stock previously represented thereby slaat ibeen converted, provided, however, that Cemhaty, at its option, refuse to pay to
the holders of certificates previously represensihgres of Kingsley Common Stock that have not Iseerendered for exchange any divid
or other distribution payable in respect of shafeSentury Stock.

1.8 Dissenting Shares. Notwithstanding anythinthis Agreement or the MBCA to the contrary, thetigaragree that shares of Kingsley
Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to tlife&ive Time and held by a holder who has not gatefavor of the Merger and who
has delivered to Kingsley a written objection te Merger in accordance with Section 763 of the MBU3issenting Shares") shall not be
converted into shares of Century Stock pursuasubsection 1.5(b), but, instead, shall entitle sualher to payment of the fair value of his
Dissenting Shares in accordance with the provisidr&ections 761 through 774, inclusive, of the MB&ingsley shall give Century prom
written notice of any such objections or demandsiked by it, shall permit Century to participateail negotiations and proceedings with
respect thereto and, except with the prior writtensent of Century, shall not make any payment reifipect to, or settle or offer to settle,
such objections or demands.

SECTION 2. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF KINGSl AND THE PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS
Kingsley and the Principal Shareholders jointly apderally hereby make the following representatiand warranties to Century:

2.1 Existence and Good Standing; SubsidiarieKif@sley is a corporation duly organized, validkisting and in good standing under the
laws of the State of Michigan, which is the onlyigdiction in which the conduct of its businessuigees it to be qualified to do business, and
Kingsley has all requisite power and authority ¥enats property and to carry on its business &sribw being conducted.

(b) Except for its general partnership intereghim Cellular North Michigan Network General Partiép (the "Partnership”), a Michigan
general partnership formed pursuant to the Pattipesgreement dated as of December 31, 1990 (theriBrship Agreement”), Kingsley has
no subsidiaries and does not own or have the dghbligation to acquire, directly or indirectlypyacapital stock or other interest in any
entity.

2.2 Capitalization; Stock Ownership. (a) The auttest capital stock of Kingsley consists solely ¢fd0 shares of common stock, $10.00 par
value per share, of which 275 shares are issuedatstanding and none are held as treasury shirese are no outstanding options or other
rights to acquire any shares of capital stock afgsiey or any security convertible into such shamnes any obligation or commitment to iss
sell or deliver any of the foregoing. All of thesised and outstanding shares of Kingsley's capdaksare validly issued, fully paid and
nonassessable.

(b) Schedule 2.2 hereto sets forth all of the di@ders of Kingsley (the "Shareholders"), the nundfeshares of Kingsley Common Stock
owned of record by each and the state in which &hetreholder is domiciled.

2.3 Authorization. (a) Mr. Calcutt has the full #gight, power, capacity and authority to execdtdiver and perform this Agreement and all
Closing Instruments to be delivered by him hereund#hout the consent or authority of any otherspa.

(b) Northwestern has full power and authority te@xte, deliver and perform this Agreement and ksi@g Instruments to be delivered by it
hereunder, without any consents or corporate padegs on the part of Northwestern or any other qers

(c) Kingsley has full power and authority to execand deliver this Agreement and all Closing Insiats to be delivered by it hereunder
and, subject to the requisite approval of this &gnent by the Shareholders, to consummate the ttorsscontemplated hereby. T



execution, delivery and performance by Kingsleyhid Agreement and all Closing Instruments to Heséie=d by it hereunder have been duly
authorized by Kingsley's Board of Directors, andotiwer corporate proceedings (other than the riggupproval of this Agreement by the
Shareholders) on the part of Kingsley are necessanyquired.

2.4 Enforceable Agreement. This Agreement and €dasing Instrument to be delivered under subsed@iaris, or upon execution by each
party thereto will be, a legal, valid and bindirigigation of each of the Principal Shareholders Emjsley, enforceable against each of them
in accordance with its terms. Neither the executitalivery nor performance of this Agreement or @esing Instruments will (a)(i) violate,
conflict with, or result in a breach of any prowiss of, (ii) constitute a default (or an event whiwith notice or lapse of time or both, would
constitute a default) under, (iii) result in thenténation of or accelerate the performance requingdr

(iv) result in the creation of any adverse claimiagt any of the properties or assets of Kingstethe Trust under, any of the provisions of
articles of incorporation or by-laws of KingslelgtTrust or any note, lease, license, agreemesther instrument or obligation to which
Kingsley, the Trust or either of the Principal S¥aolders is a party, or by which any of them oirthesets are bound; (b) violate any
judgment, order, statute, rule or regulation ("Apgble Law") of any federal, state or local courbther legislative, judicial, regulatory
other governmental body ("Governmental Body") tdchiFKingsley, the Trust or either of the Princi@areholders are subject or by which
they are bound; or (c) require the approval, conseauthorization of, or the making of any dediam, filing or registration with, any
Governmental Body or any third party that transacisiness with them.

2.5 Compliance with Applicable Laws. Without linmgj the scope of any other representation or warmraade in this
Section 2, Kingsley has complied with and is namniaterial default in any respect under, and itd@tsbeen charged or threatened with or
come under investigation with respect to, any Aggille Law.

2.6 Permits; Regulatory Matters. (a) Kingsley iegulated public utility in the State of Michigamlds a Certificate of Convenience and
Necessity and is duly registered with the Michigarblic Service Commission ("PSC

(b) Kingsley possesses all other federal, statd@ral franchises, permits, licenses, certificatgmrovals and other authorizations necessary
to own or lease and operate its properties andrniduct its business as now conducted, all of whrehhereinafter referred to collectively w
the certificate referred to in paragraph (a) as'Bermits."

(c) All Permits are in full force and effect, haveen legally and validly issued, and will continmdull force and effect without modification
after the Effective Date without the consent oftt@ making of any filing with, any GovernmentaldBoKingsley is not in default under the
terms of any Permit and has not received noti@ngfdefault thereunder or any similar indicatioatthny Governmental Body intends to
modify, revoke or review any Permit.

(d) Kingsley has no inventory, plant or equipmératthas been disallowed from rate base or exclirdaetthe revenue calculations for any
pool (unless due to the deregulation of the serfdcavhich such assets are used) in any rate asdaeed by the PSC or the Federal
Communications Commission ("FCC") or any determaraby an administrator of an interstate or in@#esstpool, or received notification that
the PSC or the FCC or any pool administrator prepas effect any such exclusions.

(e) Kingsley has not elected to file interexchatagéfs under Sections 61.41 - 61.49 of the FC@sepcap rules.

2.7 Litigation; Adverse Facts. (a) The order erdeye October 22, 1992 by the Probate Court folbenty of Grand Traverse, State of
Michigan, Probate Court No. 15,872, confirming foever of the Principal Shareholders to executéyelebnd perform this Agreement (the
"Order") (i) is in full force and effect and (iijls at no time been suspended or stayed by the Gfafppeal (the "Appeal) filed by certain
beneficiaries of the Trust (the "Petitioners™) oodmber 12, 1992 in the Court of Appeals, Stat®lichigan. Since the filing of the Appeal,
the Petitioners have not filed a brief or othervastively pursued the Appeal.

(b) Kingsley is currently a party to a legal prodieg (the "Proceeding”) in which the Company's nasige carrier is providing legal
representation. To the best knowledge of Kingstay the Principal Shareholders, the Proceeding, wt@sulted from the Kingsley's
contractor causing damage to a pipeline owned by @&Company, will not have an adverse effectlo@ business, financial condition,
results of operation, cash flow or prospects ofgsiay.

(c) Except for the actions set forth in paragraf@)sand (b) above, there are no actions, suitggadings, arbitrations or investigations
pending or, to the best knowledge of Kingsley dralRrincipal Shareholders, threatened before amg@mental Body, to restrain, prohibit
or otherwise challenge the transactions contenpla¢eeby or against or affecting the businessnfiie condition, results of operation, cash
flow or prospects of Kingsley, nor is there anys@zble basis therefor.

2.8 Employment Relations. (a) There are no unédiot practice charges pending or, to the best kerye of Kingsley and the Principal
Shareholders, threatened against Kingsley befer&lttional Labor Relations Board or otherwise, aredno strikes, disputes, slowdowns, or
other labor disruptions pending or, to the bestrdge of Kingsley and the Principal Shareholdéngatened against Kingsley. There is no
labor union that claims to represent Kingsley's leyges and no collective bargaining agreement otlyr&eing negotiated by Kingsley with
respect to its employees.

(b) Set forth on Schedule 2.8 is an accurate amplate list showing the names, titles and annuadpensation of all of the Company's
employees



2.9 Financial Statements. (a) Attached hereto &#i)C are true and complete copies of (i) theahaé sheets at December 31, 1992, 1991
and 1990, and the related statements of incomainest earnings and cash flow, and related notestthér the fiscal years then ended, all of
which have been prepared in accordance with gdperadepted accounting principles consistently i@gp("GAAP") and have been audited
by McCartney and Mcintyre, P.C. in accordance witherally accepted auditing standards (collectjvibly "Financial Statements"), and (ii)
the unaudited balance sheet of Kingsley at Jun@%®3 (the "Interim Balance Sheet") and the relateslidited statements of income,
retained earnings and cash flow for the period #eated (together with the Interim Balance Sheet; 'lithterim Financial Statements"), all of
which have been prepared in accordance with GAAP.

(b) The Financial Statements and Interim Finar8tatements present fairly the financial conditi@msults of operations and cash flows of
Kingsley to which they relate as of the respectistes thereof and for the periods referred to thekdngsley has not had, nor were any of its
assets subject to, any liability, commitment, inéelness or obligation of any kind whatsoever thatat reflected or adequately reserved
against in the Interim Balance Sheet. The Interinafcial Statements reflect all adjustments thatrecessary for a fair statement of the
financial condition, results of operation and cietv for the interim periods presented therein.

(c) Kingsley has delivered to Century a true anegiete copy of Kingsley's capital expenditure budge1993, and each subsequent
amendment thereto.

(d) The accounts receivable of Kingsley reflectethie Interim Balance Sheet or arising since the thereof (i) have been accrued and
recorded in the ordinary course of business cardistith past practices and in accordance with GA#l

(i) are current and collectible net of the resemféected on the Interim Balance Sheet or in #t@anting records of Kingsley as of the
Effective Date (which reserves are adequate amalileabd consistent with past practice).

2.10 Property; Access Lines. (a) Kingsley is thefld owner of, and has good and marketable titjeato11.19% general partnership interest
in the Partnership, free and clear of any lienstgages, pledges, charges, encumbrances, restactiaims, security interests or other
adverse claims of any kind (collectively, "Liens").

(b) Kingsley validly owns or leases all propertiesl assets necessary for the continued condutst lofisiness in the ordinary course
consistent with past practices and has good, aaliimarketable title to, or valid leasehold intexés, all its properties and assets reflected in
the Interim Balance Sheet (or which would be reé#lddf not fully depreciated or amortized), andadlthe assets thereafter acquired by it
through the Effective Date, free and clear of aignk. The equipment and other tangible personglgoty owned or leased by Kingsley art
good operating condition and repair, conform toAgplicable Laws or Permits relating to their usel are suitable for the purposes for which
they are used.

(c) Schedule 2.10 hereto contains an accurate amglete list of all real property owned or leasgdlingsley and includes the name of the
record title holder thereof. Kingsley has good aratketable title to all real property specifiecoamed by it on Schedule 2.10 (or required to
be set forth on such schedule), free and cleanpléns, except for Liens set forth thereon. Altlee buildings and other improvements on
the real property listed on Schedule 2.10 (or neglio be set forth on such schedule) are in gpedating condition and repair and are
suitable for the purposes for which they are ubkxhe of such buildings or improvements (or any poént therein), nor the operation or
maintenance thereof, violates any Applicable Lawl(iding any zoning regulations or historic preséion laws) or encroaches on any
property owned by others.

(d) Kingsley does not own or control, or have aigit; license or interest in, any patents, tradés\aservice marks, trade names, copyrights
or other intellectual property, nor any applicatian registrations therefor, and has not infringpdn or violated the intellectual property
rights of any other person.

(e) Kingsley provides telephone service to not thas 2,400 access lines.

2.11 Undisclosed Liabilities. Kingsley does not dany outstanding indebtedness, claims, obligati@atslities or commitments of any
nature whatsoever, whether absolute, accrued,rgmntt, known, unknown, matured or unmatured, ex@efabilities reflected on the
Interim Balance Sheet and (ii) liabilities that kaarisen since June 30, 1993 in the ordinary cafrbasiness consistent with past practices
that are not material individually or in the agoatsy

2.12 Books and Records. All of the books and rex@irttluding minutes of board of director and shatder proceedings) of Kingsley and
files, data and other materials relating to thermss of Kingsley have been prepared and maintamadcordance with good business
practices and comply with all Applicable Laws. Tdazounting records of Kingsley have been prepaneidhaaintained in accordance with
customary accounting practices consistently applied

2.13 Material Contracts. (a) Except as set forttsohedule 2.13, Kingsley is neither a party to,iadt or its assets bound by or subject to, (i)
any collective bargaining agreement or employmgréament, (ii) any powers of attorney,

(iif) any agreement, contract or commitment relgtio capital expenditures, (iv) any loan or advatec®r investment in, any other person or
entity (including the Shareholders or affiliateg<afgsley) or any agreement relating thereto, fw Bne of credit (whether drawn upon or
not), loan agreement, guarantee or other formdasdhtedness to any other person or entity, incluthegshareholders or affiliates of Kingsley
("Debt Instruments"), (vi) any oral or written leagr sublease, whether it is lessor or lesseg,amif agreement or commitment obligating
sell or otherwise dispose of any substantial paits@ssets to, or to enter into a business coatioin or share exchange with, any other pe
or entity, (viii) any oral or written agreement,nemitment, understanding or other arrangement tweleseverance payments, bonuse



commissions to any current or former director,a#ffi Shareholder, employee, agent or representéitty@any agreement, contract or
commitment not entered into in the ordinary cowfbusiness consistent with past practices thaili®s a payment or payments of $25,000
or more and is not cancelable without penalty witBd days, or (X) any agreement, contract or comsnit, whether or not entered into in the
ordinary course of business, that might have amahtedverse effect on the business, financial @¢@rd results of operation, cash flow or
prospects of Kingsley.

(b) Each of the agreements, contracts or commitsriésted on Schedule 2.13 ("Material Agreements'ihifull force and effect and
enforceable by Kingsley. Kingsley has not, in artenial respect, breached, nor is there any perafitigreatened claim that it has breached,
any of the terms or conditions of any of its MakeAgreements or the Partnership Agreement. NortkeoDebt Instruments listed on
Schedule 2.13 prohibit or restrict Kingsley fronepaying the indebtedness evidenced thereby, ayaiblKingsley to pay any penalties or
premiums in connection therewith.

(c) Neither Kingsley nor its Shareholders are dyptar any shareholder agreement or similar arramgemestricting or governing the
Shareholders' rights to dispose of their Kingsleynthon Stock.

2.14 Insurance. Schedule 2.14 contains a listl gfcdicies of insurance owned or held by Kingsleyalating to its business, properties,
directors or employees, specifying the amount efdbiverage, the type of the coverage and any pgthiims thereunder. These policies are
valid and in full force and effect, are sufficidntsatisfy all requirements of Applicable Law amy agreements to which Kingsley is a party,
and provide insurance coverage that is customatyadequate for corporations of similar size engageimilar lines of business.

2.15 Tax Matters. (a) Kingsley has (i) duly anddlynprepared and filed with the appropriate Governtal Bodies all required Tax Returns
(as defined below), which Tax Returns are trueremrand complete in all material respects andifiigly paid all Taxes (as defined below
made adequate provision in the Financial Staterrsrddnterim Financial Statements for the paymémadldraxes shown to be due on such
Tax Returns. No extension of time within which tther file any Tax Return or to pay any Tax of Ksfey has been filed or requested.

(b) There are no Liens for Taxes (other than forent Taxes not yet due and payable) upon thesef&lingsley. No audit, examination or
investigation is presently being conducted by any&nmental Body, no unpaid Tax deficiencies oritamithl liabilities have been proposed
by any Governmental Body.

(c) For both accounting and ratemaking purposesg#ey has been using, and will continue to ustoupe Closing Date, (i) a normalization
method of accounting as described in Sections L@&iin effect at the time the related assets wkxeed in service) and 168(i) of the Code
for the federal income tax effect of the use ofed@@ted depreciation and (ii) a method of accognitbr investment credits that conforms
with the requirements of Section 46(f) of the Caakejn effect at the time the related assets weaed in service.

(d) Kingsley has neither been a member of an afiti group filing a consolidated federal income Raturn nor has any liability for the
Taxes of any person other than Kingsley under TmgaRegulation Section 1.1502-6 (or any similaryisimn of state, local, or foreign law)
as a transferee or successor, by contract, orveiger

(e) Kingsley has not made any payments, is nogat#d to make any payments, nor is it a party yoagneement that under certain
circumstances could obligate it to make any paystret will not be deductible under Section 280GhefCode.

(f) For purposes of this subsection, (i) "Tax Retwshall mean any return, report, information retar other document (including any related
or supporting information) filed or required to tiled with any Governmental Body with respect tox&s and (ii) "Taxes" shall mean all ta
charges, fees, levies, penalties or other assessimgoosed by any Governmental Body, includinghwiitt limitation, income, excise,
property, sales, transfer, franchise, payroll, tvtlding, social security or other taxes, includary interest or penalties attributable thereto.

2.16 Employee Benefit Plans. (a) Schedule 2.16fs#ets a list of all deferred compensation plarisgdaath, disability, and retirement plans,
all medical reimbursement plans, all employee welfaenefit plans (within the meaning of Section) 3(flthe Employee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974, as amended ("ERISA")), alhpien plans (within the meaning of

Section 3(2) of ERISA), all severance plans, atilmplans and all other employee benefit planswpfkind or character, whether written or
oral, that Kingsley maintains or ever has maintadioeto which it contributes, ever has contributadever has been required to contribute
("Employee Benefit Plans").

(b) For each Employee Benefit Plan, Kingsley hdweeed to Century correct and complete copieefiglan documents and summary plan
descriptions, all Form 5500 Annual Reports (if afigd for plan years after 1987 and all relatadtragreements, insurance contracts and
other funding agreements and all reports permhtetabor Department Regulation Section 2520.284with respect to plan years after 19

(c) None of the Employee Benefit Plans (i) is atieabployer plan as defined in Section 3(37) of ERIGi) is an employee welfare benefit
plan (within the meaning of Section 3(1) of ERIS¥)(iii) has been completely or partially termirditar been the subject of a reportable e
(as defined in Section 4043 of ERISA) as to whioliaes would be required to be filed with the PendBenefit Guaranty Corporation
("PBGC").

(d) Each Employee Benefit Plan complies in form amdperation in all respects with the applicatdquirements of ERISA, the Code, and
other Applicable Laws and all required reports hiagen filed or distributed appropriately with resipiereto



(e) Each Employee Benefit Plan that is designate8ahedule 2.16 as being intended to be qualifietuSection 401(a) of the Code is so
qualified and Kingsley has received, within the lag years, a favorable determination letter fribve Internal Revenue Service with respect
to each such Employee Benefit Plan, true and camplapies of which have been furnished to Century.

(f) With respect to each Employee Benefit Plan tha pension plan within the meaning of Sectid?) 8f ERISA, (i) all costs of such plans
have been provided for on the basis of consisterthous in accordance with sound actuarial assumg#aod practices, (ii) Schedule 2.16
forth for each such plan, as of the last valuatiate, the amount by which such plan's assets aefib liabilities” (within the meaning of
Section 4001 of ERISA) computed on a plan termamakiasis and since such valuation date for eadingao, there neither been any
amendment or change to any such plan that woutéase the amount of benefits thereunder nor anyt@veccurrence that would cause the
excess of the assets over the benefit liabilitdset reduced, (iii) all contributions (includind amployer contributions and employee salary
reduction contributions) that are due have beed fmaéach such plan and all contributions for aggiqul ending on or before the Effective
Date that are not yet due have been paid to eathan or accrued in accordance with the pastipeaof Kingsley, (iv) no accumulated
funding deficiency within the meaning of Sectior23ff ERISA or Section 412 of the Code, whetheratrvaaived, has been incurred with
respect to any such plan, (v) no prohibited tratigas (as defined in Section 406 of ERISA and ®&cti975 of the Code) have occurred and
(vi) Kingsley has not incurred and has no reasaxjmect that it will incur any liability to the PEISor otherwise under Title IV of ERISA or
under the Code with respect to any such plan.

2.17 Environmental Matters. (a) Kingsley possesdiasecessary licenses, permits and other apprevalswuthorizations that are required
under Applicable Laws relating to pollution or thietection of the environment ("Applicable Enviroamtal Laws"), including all such laws
governing the use, storage, transportation, digehar disposal of all hazardous substances or gjeemtel Kingsley is in compliance with all
Applicable Environmental Laws, including all suetwk obligating Kingsley to keep records and torfgorts or notifications with
Governmental Bodies.

(b) Kingsley has not been subject to any admirtistar judicial proceedings pursuant to, nor hasgkley received any notice of any
violations of, any Applicable Environmental Laws.

(c) There are no underground storage tanks ofyg®y @including tanks storing gasoline, diesel fodlor other petroleum products) or
disposal sites for hazardous substances, hazawsies or any other wastes located on or undeetiestate currently owned, leased or
used by Kingsley and there were no such dispotes kicated on or under the real estate previawshed, leased or used by Kingsley on the
date of sale thereof by Kingsley or during the peiof lease or use by Kingsley.

(d) Kingsley has not engaged any person or erttityandle, transport or dispose of hazardous sutesasr wastes on its behalf and Kingsl
disposal of its hazardous substances and wastdsehasn compliance with all Applicable Environmeritaws.

(e) For purposes of this subsection, "hazardoustanbes" and "hazardous wastes" shall have theingsagenerally ascribed to the terms

"hazardous substances", "hazardous wastes", oarthazs constituents" under the Applicable EnvirontaklLaws.

2.18 Customers and Suppliers. Neither Kingsleyamyr of its officers, directors, Shareholders oiliates possess any direct or indirect
financial interest in, or is a director, officer @mployee of, any person or entity who is a suppliendor, agent, representative, consultant,
lessor, lessee, lender or licensor of Kingsley.rétexists no actual or threatened termination grraadification in, the business relationship
of Kingsley with any customer or group of customet®se payments to Kingsley individually or in #ggregate are material to its
operations, or with any supplier, vendor, agemirasentative or consultant, or group thereof, whsades or services to Kingsley individually
or in the aggregate are material to its operations.

2.19 Absence of Certain Changes. Since June 33, 1#®re has been no event or condition of anyaciier (whether actual, threatened or
contemplated) that has had, or can reasonably frected to have, a material adverse effect on teiméss, financial condition, results of
operation, cash flow or prospects of Kingsley. Bpt@s specifically disclosed in its Interim Final®tatements, Kingsley has not, since June
30, 1993: (a) other than in the ordinary coursbusfiness consistent with past practices, borromgd@oney, lent any money, guaranteed or
assumed any obligation, pledged any assets, pethditty of its assets to be subject to any mateigal, incurred any material liability,
engaged in any material transaction or enteredanyomaterial agreement; (b) sold, assigned osteared any of its assets with a value in
excess of $50,000 in the aggregate;

(c) suffered any damage, destruction or loss, vérathnot covered by insurance; (d) failed to ofgeits business in the ordinary course of
business consistent with past practices so asstepre its business organization intact or to pves® the best of its ability the goodwill of
customers, suppliers and others with whom it hasnless relations; (e) declared, set aside or paidividend or declared or made any
distribution on any shares of its capital stockiemteemed, reclassified, purchased or otherwisgir@thjiany shares of its capital stock;

(f) increased the rate of wages, salaries or atbempensation or benefits of any its employees, degany Employee Benefit Plan, or
authorized or paid any bonuses, severance paymesisilar payments to any of its current or forreerployees; (g) cancelled any debt
owed to it, waived any material right, paid anyitefnoncurrent obligations or liabilities or othése paid to any person or entity any amount
not required to be paid thereto; (h) made any abpkpenditures in excess of $50,000;

(i) changed any accounting practice followed or xygd in preparing the Financial Statements orimté-inancial Statements; (j) amended
its articles of incorporation or by-laws; or (k)tered into any agreement, contract or commitmedbtany of the foregoing.

2.20 Information Statement. None of the informatfimmished or to be furnished to Century by Kingskhe Principal Shareholders, or any
affiliate or representative thereof for use in thi®rmation Statement (as defined Section
4) will contain, at any time between the date ef ififormation Statement and the Special Meetinglédimed in Section 4), any untr



statement of a material fact or omit to state amayemal fact required to be stated therein or resngsin order to made the statements
contained therein, in light of the circumstancedarwhich they were made, not misleading.

2.21 Shareholder Approval. The shareholder votgsired for the approval of this Agreement and thergér shall be a majority of the
outstanding shares of Kingsley Common Stock.

2.22 Continuity of Investment. The Principal Shailders do not have a present plan, intention, @ngement to dispose of, or cause the
disposition of, any beneficial interest in any lo¢ shares of Century Stock to be delivered in atmsure with subsection 1.5 in a manner that
would cause the Merger to violate the continuitglafireholder interest requirement set forth in Jr&eg. 1.368-1.

2.23 Broker's Fees. No person acting, or claimingct, on behalf of Kingsley or the Principal Sinaleers is entitled to a commission, fee or
compensation of any type by virtue of the execytamiivery or performance of this Agreement.

2.24 Full Disclosure. No representation or warrartgtained in this Agreement, nor any scheduleibitxteertificate or other statement
furnished to Century by or on behalf of Kingsleytloe Principal Shareholders in connection withrtbgotiation of the Merger, contains as of
the date hereof any untrue statement of a mafedabr omits a material fact necessary to makestaements contained therein or herein not
misleading.

SECTION 3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CENTYR
Century hereby makes the following representatarswarranties to Kingsley and the Principal Shaldrs:

3.1 Existence and Good Standing. Century is a catjpm duly organized, validly existing and in gostdnding under the laws of the State of
Louisiana, with all requisite corporate power antharity to own its property and to carry on itsimess as it is now being conducted.

3.2 Organization of Sub. Sub is a corporation dufyanized, validly existing and in good standinglemthe laws of the State of Michigan.
Sub has not engaged in any business since it wagiorated, except as contemplated by this Agreemen

3.3 Authorization. Each of Century and Sub hasdatporate power and authority to execute and detiis Agreement and all Closing
Instruments to be delivered by them hereunder sutgject to the adoption and filing of articles ofendment fixing the preferences,
limitations and relative rights of the Century Rreéd Stock (the "Articles of Amendment"), to comsnate the transactions contemplated
hereby. Each of Century and Sub has taken all ségquiorporate action to execute, deliver and,exilip the adoption and filing of the
Articles of Amendment, perform this Agreement.

3.4 Enforceable Agreement. This Agreement and €da$ing Instrument to be delivered under subsed&i8ris, or upon execution by each
party thereto will be, a legal, valid and bindirtgligation of each of Century and Sub, enforceagkarest each of them in accordance with its
terms. Neither the execution, delivery nor perfano®of this Agreement or the Closing Instruments (@) (i) violate, conflict with, or result

in a breach of any provisions of, (ii) constitutdefault (or an event which, with notice or lap$éme or both, would constitute a default)
under, (iii) result in the termination of or acaale the performance required by, or (iv) resuthia creation of any adverse claim against any
of their properties or assets under, any of theipians of the articles of incorporation or taws of Century or Sub or any note, lease, lice
agreement or other instrument or obligation to Wwi@entury or Sub is a party, or by which any ohthar their assets are bound; (b) violate
any Applicable Law of any Governmental Body to whi€entury or Sub is subject or by which eitherasiiid; or (c) require the approval,
consent or authorization of, or the making of thg declaration, filing or registration with, any Gnmental Body or any third party that
transacts business with Century.

3.5 Century Stock. The Century Preferred Stocketasbued in connection with the Merger, when isaredidelivered in accordance with the
terms hereof, will be duly authorized, validly issui fully paid and nonassessable. The Century Constock to be issued in connection v
the Merger, when issued and delivered in accordaiitbethe terms hereof, will be (i) duly authorizealidly issued, fully paid and
nonassessable and (ii) listed for trading on thes Merk Stock Exchange.

3.6 Registration Statement. The Registration Statgrfas defined in Section 4), at the time the Adneent (as defined in

Section 4) becomes effective, will not contain anyrue statement of a material fact or omit toestaty material fact required to be stated
therein or necessary in order to make the statenuemitained therein, in light of the circumstanoeshich they are made, not misleading.
The representations and warranties contained $nstitisection 3.6 shall not apply to statementsnissions in the Registration Statement or
Amendment based upon information furnished to Ggrity Kingsley, the Principal Shareholders or aggresentative or affiliate thereof for
use in the Registration Statement or Amendment.

3.7 Broker's Fees. No person acting, or claimingdip on behalf of Century is entitled to a feanatssion or other compensation of any ty
by virtue of the execution delivery or performaméehis Agreement.

SECTION 4. PRE-CLOSING COVENANTS

The parties covenant to take the following actiprisr to the Effective Time



4.1 Cooperation and Best Efforts. Each party vk its reasonable best efforts to (i) procure @dlessary consents and approvals, (ii)
complete and file all necessary applications, ioatifons or filings, (iii) satisfy all requiremenpsescribed by law for, and all conditions set
forth in this Agreement to, the consummation of Mherger, and (iv) effect the Merger at the earlj@sicticable date.

4.2 Press Releases. Century, the Principal Shatetsohnd Kingsley will cooperate with one anothethie preparation of any press releases
announcing the execution of this Agreement or tiresummation of the Merger. No party, without thepconsent of the others, will issue
any press release or other written or oral statéfeergeneral circulation relating to the transact contemplated hereby, except as otherwise
required by law.

4.3 Amendment to Registration Statement. (a) Aspity as practicable after the date hereof, Cerghgll prepare and file with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC")s&effective amendment (the "Amendment") to itdsegtion statement on Form S-4
(Registration No. 33-48956) (the "Registration &tant"). The Amendment shall include the Informatitatement (to be prepared by
Kingsley in accordance with subsection 4.4) anyhsatber information as may be required under thesraf the SEC. Each of Century,
Kingsley and the Principal Shareholders shall tssesiasonable best efforts to obtain and furnishirtformation required to be included in the
Amendment.

(b) Century and Kingsley each agrees promptly toemd or supplement any information provided bipituse in the Amendment if and to the
extent that such information shall have becomesfatsmisleading in any material respect, and Cgrituther agrees to take all steps
necessary to cause such information to be filed thié SEC and disseminated to the Shareholdehetextent required by applicable federal
securities laws.

4.4 Approval of Shareholders; Information Stateméajt Subject to paragraph (c) below, Kingsley Istadde all action necessary in accorde
with the MBCA and its Articles of Incorporation aBy-laws to duly call, give notice of, convene, drald a special meeting of the
Shareholders (the "Special Meeting") as promptlgrasticable after the date hereof to considenente upon the approval of this Agreement
and the Merger. At the Special Meeting, the Priacihareholders agree to vote to approve this Ageet and the Merger. Kingsley and the
Principal Shareholders agree that no proxies wilsblicited from the Shareholders in connectiohe Special Meeting.

(b) As promptly as practicable after the date hied€imgsley shall prepare an information statemeitih respect to the Special Meeting (the
"Information Statement"), which shall contain alfarmation with respect to the Merger and Kingsisymay be required under parts I(A),
and (D) of Form S-4 promulgated by the SEC underSbcurities Act of 1933, as amended (the "SeearAct"), and which shall form a part
of the Amendment. Each of Kingsley, the Principah&holders and Century shall use its reasonabteeferts to obtain and furnish the
information required to be included in the InforfoatStatement.

(c) After the Amendment is declared effective by 8EC and at least 20 business days prior to taei@Meeting, Kingsley shall send to the
Shareholders the Information Statement and a cbfhyedProspectus dated July 15, 1992 (the "Proap8cthat forms part of the Registration
Statement.

4.5 Rule 145. Prior to the date upon which therimftion Statement and Prospectus is mailed to tlaeeBolders, Kingsley shall deliver to
Century a letter identifying all persons who wexethe time of the record date for the Special lgetaffiliates of Kingsley for purposes of
Rule 145 promulgated under the Securities Act. Kleng shall provide Century with such informatiomdalocuments as Century shall
reasonably request for purposes of reviewing seitarl Kingsley shall use its reasonable best &fforcause each person who is identified in
such letter as an affiliate of Kingsley to deliterCentury on or prior to the Effective Date a et agreement in the form of Exhibit D. The
Principal Shareholders shall execute and deliv&emotury such a written agreement. Kingsley andPttiecipal Shareholders acknowledge
that the stock certificates representing the Cgrfitiock issued hereunder to the Principal Sharemsland all other affiliates of Kingsley st
include an appropriate legend summarizing theiotisins under Rule 145.

4.6 Conduct of Business of Kingsley. Kingsley sltalhduct its operations in the ordinary courseusifiess consistent with past practices and
preserve intact its business organizations, keapadle the services of its officers and employaes maintain good relationships with its
customers, partners, suppliers, distributors, ves)dgents, representatives, consultants, lenéssnrs and others having business
relationships with it. Without the prior writtengent of Glen F. Post, lll, Vice Chairman, Presiderd Chief Executive Officer of Century,

or his duly authorized designee, neither Kingsleythe Principal Shareholders shall not commitroitdo do any act that (i) would cause i
breach of any of its agreements, commitments oerants contained in this Agreement or (i) wouldsmany of the representations or
warranties contained in this Agreement to beconteugnas if each such representation or warrantg wentinuously made from and after
date hereof.

4.7 Notification of Changes. Kingsley or the Prpadi Shareholders shall promptly notify Centuryipffly event that could adversely affect
the ability of Kingsley or the Principal Sharehatléo perform any of their agreements, commitmentovenants contained herein, (ii) any
event that causes any representation or warraryngfsley or the Principal Shareholders contaimethis Agreement to become untrue, as is
if each such representation and warranty were moatisly made from and after the date hereof, Drafily event or condition that could have
a material adverse change in the business, finacmmalition, results of operation, cash flow or gpects of Kingsley.

4.8 Prohibited Negotiations. Prior to the Effectivate, Kingsley and each Principal Shareholded siwt) and shall cause each of the officers,
directors, employees, affiliates and agents of Kleg not to, directly or indirectly, solicit or emarage inquiries or proposals with respect to,
furnish any information relating to, participateany negotiations or discussions concerning, osgommate, any acquisition or purchase o

or a substantial portion of the assets of, or sifilastantial equity interest in, or any businesshination or share exchange with, Kingsl



other than as contemplated by this Agreement, angdtey shall notify Century immediately if any suioquiries or proposals are received
by, any such information is requested from, or sigh negotiations or discussions are sought taibated with, Kingsley, the Principal
Shareholders or any of the officers, directors, leyges, agents or affiliates of Kingsley.

4.9 Due Diligence Review. Prior to the Effectivet®aCentury and its representatives shall be perdhito have full access to Kingsley's
premises, books and records, employees, officeéextdrs, auditors and agents to whatever extentu@g deems necessary or advisable to
familiarize itself with the business, financial diedal condition of Kingsley. If this Agreement #tze terminated prior to the Effective Date,
Century shall return to Kingsley all copies of eaathedules, statements, documents or other writferation obtained in connection with
review of Kingsley.

4.10 Century Preferred Stock. Century shall takaaion necessary to authorize the issuance of#reury Preferred Stock with the
preferences, limitations and relative rights sethfon Exhibit A, including the adoption and filimg the Articles of Amendment.

4.11 Litigation. The Principal Shareholders shajlgromptly deliver to Century any filings madecomnection with the Appeal, (b) take all
other action necessary to keep Century apprisedyfnaterial developments in connection therewiih a
(c) vigorously defend their rights under the Triaséxecute, deliver and perform this Agreement.

SECTION 5. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

5.1 Conditions to All Parties. The obligations ath of the parties hereto to consummate the Mengesubject to the satisfaction (or the due
waiver by Kingsley and Century) of the followingriitions:

(a) Restraining Action. No action or proceedinglishave been threatened or instituted before anyeBonental Body to restrain, prohibit or
otherwise challenge the transactions contemplageebly, and no Governmental Body shall have givditeto any party hereto to the effect
that consummation of the Merger would constitutéotation of any Applicable Law.

(b) Statutory Requirements and Regulatory ApproAblistatutory requirements for the valid consumimatof the transactions contemplated
hereby shall have been fulfilled; all appropriatdess, consents and approvals from all Governm@&udies whose order, consent or appri
is required by Applicable Law for the consummatidrthe transactions contemplated hereby ("Governahépprovals") shall have been
received; and the terms of all Governmental Appiosghall then permit the Merger without imposing amaterial conditions with respect
thereto.

(c) Shareholder Approval. This Agreement and thegdeshall have been approved by the requisite ootiee Shareholders as specified in
subsection 2.21.

(d) Listing of Century Common Stock. The Centuryn@oon Stock to be issued in connection with the Mesiall have been approved for
listing, upon notice of issuance, by the New Yot&cR Exchange.

(e) Effectiveness of Amendment. The Amendment diebffective and no stop order suspending itstéfeness shall have been entered by
the SEC, and no proceedings for such purpose Iséradl been instituted or threatened.

(f) Tax-Free Reorganization. All conditions requgiiifer treating the Merger for federal tax purpoas® reorganization within the meaning of
Section 368(a) of the Code shall have been met.

5.2 Additional Conditions to Century's Obligatioi$ie obligations of Century and Sub to consumnteteMerger are also subject to the
satisfaction (or the due waiver by Century) of fillowing conditions:

(a) Representations, Warranties and Covenantstefitesentations and warranties of Kingsley andPtiirecipal Shareholders contained in
Agreement shall be true and correct on the Effediiate and each of Kingsley and the Principal Stwdders shall have performed all
covenants and agreements required by this Agreetodyet performed by them at or prior to the EffeetDate. Century shall have received a
certificate, dated the Effective Date and jointkeeuted by Kingsley's President and the Principalr&holders, to the effect that there has
been no breach of any representation or warrangfailure to perform any covenant made by Kingslethe Principal Shareholders in this
Agreement and that all conditions set forth in thibsection 5.2 have been fulfilled.

(b) Corporate Action. Kingsley shall have duly takal corporate action necessary to approve tmsaetions contemplated by this
Agreement, and there shall have been furnishectduty certified copies of resolutions adopted lygsley's Board of Directors and
Shareholders, in form and substance satisfactocpuasel for Century, evidencing such approvals.

(c) No Material Adverse Change. There shall noehaecurred a material adverse change from theaddlte Interim Financial Statements to
the Effective Date in the business, financial ctindij results of operation, cash flow or prospettkingsley.

(d) Dissenting Shares. As of the Effective Date,ilamber of Dissenting Shares shall not excee



(e) Opinion of Counsel to Principal Shareholdetse Principal Shareholders shall have furnished @gntith a favorable opinion, dated the
Effective Date, of Murchie, Calcutt & Boynton, iarf and substance satisfactory to Century anditagel, to the effects set forth in Exhibit
E hereto.

(f) Opinion of Counsel to Kingsley. Kingsley shiafive furnished Century with a favorable opiniortedahe Effective Date, of Murchie,
Calcutt & Boynton, in form and substance satisfgcto Century and its counsel, to the effects sghfin Exhibit F hereto.

(9) Resignations. Century shall have receivedrefitem each director and officer of Kingsley, puaat to which each such person shall (i)
resign from all positions held with Kingsley effegt as of or prior to the Effective Date and (8)Jaase Kingsley from all claims against it or
its assets, whether arising under contract, tartdaotherwise, and whether arising out of suclspe's association with Kingsley as an
officer, director, shareholder, employee or othsewi

(h) Consents and Approvals. Kingsley shall haveikexl consents, in form and substance reasonatidyasdory to Century, to the
transactions contemplated hereby from all parbealtcontracts, leases, notes and other agreermeistruments to which Kingsley is a
party or by which it is affected and which requsteh consent prior to the Effective Time or areassary to prevent a material adverse
change in the business, financial condition, resefitoperation, cash flow or prospects of Kingsleyaddition, no Governmental Approval
obtained in connection herewith shall impose anyenie conditions with respect to the operationKwfgsley.

() Kingsley Minute Books and Miscellaneous DocuitseCentury shall have received all minute bookd stock record books relating to
Kingsley, and copies of any good standing certiisainstruments and other documents that Centagyreasonably request.

5.3 Additional Condition to Kingsley's and the Rijal Shareholders' Obligations. Kingsley's andRhacipal Shareholders' obligations to
consummate the Merger are also subject to thdaetttn (or the due waiver by Kingsley and the Bipal Shareholders) of the following
conditions:

(a) Representations, Warranties and Covenantstefitesentations and warranties of Century contaiméuis Agreement shall be true and
correct in all material respects on the Effectivetdand Century shall have performed in all mdtespects all covenants required by this
Agreement to be performed by it at or prior to Eifective Date. Century shall have delivered toRnimcipal Shareholders on the Effective
Date a certificate, dated the Effective Date, sitjoe behalf of Century by its President or any 8exice President, to the effect that there
has been no breach of any representation or waroars failure to perform any covenant made by Ggnor Sub in this Agreement and that
all conditions set forth in this subsection 5.3 daeen fulfilled.

(b) Corporate Action. Century and Sub shall alseettaken all corporate action necessary to appteréransactions contemplated by this
Agreement (including the issuance of the Centuogl§t and there shall have been furnished to theipal Shareholders certified copies of
resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors @heaf Century and Sub, and by Century, in its capas the sole shareholder of Sub, in
form and substance satisfactory to counsel foPtiiecipal Shareholders evidencing such approvals.

SECTION 6. POST CLOSING COVENANTS
The parties covenant to take the following actiafter the Effective Time:

6.1 Dispositions of Century Stock. (a) Until themsed anniversary of the Effective Date, the Print®hareholders shall not sell, transfer,
donate or otherwise dispose of any beneficial @gkin (i) any of the shares of Century PreferretiSissued pursuant to subsection 1.5(b)
hereunder, including shares of Century Common Stiagkmay be issued upon conversion of such Cemteferred Stock, and (ii) more tr
such number of shares of Century Common Stock gsbeaequired so that the value as of the Effediiaée of such shares plus the value as
of the Effective Date of the shares of Century &mefd Stock issued to the Principal Shareholdensuneler equals 50.1% of the aggregate
value as of the Effective Date of all consideratieceived by all Shareholders pursuant to subsedti(b). The Principal Shareholders
acknowledge that Century will be entitled to assiha the value of each share of Century Commook3tothe Average Price and to make
all such other reasonable determinations to erthatghe Merger is treated for federal tax purp@sea reorganization within the meaning of
Section 368(a) of the Code, including applyingstendards set forth in Rev. Rul. 77-37, 1977-2 G&B and Rev. Rul. 86-42, 1986-2 C.B.
722.

(b) The stock certificates representing the CenRrgferred Stock issued to the Principal Sharehslflecluding any stock certificates
representing shares of Century Common Stock thgthmassued upon conversion of such Century PedeBtock within two years of the
Effective Date) and the stock certificates repréagrthe number of shares of Century Common Stesléad to the Principal Shareholders as
referenced in paragraph (a)(ii) above shall hawwesed thereon appropriate legends summarizingetactions set forth in paragraph (a)
addition to the legends referred to in subsectién. 4

6.2 Further Assurances. The parties hereto agrézflirnish upon request to each other such fuitifermation, (ii) to execute and deliver to
each other such other documents and

(iii) to do such other acts and things, all asdtieer party hereto may at any time reasonably r&doe the purpose of carrying out the intent
of this Agreement and the Closing Instruments.

6.3 Notification of Regulatory Authorities. Promptfter the Effective Time, the parties shall caepe in completing any necessary



appropriate notifications of Governmental Bodiggareling consummation of the Merger.

6.4 Releases. Each Principal Shareholder heredyoicably and perpetually discharges Kingsley frdnlaims against it or its assets,
whether arising under contract, tort law, or othiseyand whether arising out of his or its assamatith Kingsley as a shareholder, officer,
director or employee, or otherwise.

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION

7.1 Indemnification Rights.Except as otherwise piexn subsection 7.2, the Principal Shareholdgirgly and severally shall defend and
indemnify and hold harmless Century and each ot@gis officers, directors, employees, agentsliafis, successors and assigns
(collectively, "Century's Indemnified Persons")dashall reimburse Century's Indemnified Persons,ffom and against each and every
demand, claim, action, loss (which shall includg diminution in value of Kingsley or any of its &s), liability, judgment, damage, cost and
expense (including, without limitation, interesgnalties, costs of preparation and investigatiod, the reasonable fees, disbursements and
expenses of attorneys, accountants and other grofes advisors) imposed on or incurred by Censundemnified Persons, directly or
indirectly, relating to, resulting from or arisiogit of (a) any inaccuracy of any nature in any @spntation or warranty made by Kingsley or
the Principal Shareholders in this Agreement (idiclg all schedules and exhibits hereto), any Chpsistrument or any other document
delivered to Century pursuant to this Agreemengtiver or not Century's Indemnified Persons releddon or had knowledge thereof, or (b)
any breach or nonperformance of any covenant, agreeor other obligation of Kingsley or the Priradighareholders under this Agreement.

7.2 Limitations; Certain Expenses. (a) The Prinkcgfzareholders shall have no liability with respcany indemnity claim pursuant to this
Section 7 in excess of the value of the Trust'stasss of the date of such claim.

(b) If any beneficiary of the Trust is awarded mtamg damages or injunctive relief enjoining or ieging the Merger in connection with the
Appeal or any other proceeding challenging thedfpad Shareholders' power under the Trust to exeddliver or perform this Agreement,

all expenses, including accounting, investment apind advisory expenses and attorneys' feesirattin connection with this Agreement
and the transactions contemplated hereby (collelgtithe "Expenses”) shall be borne by the partyirnng them, and each party shall hold
harmless each other party and each other pargpecgve officers, directors, employees, agenfigéés, successors and assigns with respect
to any damages suffered in such action or in caioretherewith.

SECTION 8. TERMINATION AND ABANDONMENT
8.1 Termination. This Agreement may, by notice gie¢ or prior to the Effective Time, be terminated:
(a) Mutual Consent. By the mutual written consdrKiagsley, the Principal Shareholders and Century.

(b) Material Breach by Century. By Kingsley and Brincipal Shareholders if there has been a matmeach by Century or Sub of any of its
representations, warranties or covenants contamtts Agreement, which is not or cannot be cusétiin 15 days after written notice of
such breach is given to Century, provided tharitte to effect such cure shall not extend beydmdate set forth in subparagraph (e) below.

(c) Material Breach by Kingsley or the Principala®#holders. By Century if there has been a materesch by Kingsley or the Principal
Shareholders of any of their representations, wégs or covenants contained in this Agreementclvig not or cannot be cured within 15
days after written notice of such breach is giveKingsley, provided that the right to effect suthie shall not extend beyond the date set
forth in subparagraph (e) below.

(d) Material Adverse Change in Kingsley's Busin&sCentury if there shall have been a materiakask change in the business, financial
condition, results of operation, cash flow or pexsp of Kingsley.

(e) Abandonment. By Century or Kingsley and the€ipal Shareholders if (i) any condition to consuatimg the Merger specified in Section
5 has not been met or waived by the appropriaty pgrDecember 31, 1993, (ii) any such conditionrez be met by such date and has not
been waived or (iii) the Merger has not occurredibgh date.

8.2 Effect of Termination; Survival. Upon termiratiof this Agreement pursuant to this Section B, Agreement shall be void and there
shall be no liability by reason of this Agreememtthe termination thereof, on the part of anyyarttheir respective directors, officers,
employees, agents, affiliates or shareholders &xXoepny liability of a party hereto arising odtamaterial breach of its representations and
warranties contained herein or arising out of ablneof any covenant in this Agreement prior todate of termination or any covenant that
survives pursuant to the following sentence. Thiedang provisions shall survive any terminationtbfs Agreement: Section 7; subsection
8.2; and Section 9.

SECTION 9. MISCELLANEOUS

9.1 Notices. All notices, requests, claims, demadsther communications hereunder shall be iningiand shall be given by hand delivery,
by overnight mail delivery service, or by telextelecopier to the respective addresses as setdppbsite each party's name on the signature
page hereof or such substituted addresses as egynpay, from time to time, designate in a writtestice given in like manner. Notices st



be deemed given upon receipt by the addressee.

9.2 Knowledge. Whenever any statement in this Aged is qualified by the phrase "to the best kndgée" or a phrase of similar import,
such phrase means the knowledge of or receipttafenforal or written) by, with respect to an inidival, such individual and, with respect to
a corporation, any executive officer of such cogton, regarding such facts or other informatioat thave been obtained or could reasonably
be expected to have been obtained as a resuldefiaking an investigation of such a scope andhéxt® a reasonable prudent person would
undertake concerning the particular subject matter.

9.3 Waiver. The failure by any party to enforce afjts rights hereunder shall not be deemed ta tiver of such rights, unless such wa
is an express written waiver signed by the waiyiagy. Waiver of any one breach shall not be deeimd@ a waiver of any other breach of
the same or any other provision hereof.

9.4 Expenses. Except as otherwise provided in stibser.2(b), all Expenses shall be borne by théypacurring them, provided, however,
that Kingsley may bear up to $50,000 of attornésess incurred by the Principal Shareholders in ection with the transactions contemplz
by this Agreement.

9.5 Integrated Agreement. This Agreement and thébéx and schedules hereto constitute the entiderstanding and agreement among the
parties hereto with respect to the subject matteedf, and there are no agreements, understandlingstrictions, among the parties other
than those set forth herein or therein or hereitherein provided for, all prior agreements andarathndings being superseded hereby.

9.6 Choice of Law. The validity of this Agreemetfte construction of its terms and the determinadibtihe rights and duties of the parties
hereto hereunder shall be governed by and consimusctordance with the laws of the State of Lauiai

9.7 Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall l@nd inure to the benefit of the parties heretotard respective successors, executors,
administrators, personal representatives and rexsno party hereto may assign its rights or eliigys hereunder without the prior written
consent of the other parties hereto, except foremsjgnments by Century to any of its affiliatestting in this Agreement is intended or sl
be construed to confer upon or to give any persberdghan the parties hereto any rights or remagheler or by reason of this Agreement,
except as expressly provided for herein.

9.8 Amendment. This Agreement may be amended gngntagreement in writing signed by each partytoere

9.9 Remedies. The rights and remedies of the padithis Agreement are cumulative, and are nduske of any other remedies provided
herein or by law.

9.10 Survival. Except for the representations aadanties contained in subsections 2.2, 2.3, 214 @nd 2.16, which shall have no
expiration date, the representations and warrantgge by the parties in this Agreement, the Cloiisguments or any other documents
delivered hereunder shall survive until the thinthiaersary of the Effective Date and shall remaifuil force and effect notwithstanding any
review or investigation made by any party, inclgdany review or investigation of Kingsley by Centor its representatives contemplatec
subsection 4.9.

9.11 Headings. The headings in this Agreement baea included solely for reference and shall natdiesidered in the interpretation or
construction of this Agreement.

9.12 Gender. All pronouns and any variations thiesball be deemed to refer to the masculine, femeinneuter, singular or plural as the
identity of the person or persons may require.

9.13 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executdléoparties in one or more counterparts, all it shall be deemed an original, bu
of which taken together shall constitute one amdsime instrumer



Century's address is: CENTURY TELEPHONE ENT
100 Century Park Drive
Monroe, Louisiana 71203
By: /s/ Glen
Glen F
Vice Chairm
Chief Exe
Sub's address is: KTC ACQUISITION CORPO
100 Century Park Drive
Monroe, Louisiana 71203
By: /s/ Glen F
Glen F
Chief Exe
Kingsley's address is: KINGSLEY TELEPHONE CO
110 W. Main Street
Kingsley, Michigan 49649
By: /s/ Jack
Name: Jack
Title: Se

Northwestern's address is: NORTHWESTERN SAVINGS
Trustee under the St

Trust
P.O. Box 809
Traverse City, Michigan 49685
By: /s/ David
Name: David
Title: Vi

Tr
Mr. Calcutt's address is:
109 E. Front Street, Suite 300
Traverse City, Michigan 49684 /sl Harry
Harry Calcutt, a
Sterling M. Ni

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have dulyoeed this Agreement as of the day and yeardbieve written.

ERPRISES, INC.

F. Post, Il

. Post, I

an, President and
cutive Officer

RATION

. Post, I
. Post, I
cutive Officer

MPANY

C. Boynton
C. Boynton
cretary

BANK & TRUST, as
erling M. Nickerson

A. Eckenrode
A. Eckenrode

ce President and
ust Officer

Calcutt
s Trustee under the
ckerson Trust

Signature page to Merger Agreement dated Septebhddr993 among Century Telephone Enterprises, KItC Acquisition Corporation,
Kingsley Telephone Company and the Principal Shadeins thereo



JOINDER

The undersigned, in their individual capacitiesvadl as in their capacities as sole trustees offtlust, hereby agree to be bound by the
provisions of Section 6.4.

NORTHWESTERN SAVINGS BANK & TRUST

By: /s/ David A. Eckenrode
Name: David A. Eckenrode
Title: Vice Pr esident and

Trust Of ficer
/sl Harry Cal cutt
Harry Cal cutt

Joinder to Merger Agreement dated
September 13, 1993 among
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.,
KTC Acquisition Corporation,
Kingsley Telephone Company and the Principal Shareh olders thereof

Exhibit A to Merger Agreement

PREFERENCES, LIMITATIONS AND RELATIVE RIGHTS
of
CENTURY PREFERRED STOCK

The Corporation's 5% Cumulative Convertible Selidareferred Stock ("Series K Shares") shall corsist5,000 shares of Preferred Stock
having the preferences, limitations and relatights set forth below.

(1) Voting Rights. Holders of the Series K Shateallsoe entitled to cast one vote per share, vatiitly holders of shares of Common Stock
and with holders of other series of voting prefdrstock as a single class on any matter to conmwdef meeting of the shareholders, except
with respect to the casting of ballots on thoset@nsitas to which holders of Preferred Stock orrtiquaar series thereof are required by law to
vote separately.

(2) Rank. The Series K Shares shall, with respeditidend rights and rights upon liquidation, disgion and winding up, rank prior to the
Common Stock and pari passu with respect to the$sarShares and Series H Shares. All equity siesiof the Corporation to which the
Series K Shares rank prior, whether with respedivimends or upon liquidation, dissolution or wing-up or otherwise, including the
Common Stock, are collectively referred to hereiriree "Junior Securities"; all equity securitieshed Corporation with which the Series K
Shares rank pari passu, including the Series AeStemd Series H Shares, are collectively referdgetein as the "Parity Securities"; and all
other equity securities of the Corporation (othmt convertible debt securities) to which the SeleShares ranks junior are collectively
referred to herein as the "Senior Securities.” pilederences, limitations and relative rights of 8ezies K Shares shall be subject to the
preferences, limitations and relative rights of Jn@ior Securities, Parity Securities and Senicu8ges issued after the Series K Shares are
issued.

(3) Dividends. (a) The holders of record of thei&eK Shares shall be entitled to receive, whemnakif declared by the Board of Directors
out of funds of the Corporation legally availatherefor, an annual cash dividend of $1.25 on eacleSK Share, payable quarterly on each
March 31, June 30, September 30 and December 8hizh any Series K Shares shall be outstandinch(ad®ividend Due Date"),
commencing on

[September] 30, 1993. Dividends on each Series &teSbhall accrue and be cumulative from and dfieedaite of issuance of such Series K
Share and dividends payable for any partial quigrperiod shall be calculated on the basis of a p¢860 days consisting of twelve 30-day
months. Dividends shall be payable to the holdéreaord as they appear on the Corporation's dtacisfer books at the close of business on
the record date for such payment, which the Bo&@im@ctors shall fix not more than 60 days or |#san 10 days preceding a Dividend Due
Date. Holders of the Series K Shares shall nontilexl to any dividends, whether paid in cashperty or stock, in excess of the cumulative
dividends as provided in this paragraph (a) andl ebabe entitled to any interest thereon.

(b) Unless all cumulative dividends accrued onSkees K Shares have been or contemporaneoustieal@ed and paid or declared and a
sum set apart sufficient for such payment throtghnhost recent Dividend Payment Date, then (i) gixae provided below, no dividend or
other distribution shall be declared or paid oregert for payment on any Parity Securities, @)dividend or other distribution shall be
declared or paid or set aside for payment upoduinér Securities (other than a dividend or distiin paid in shares of, or warrants, rights
or options exercisable for or convertible into, iduiSecurities) and (iii) no Junior Securities $h& redeemed, purchased or otherwise
acquired for any consideration, nor shall any mehie paid to or made available for a sinking fumrttie redemption of any Junior
Securities, except by conversion of Junior Sea@giiito, or by exchange of Junior Securities farepJunior Securities. If any accrued
dividends are not paid or set apart with respetitécSeries K Shares and any Parity Securitiedjatlends declared with respect to the S¢
K Shares and any Parity Securities shall be datlare rata on a share-by-share basis among aBb<sSkrShares and Parity Securities
outstanding at the tim



(4) Conversion. (a) Subject to the rights of thepgoation specified in paragraph (b) below, eactieS&K Share shall be convertible, at any
time, at the option of the holder thereof into thainber of fully paid and nonassessable shardsed€bmmon Stock obtained by dividing
$25.00 by the Conversion Price then in effect untiderterms of this subsection (4). Unless and ghtihged in accordance with the terms of
this subsection (4), the Conversion Price shdllaltty be $25.33. In order for a holder of the 8srK Shares to effect such conversion, the
holder shall deliver to Society Shareholder Sewjitec., Dallas Texas, or such other agent as raalebignated by the Board of Directors as
the transfer agent for the Series K Shares (thari§fer Agent"), the certificates representing ssidres in accordance with paragraph (c)
below accompanied by written notice to the Corpgorathat the holder thereof elects to convert sttdres or a specified portion thereof.
Each conversion shall be deemed to have beenedff@amediately prior to the close of business @ndate on which the certificates
representing the Series K Shares being convertdtihslve been delivered to the Transfer Agent toetance with paragraph (c) below,
accompanied by the written notice to the Corporatibsuch conversion (the "Optional Conversion Datend the person or persons in wh
names any certificate or certificates for shareSamhmon Stock shall be issuable upon such convessiall be deemed to have become the
holder or holders of record of the Common Stockesented thereby at such time. The conversion bbaffected at the Conversion Price in
effect on the Optional Conversion Date. As of tlese of business on the Optional Conversion DateSeries K Shares shall be deemed to
cease to be outstanding and all rights of any mdltreof shall be extinguished except for thetriglreceive the Common Stock in exchange
therefor and the right to receive accrued and uhgaidends on such Series K Shares through theo@gdtConversion Date.

(b) At any time after July 1, 1997, the Corporatiahits option, shall be entitled to require tlo@wersion, in whole but not in part, of each
outstanding Series K Share into that number of fodlid and nonassessable shares of Common Stagikettoy dividing $25.00 by the
Conversion Price then in effect. In order to effaath conversion, the Corporation shall mail noticeach record holder of the Series K
Shares at least 30 but not more than 60 days forittie date fixed for such conversion (the "Mandat@onversion Date" and together with
the Optional Conversion Date, the "Conversion Datedch notice shall specify the Mandatory Conwerddate and the Conversion Price
then in effect. Any notice mailed in such mannalishe conclusively deemed to have been duly gregriardless of whether such notice is in
fact received. In order to facilitate the convensad the Series K Shares, the Board of Directorg fixaa record date for the determination of
the holders of the Series K Shares, which shalbeanore than 60 days prior to the Mandatory CaiwarDate. As of the close of business
on the Mandatory Conversion Date, the Series Kéthsginall be deemed to cease to be outstandinglaights of any holder thereof shall be
extinguished except for the right to receive then@wmn Stock in exchange therefore and the rightteive accrued and unpaid dividends on
such Series K Shares through the Mandatory Cororef3ate.

(c) Upon conversion, the holder of Series K Shaledl surrender to the Transfer Agent the certifisaepresenting such shares, accompanie
by transfer instruments satisfactory to the Corponaand sufficient to transfer the Series K Shéeiag converted to the Corporation free of
any adverse interest. As promptly as practicalikr #iie surrender of the Series K Shares, the Catipa shall issue and deliver to such
holder certificates for the number of whole shae€ommon Stock issuable upon the conversion df shares in accordance with the
provisions hereof and any fractional interest spext of a share of Common Stock arising upon saoliersion shall be settled as provided
for in paragraph (e) below. Certificates will beued for the balance of any remaining Series K&hiarany case in which fewer than all of
the Series K Shares are converted.

(d) If the Conversion Date with respect to any &K Share occurs after any record date with réspebe payment of a dividend on the
Series K Shares (the "Dividend Record Date") andragprior to the Dividend Due Date, then (i) theidend due on such Dividend Due Date
shall be payable to the holder of record of su@reslas of the Dividend Record Date and (ii) theddind that accrues from the close of
business on the Dividend Record Date through thev@wsion Date shall be payable to the holder adneof such share as of the Conversion
Date. Except as provided in this subsection (4)payment or adjustment shall be made upon any e¢siaveon account of any dividends
accrued on Series K Shares surrendered for conwession account of any dividends on the CommoglSigsued upon conversion.

(e) No fractional interest in a share of Commorckhall be issued by the Corporation upon the emion of any Series K Share. Any
fractional interest in a share of Common Stock ltegpfrom conversion of any Series K Share shalphid in cash (computed to the nearest
cent) based on the last reported sale price oNéweYork Stock Exchange ("NYSE") (or, if the Comm®tock is not then traded on the
NYSE, then the last reported sale price on sucérathtional securities exchange on which the Com8tonk is listed or admitted to tradi

or, if not then listed or admitted to trading ory avational securities exchange, then the last guioig price in the over-the-counter market as
reported by the National Association of Securifleslers, Inc. Automated Quotation System ("NASDA@f)any similar system of
automated dissemination of securities prices) erldbt Trading Day (as defined below) prior to @a@nversion Date. As used in this
subsection (4), the term "Trading Day" means (ihd Common Stock is listed or admitted for tradimgany national securities exchange,
days on which such national securities exchangeés for business; or (ii) if the Common Stockas so listed or admitted for trading but is
quoted by NASDAQ or any similar system of automatessemination of quotations of securities prickzs;s on which trades may be madk
such system.

(f) The Conversion Price shall be adjusted frormetimtime as follows:

(i) If the Corporation shall pay or make a divideardbther distribution on any class of capital &to€the Company in the form of Common
Stock, then the Conversion Price in effect at thening of business on the day following the datedifor the determination of shareholders
entitled to receive such dividend or other disttidn shall be reduced by multiplying such Convemdisice by a fraction the numerator of
which shall be the number of shares of Common Stot&tanding at the close of business on the degd for such determination and the
denominator of which shall be the aggregate nurabehares of Common Stock that would be outstanifiisgch dividend or other
distribution were effected as of such date, sudneton to become effective immediately after themng of business on the day following
the date fixed for such determination. For the pags of this subparagraph (i), the number of sh#r€@mmon Stock at any time outstanc
shall not include shares held in the treasury efGlrporation



(ii) If the Corporation shall issue rights, warrsuatr other securities convertible into Common Stiochll holders of its Common Stock
entitling them to subscribe for or purchase shaféSommon Stock at a price per share less thanutrent market price per share (determ

as provided in subparagraph (vi) below) of the Camr8tock on the date fixed for the determinatiostadreholders entitled to receive such
rights, warrants or convertible securities, thesm@wonversion Price in effect at the opening of hess on the day following the date fixed for
such determination shall be reduced by multiplysngh Conversion Price by a fraction the numeraterhich shall be the number of shares
of Common Stock outstanding at the close of businesthe date fixed for such determination plusniimber of shares of Common Stock
that the aggregate of the offering price of thaltaumber of shares of Common Stock so offeredditascription or purchase would purchase
at such current market price and the denominaterha¢h shall be the number of shares of CommonkSto¢standing at the close of business
on the date fixed for such determination plus theber of shares of Common Stock so offered for &ytitton or purchase, such reduction to
become effective immediately after the openingusibess on the day following the date fixed fortsdetermination. For the purposes of this
subparagraph (ii), the number of shares of CommookSat any time outstanding shall not include shdreld in the treasury of the
Corporation.

(iii)If the outstanding shares of Common Stock kbalsubdivided into a greater number of shareSarhimon Stock, then the Conversion
Price in effect at the opening of business on tefdllowing the day upon which such subdivisiotdraes effective shall be reduced
proportionately in a manner substantially simitathat provided in subparagraph (i) above, andyersely, if the outstanding shares of
Common Stock shall each be combined into a smallarber of shares of Common Stock, then the CormeRrice in effect at the opening
of business on the day following the day upon wisisbh combination becomes effective shall be ptapwately increased, such reduction or
increase, as the case may be, to become effentivediately after the opening of business on thefdlégwing the day upon which such
subdivision or combination becomes effective.

(iv) If the Corporation shall, by dividend or otkése, distribute to all holders of its Common Steskdences of its indebtedness or cash or
other assets (excluding any rights, warrants ovedible securities referred to in subparagraphafiove, any dividend payable solely in cash
from the earnings of the Corporation and any divéler distribution referred to in subparagraptatipve), then in each case the Conversion
Price shall be adjusted so that the ConversioreBtiall equal the price determined by multiplying €onversion Price in effect immediately
prior to the close of business on the record dat¢he determination of holders of Common Stocltleatto receive such distribution by a
fraction the numerator of which shall be the currearket price per share (determined as provideiiyparagraph (vi) below) of the
Common Stock on such record date less the themfaiket value (determined solely by the Board a€Btors and described in a statement
filed with the Transfer Agent) of the portion oftkash or other assets or evidences of indebtednafistributed (and for which an
adjustment to the Conversion Price has not prelyicagen made pursuant to the terms of this paragifapapplicable to one share of
Common Stock and the denominator shall be sucleumarket price per share of the Common Stocky adfustment to become effective
immediately prior to the opening of business onday following such record date.

(v) The reclassification of Common Stock into sé@es including securities other than Common St@mtker than any reclassification upon a
consolidation, merger or statutory share exchaogehich subparagraph (ix) below applies) shall bended to involve (A) a distribution of
such securities other than Common Stock to allérslof Common Stock and the effective date of saclassification shall be deemed to be
"the date fixed for the determination of sharehddmntitled to receive such distribution" and "tiae fixed for such determination™ within 1
meaning of subparagraph (ii) above, and (B) a sukidn or combination, as the case may be, of tivalrer of shares of Common Stock
outstanding immediately prior to such reclassifarainto the number of shares of Common Stock antiing immediately thereafter and the
effective date of such reclassification shall berded to be "the day upon which such subdivisiomines effective” or "the day upon which
such combination becomes effective," as the caselbmaand "the day upon which such subdivisionamnlgination becomes effective" with
the meaning of paragraph (iii) above.

(vi) For the purpose of any computation under stégraphs (i) and (iv) above, the current markétepper share of Common Stock on any
day shall be deemed to be the average of thedpstted sale price for the 20 consecutive Tradiagsselected by the Board of Directors
commencing no more than 30 Trading Days beforeeanlihg no later than the day before the day intipuesn the NYSE (or, if the
Common Stock is not then traded on the NYSE, therldst reported sale price on such other natme@lrities exchange on which the
Common Stock is listed or admitted to trading bnat then listed or admitted to trading on anyiavsl securities exchange then the last
quoted bid price in the over-the-counter markeeasrted by NASDAQ or any similar system of autoedadissemination of securities
prices).

(vii)No adjustment in the Conversion Price shalfbguired unless such adjustment would requiremerease or decrease of at least 1% of
such price; provided, however, that any adjustmetish by reason of this subparagraph (vii) arerequired to be made shall be carried
forward and taken into account in any subsequegnosadent and provided, further, that any adjustnséiadl be required and made in
accordance with the provisions of this paragrapkother than this subparagraph

(vii)) not later than such time as may be requiredrder to preserve the tax-free nature of aithistion to the holders of shares of Common
Stock. Anything in this subparagraph (vii) to tlentrary notwithstanding, the Corporation shall hétked to make such reductions in the
Conversion Price, in addition to those requiredhiy paragraph (f), as it in its discretion shatafmine to be advisable in order that any s
dividend, subdivision or combination of sharestriisition of capital stock or rights or warrantspiorchase stock or securities, or distribution
of evidences of indebtedness or assets (othercdmindividends or distributions paid from retaieadnings) hereafter made by the
Corporation to its shareholders be a tax- fregiligion for federal income tax purposes. All caétions shall be made to the nearest cent.

(vii)Whenever the Conversion Price is adjustedhe®in provided, the Corporation shall promptlyidai to the Transfer Agent an officer's
certificate setting forth the Conversion Price iaftiech adjustment and setting forth a brief stateéroéthe facts requiring such adjustment,
which certificate shall constitute conclusive evide, absent manifest error, of the correctnesaaf adjustment. Promptly after delivery of
such certificate, the Corporation shall prepareraad a notice to each holder of Series K Sharesah such holder's last address as the



appears on the books of the Corporation, whiclcaathall set forth the Conversion Price and a Isteement of the facts requiring the
adjustment.

(ix) If the Corporation shall be a party to anynsaction, including, without limitation, a mergeeonsolidation or share exchange but
excluding a reincorporation merger and any transaets to which subparagraphs (i) through

(v) apply, in each case as a result of which shafr€ommon Stock shall be converted into the riglteceive securities, cash or other
property (or any combination thereof) (each offtregoing being referred to herein as a "Transat}jdhen each holder of Series K Shares
outstanding shall have the right thereafter to eshsuch shares only into the kind and amount afisges, cash and other property receivi
upon such Transaction by a holder of the numbshafes of Common Stock into which such Series KeShmight have been converted
immediately prior to such Transaction, assumindghdwder of Common Stock (A) is not an entity withich the Corporation consolidated,
into which the Corporation merged, that merged theoCorporation, that engaged in a share exchamdge which such sale or transfer was
made, as the case may be (a "constituent entdy'gn affiliate of a constituent entity and (B)\dal to exercise his rights of election, if any, as
to the kind or amount of securities, cash or ofiteperty receivable upon such Transaction (provitietlif the kind or amount of securities,
cash and other property receivable upon such Tetingds not the same for each share of CommonkStetd immediately prior to such
Transaction by holders other than a constituerityemt an affiliate thereof and in respect of whillrch rights of election shall not have been
exercised ("non-electing share"), then for the pagoof this subparagraph

(ix) the kind and amount of securities, cash ameoproperty receivable upon such Transaction b ean-electing share shall be deemed to
be the kind and amount so receivable per shardl by a plurality of the non-electing shares). Haessary, appropriate adjustment shall be
made in the application of the provisions set férinein with respect to the rights and interestsehfter of the holders of Series K Shares so
that the provisions set forth herein shall theeyabrrespondingly be made applicable, as neangagsreasonably be, in relation to any sh
of stock or other securities or property thereafidiverable on the conversion of the shares. Amhsadjustment shall be evidenced by a
certificate of independent public accountants andtice of such adjustment filed and mailed inrti@nner set forth in subparagraph (viii)
above, and each containing the information sehfiorsuch subparagraph (viii); and any adjustmertestified shall for all purposes hereof
conclusively be deemed to be an appropriate adgrdtrithe above provisions shall similarly applst@cessive Transactions.

(x) For purposes of this paragraph (f), "Commorctancludes any stock of any class of the Corgorathat has no preference in respect of
dividends or of amounts payable in the event of\asyintary or involuntary liquidation, dissolutiam winding up of the Corporation and that
is not subject to redemption by the Corporationwieeer, subject to the provisions of subparagragphafdove, shares issuable on conversion
of Series K Shares shall include only shares otthss designated as Common Stock of the Corparatiche date of the initial issuance of
Series K Shares by the Corporation, or sharesyotkass or classes resulting from any reclassiioathereof that have no preference in
respect of dividends or amounts payable in the teafeany voluntary or involuntary liquidation, didation or winding up of the Corporation
and that are not subject to redemption by the Qatjom; provided that if at any time there shallnbere than one such resulting class, the
shares of each such class then so issuable shalbisgantially in the proportion that the total foemof shares of such class resulting from all
such reclassifications bears to the total numbshafes of all such classes resulting from all seclassifications.

(9) If the Corporation (i) takes any action thatukbresult in an adjustment to the Conversion Picebecomes a party to any consolidation,
merger or share exchange for which approval ofgmayeholders of the Corporation is required, cardypto any sale or transfer of all or
substantially all of the assets of the Corporatar(jii) voluntarily or involuntarily dissolvesiduidates, or winds up, then the Corporation
shall cause to be filed with the Transfer Agent ahall cause to be mailed to all holders of Sefi&hares at each such holder's last address
as the same appears on the books of the Corpaoratiteast 15 days prior to the applicable recareffiective date hereinafter specified, a
notice stating (A) the record date establishedHerpurpose of such actions, or, if no record Hatebeen established, the date as of which the
holders of Common Stock of record are to be deteedhior (B) the date on which such consolidatioergar, share exchange, sale, transfer,
dissolution, liquidation or winding up is expectedecome effective, and the date as of whicheiected that holders of Common Stock of
record shall be entitled to exchange their shaf€ommon Stock for securities, cash or other priypgeliverable thereupon. Neither the
failure to give such notice nor any defect thes#iall affect the legality or validity of the prodiegs described in clauses (i) through (iii) of
this paragraph (g).

(h) The Corporation shall pay any and all documgnésamp or similar issue or transfer taxes payabtespect of the issue or delivery of
shares of Common Stock on conversions of SeriebdfeS pursuant hereto; provided, however, thaCtrporation shall not be required to
pay any tax that may be payable in respect of mmster involved in the issue or delivery of shase€ommon Stock in a name other than
that of the record holder of the Series K Shardsetoonverted and no such issue or delivery skeathbde unless and until the person
requesting such issue or delivery has paid to trp@ation the amount of any such tax or has dstedl, to the satisfaction of the
Corporation, that such tax has been paid.

(i) The Corporation covenants that (A) all share€ommon Stock that may be issued upon conversib8eries K Shares will upon issue be
duly and validly issued, fully paid and nonassekesdbee of all liens and charges and not subjeeiny preemptive rights, and (B) it will at all
times reserve and keep available, free from pre@mpghts out of the aggregate of its authorizetiumissued shares of Common Stock o
issued shares of Common stock held in its treasuirgpth, for the purpose of effecting conversiohSeries K Shares, the whole number of
shares of Common Stock deliverable upon the comrers all outstanding Series K Shares not theoewtonverted.

(5) Liquidation Preference. (a) Upon any voluntarynvoluntary dissolution, liquidation, or winding of the Corporation (for the purposes
of this subsection (5), a "Liquidation”), the haladé each Series K Share then outstanding shadhitided to be paid out of the assets of the
Corporation available for distribution to its sHaoklers, an amount equal to $25.00 per share plds/@lends (whether or not declared or
due) accrued and unpaid on such share on theigatefér the distribution of assets of the Corpmmato the holders of Series K Shares. With
respect to the distribution of the Corporation'seés upon a Liquidation, the Series K Shares stk prior to Junior Securities, pari passu
with the Parity Securities and junior to the Ser8ecurities



(b) If upon any Liquidation of the Corporation, thesets available for distribution to the holddrSeries K Shares and any Parity Securities
then outstanding shall be insufficient to pay ih flue liquidation distributions to the holdersaitstanding Series K Shares and Parity
Securities in accordance with the terms of thesil&s of Incorporation, then the holders of sulres shall share ratably in such distribt
of assets in accordance with the amount that woeldayable on such distribution if the amounts lictv the holders of the Series K Shares
and Parity Securities are entitled were paid ih ful

(c) Neither the voluntary sale, conveyance, leplsglge, exchange or transfer of all or substagtalithe property or assets of the
Corporation, the merger or consolidation of theg@oation into or with any other corporation, therges of any other corporation into the
Corporation, a share exchange with any other catmor, nor any purchase or redemption of somelafdhe shares of any class or series of
stock of the Corporation, shall be deemed to biaitiation of the Corporation for the purposeshi$ subsection (5) (unless in connection
therewith the Liquidation of the Corporation is sifieally approved).

(d) The holder of any Series K Shares shall natriigled to receive any payment owed for such shaneler this subsection (5) until such
holder shall cause to be delivered to the Corpamatie certificate representing such Series K Shaine transfer instrument satisfactory to
Corporation and sufficient to transfer such Sekieshares to the Corporation free of any adversaést. No interest shall accrue on any
payment upon Liquidation after the due date thereof

(e) After payment of the full amount of the liquigy distribution to which they are entitled, thelders of Series K Shares will not be entit
to any further participation in any distributionadsets by the Corporation.

(6) Preemptive Rights. The Series K Shares is miitled to any preemptive or subscription rightséspect of any securities of the
Corporation.



EXHIBITS B, C, D, E AND F AND ALL SCHEDULES
TO THIS MERGER AGREEMENT HAVE BEEN
INTENTIONALLY OMITTED



AMENDMENT NO. 1
to
MERGER AGREEMENT
Dated as of October 27, 1993
By and Among
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.,

KTC Acquisition Corporation,

Kingsley Telephone Company
and

The Principal Shareholders of Kingsley Telephone Quopany

AMENDMENT NO. 1
to
MERGER AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO MERGER AGREEMENT (the "Amendméntdated as of October 27, 1993, by and among@gfitelephone
Enterprises, Inc., a Louisiana corporation ("CeyifutKTC Acquisition Corporation, a Michigan coraion and wholly-owned subsidiary of
Century ("Sub"), Kingsley Telephone Company, a NMjeh corporation ("Kingsley"), and Harry CalcuttdaNorthwestern Savings Bank &
Trust (formerly Northwestern Savings & Loan), a kiag association organized under the laws of Miahi¢'Northwestern™), both appearing
herein in their capacities as the sole truste¢seoSterling M. Nickerson Trust created pursuarirticle 1V of the Last Will and Testament
Sterling M. Nickerson (the "Trust"). Mr. Calcutt@ahorthwestern are collectively referred to helsrthe "Principal Shareholders."

WHEREAS, Century, Sub, Kingsley and the Princigadu®holders have entered into a Merger Agreemeatide of September 13, 1993
(the "Merger Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, Century, Sub, Kingsley and the Princigai®@holders desire to amend the terms and conslitibthe Merger Agreement in
accordance with Section 9.8 thereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenant$ agreements contained herein, the parties agridi@aws:
1. Paragraph (b) of Section 5.1 of the Merger Agrest is hereby amended to read in its entiretpbews:

(b) Statutory Requirements and Regulatory Apprafiahll statutory requirements for the valid consanation of the transactions
contemplated hereby shall have been fulfilled;t(i§ parties shall have received (A) a final orffdem the PSC approving all aspects of the
Merger, including, without limitation, the convesgiof all of the issued and outstanding sharespital stock of Sub into 100 fully paid and
non-assessable shares of common stock of the $wgvBorporation in accordance with

Section 1.5(c), and (B) all other appropriate osdeonsents and approvals from all Governmentalddoghose order, consent or approval is
required by Applicable Law for the consummatiorita transactions contemplated hereby (togethertiétapproval of the PSC, the
"Governmental Approvals"); and (iii) the terms df@overnmental Approvals shall then permit the irwithout imposing any material
conditions with respect thereto.

2. Paragraph (e) of Section 8.1 of the Merger Agwerd is hereby amended to read in its entiretpbeis:

(e) Abandonment. By Century or Kingsley and the€pal Shareholders if
(i) any condition to consummating the Merger spedifn Section 5 has not been met or waived byafiggopriate party by April 30, 1994, |
any such condition cannot be met by such date aadhbt been waived or (i) the Merger has not oezliby such date.

3. Except as specifically amended by this AmendptbetMerger Agreement shall remain in full forcel &ffect.
4. All capitalized terms used herein but not defiherein shall have the meanings ascribed to thetimei Merger Agreement.

5. The validity of this Amendment, the constructafrits terms and the determination of the rightd duties of the parties hereto hereunder
shall be governed by and construed in accordanttetiaé laws of the State of Louisiar



6. This Amendment may be executed by the partiesi@or more counterparts, all of which shall bended an original, but all of which
taken together shall constitute one and the sastriment.



ek IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto havduly executed this Amendment as of the day and firsh above written.

110 W. Main Street

P.O. Box 809

Century's address is:

100 Century Park Drive
Monroe, Louisiana 71203
By: Isl Gle

Glen F. Po
Vice Chairman,
Chief Executi
Sub's address is: KTC ACQUISITION CORPO
100 Century Park Drive
Monroe, Louisiana 71203
By: /sl Glen
Glen F. Po
Chief Executi

Kingsley's address is: KINGSLEY TELEPHONE CO

Kingsley, Michigan 49649 By: /sl Harry C
Harry Calcut
President

Northwestern's address is: NORTHWESTERN SAVINGS
Trustee under the St
Trust

Traverse City, Michigan 49685 By: /s/ David A
David A. E
Vice President
Officer
Mr. Calcutt's address is:
109 E. Front Street, Suite 300
Traverse City, Michigan 49684 /sl Harr
Harry Calcutt, as Trus
Sterling M. Nicker

Signature page to Amendment No. 1 to Merger Ag
October 27, 1993
among Century Telephone Enterprises, In
KTC Acquisition Corporation,
Kingsley Telephone Company and the Principal Shareh

JOINDER

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENT

ERPRISES, INC.

n F. Post, I
st, 1l
President and
ve Officer

RATION

F. Post, Il
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MPANY

alcutt
t

BANK & TRUST, as
erling M. Nickerson

. Eckenrode
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tee under the
son Trust
reement dated

C.,

olders thereof

The undersigned, in their individual capacitiesvadl as in their capacities as sole trustees offtlust, hereby acknowledge the execution of
this Amendment and hereby reaffirm their agreenmebe bound by the provisions of Section 6.4 ofNtexger Agreement.

NORTHWESTERN SAVINGS BANK & TRUST

By: /s/ David
David A. E
Vice President an
Officer

/sl Harry C
Harry Calc

Joinder to Amendment No. 1 to Merger Agreeme
October 27, 1993 among
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.,
KTC Acquisition Corporation,
Kingsley Telephone Company and the Principal Shareh

A. Eckenrode
ckenrode
d Trust

alcutt
utt

nt dated

olders thereof



APPENDIX I

SECTIONS 761 THROUGH 774 OF THE
MICHIGAN BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT

Section 761 DEFINITIONS. As used in section 762 7d:

(a) "Beneficial shareholder" means the person wtoheneficial owner of shares held by a nomingbeasecord shareholder.

(b) "Corporation" means the issuer of the sharégnea dissenter before the corporate actionheisurviving corporation by merger of that
issuer.

(c) "Dissenter" means a shareholder who is entitbedissent from corporate action under sectionat&®who exercises that right when an
the manner required by sections 764 through 772.

(d) "Fair value", with respect to a dissenter'sebameans the value of the shares immediatelydéfe effectuation of the corporate actio
which the dissenter objects, excluding any apptietiaor depreciation in anticipation of the corperaction unless exclusion would be
inequitable.

(e) "Interest" means interest from the effectiveeds the corporate action until the date of paytnanthe average rate currently paid by the
corporation on its principal bank loans or, if npata rate that is fair and equitable under &ldincumstances.

(f) "Record shareholder" means the person in winasee shares are registered in the records of amtipn or the beneficial owner of sha
to the extent of the rights granted by a nominetfioate on file with a corporation.

(9) "Shareholder" means the record or beneficiatetolder.

Section 762 DISSENTERS' RIGHTS. (1) A shareholdaarititled to dissent from, and obtain paymenheffair value of his or her shares in
the event of, any of the following corporate acsion

(a) Consummation of a plan of merger to which theporation is a party if shareholder approval gguiged for the merger by section 703a or
the articles of incorporation and the shareholdemititled to vote on the merger, or the corporaioa subsidiary that is merged with its
parent under section 711.

(b) Consummation of a plan of share exchange tahwtiie corporation is a party as the corporationsehshares will be acquired, if the
shareholder is entitled to vote on the plan.

(c) Consummation of a sale or exchange of allubstantially all, of the property of the corporatiother than in the usual and regular course
of business, if the shareholder is entitled to \mtehe sale or exchange, including a sale in tliisa but not including a sale pursuant to
court order.

(d) An amendment of the articles giving rise taghtto dissent pursuant to section 621.

(e) A transaction giving rise to a right to disspatsuant to section 754.

(f) Any corporate action taken pursuant to a shaldir vote to the extent the articles, bylaws, ogsolution of the board provides that voting
or nonvoting shareholders are entitled to dissedtabtain payment for their shares.

(g) The approval of a control share acquisitiorirgiwrise to a right to dissent pursuant to secfig.

(2) Unless otherwise provided in the articles, sdaor a resolution of the board, a shareholder nuyissent from any of the following:

(a) Any corporate action set forth in subsectioffaPto

(e) as to shares which are listed on a nationairgexs exchange or held of record by not less @00 persons on the record date fixed to
determine the shareholders entitled to receiveeaatf and to vote at the meeting of shareholdenghath the corporate action is to be acted
upon.

(b) A transaction described in subsection (1)(ayliich shareholders receive cash or shares thafystite requirements of subdivision (a) or
any combination thereof.

(c) A transaction described in subsection (1)(b)ich shareholders receive cash or shares thafystite requirements of subdivision (a) or
any combination thereof.

(d) A transaction described in subsection (1)(ciciwhs conducted pursuant to a plan of dissolugimviding for distribution of substantially
all of the corporation’s net assets to sharehoideascordance with their respective interests withyear after the date of the transaction,
where the transaction is for cash or shares thiafs¢he requirements of subdivision (a) or anyntination thereof.

(3) A shareholder entitled to dissent and obtaynmnt for his or her shares pursuant to subse¢tiffa) to () may not challenge the
corporate action creating his or her entitlemem¢smthe action is unlawful or fraudulent with resfpto the shareholder or the corporation.
(4) A shareholder who exercises his or her rightdissent and seek payment for his or her sharessipat to subsection

(1)(f) may not challenge the corporate action éngglis or her entittement unless the action igwflil or fraudulent with respect to the
shareholder or the corporation.

Section 763 ASSERTION OF RIGHTS AS TO FEWER THANIASHARES; BY BENEFICIAL OWNER; CONDITIONS. (1) A oord
shareholder may assert dissenters' rights as trféwan all the shares registered in his or herenanty if he or she dissents with respect tc
shares beneficially owned by any 1 person andiastihie corporation in writing of the name and addrof each person on whose behalf |
she asserts dissenters' rights. The rights oft@pdissenter under this subsection are determéseifithe shares as to which he or she dissent
and his or her other shares were registered indhees of different shareholders.

(2) A beneficial shareholder may assert dissentigtss as to shares held on his or her behalf ralf of the following apply:

(a) He or she submits to the corporation the resheteholder's written consent to the dissentatet than the time the beneficial shareholder
asserts dissenters' rights.

(b) He or she does so with respect to all shareghath he or she is the beneficial shareholderver avhich he or she has power to direct the
vote.

Section 764 NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS -- CONTENTS. flproposed corporate action creating dissentigists under section 762 is
submitted to a vote at a shareholders' meetingnteting notice must state that shareholders ameagrbe entitled to assert dissenters' ri



under this act and shall be accompanied by a cbpgations 761 to 774.

(2) If corporate action creating dissenters' riglrider section 762 is taken without a vote of dhalders, the corporation shall notify in
writing all shareholders entitled to assert dissesitights that the action was taken and send therdissenters' notice described in section
766. A shareholder who consents to the corpordtersis not entitled to assert dissenters' rights.

Section 765 WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO DEMAND PAYENT; REQUIREMENTS. (1) If proposed corporate actiawaating
dissenters' rights under section 762 is submitietl\tote at a shareholders' meeting, a shareheliewishes to assert dissenters' rights must
deliver to the corporation before the vote is takeitten notice of his or her intent to demand payfor his or her shares if the proposed
action is effectuated and must not vote his orshares in favor of the proposed action.

(2) A shareholder who does not satisfy the requares of subsection (1) is not entitled to paymentis or her shares under this act.

Section 766 NOTICE TO DISSENTING SHAREHOLDERS; OFFEO PAY FOR SHARES; CONSENTS. (1) If proposed cogbe action
creating dissenters' rights under section 762tisciized at a shareholders' meeting, the corporatiall deliver a written dissenters' notice to
all shareholders who satisfied the requirementeofion 765.

(2) The dissenters' notice must be sent no latar 119 days after the corporate action was takehparst provide all of the following:

(a) State where the payment demand must be sentlzre and when certificates for shares represdntegrtificates must be deposited.

(b) Inform holders of shares without certificatesathat extent transfer of the shares will be retd after the payment demand is received.
(c) Supply a form for the payment demand that idekithe date of the first announcement to newsaredio shareholders of the terms of the
proposed corporate action and requires that theopesserting dissenters' rights certify whethesrteghe acquired beneficial ownership of
shares before the date.

(d) Set a date by which the corporation must rectie payment demand, which date may not be fdveger 30 nor more than 60 days after
date the subsection (1) notice is delivered.

Section 767 DEMAND FOR PAYMENT; DEPOSIT OF SHARBEETENTION OF OTHER RIGHTS. (1) A shareholder sendissenter's
notice described in section 766 must demand payroeritfy whether he or she acquired beneficial emship of the shares before the date
required to be set forth in the dissenters' ngiimsuant to section 766(2)(c), and deposit hiseorckrtificates in accordance with the terms of
the notice.

(2) The shareholder who demands payment and depusior her share certificates under subsectipretains all other rights of a
shareholder until these rights are canceled or fieadby the taking of the proposed corporate action

(3) A shareholder who does not demand paymentmosiehis or her share certificates where requieagh by the date set in the dissenters'
notice, is not entitled to payment for his or hearg@s under this act.

Section 768 RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFER OF UNCERTIFED SHARES; RETENTION OF ALL OTHER RIGHTS. (1) The
corporation may restrict the transfer of sharesaeuit certificates from the date the demand forrthayment is received until the proposed
corporate action is taken or the restrictions idaunder section 770.

(2) The person for whom dissenters' rights arergssas to shares without certificates retainsthiér rights of a shareholder until these rights
are canceled or modified by the taking of the pegubcorporation action.

Section 768a APPOINTMENT OF REFEREE; REFEREE'S P®YE
(Repealed by Act 121, L. '89, eff. 10-1-89.)

Section 769 PAYMENT OF FAIR VALUE AND INTEREST -- WEN; ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS. (1) Except as provided
section 771, within 7 days after the proposed amtecaction is taken or a payment demand is redewkichever occurs later, the corpora
shall pay each dissenter who complied with secti®nthe amount the corporation estimates to béathgalue of his or her shares, plus
accrued interest.

(2) The payment must be accompanied by all of theviing:

(a) The corporation's balance sheet as of the adiscal year ending not more than 16 monthsteefioe date of payment, an income
statement for that year, a statement of changsisareholders' equity for that year, and if avadahk latest interim financial statements.
(b) A statement of the corporation's estimate effttir value of the shares.

(c) An explanation of how the interest was caladat

(d) A statement of the dissenter's right to denyaagnent under section 772.

Section 770 FAILURE OF CORPORATION TO TAKE ACTIONSSENTED FROM; RETURN OF DEPOSITED CERTIFICATES;
RELEASE OF RESTRICTIONS ON UNCERTIFICATED SHARESFEECT OF NEW ACTION. (1) If the corporation doed take the
proposed action within 60 days after the date@etlémanding payment and depositing share cettficahe corporation shall return the
deposited certificates and release the transfaiaens imposed on shares without certificates.

(2) If after returning deposited certificates artbasing transfer restrictions, the corporatiomsake proposed action, it must send a new
dissenters' notice under section 766 and repegtatyrment demand procedure.

Section 771 WITHHOLDING PAYMENT; CONDITIONS; REQUERMENTS IF PAYMENT WITHHELD. (1) A corporation mayet to
withhold payment required by section 769 from aeiiger unless he or she was the beneficial ownitieashares before the date set forth in
the dissenter's notice pursuant to section 766(2)(c

(2) To the extent the corporation elects to witkdhmhyment under subsection (1), after taking tlop@sed corporate action, it shall estimate
the fair value of the shares, plus accrued inteaest shall offer to pay this amount to each digsemho shall agree to accept it in full
satisfaction of his or her demand. The corporasioall send with its offer a statement of its estava the fair value of the shares,



explanation of how the interest was calculated,asthtement of the dissenter's right to demanthpayunder section 772.

Section 772 CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH DISSENTER MASSTIMATE FAIR VALUE; WAIVER. (1) A dissenter mayatify the
corporation in writing of his or her own estimafete fair value of his or her shares and amounttefrest due, and demand payment of h
her estimate, less any payment under section #G8jext the corporation's offer under section @dd demand payment of the fair value of
his or her shares and interest due, if any 1 ofdhewing applies:

(a) The dissenter believes that the amount paigusetction 769 or offered under section 771 istless the fair value of his or her shares or
that the interest due is incorrectly calculated.

(b) The corporation fails to make payment undetise69 within 60 days after the date set for dediag payment.

(c) The corporation, having failed to take the egd action, does not return the deposited cextiificor release the transfer restrictions
imposed on shares without certificates within 6@sdafter the date set for demanding payment.

(2) A dissenter waives his or her right to demaagnpent under this section unless he or she notligorporation of his or her demand in
writing under subsection (1) within 30 days aftex torporation made or offered payment for hisesrdhares.

Section 773 COURT DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUE; SERRZE OF PROCESS; JURISDICTION; MEASURE OF JUDGMENT)

If a demand for payment under section 772 remanssttied, the corporation shall commence a proogedithin 60 days after receiving the
payment demand and petition the court to deterthiadair value of the shares and accrued intelfetbte corporation does not commence the
proceeding within the 60-day period, it shall pagledissenter whose demand remains unsettled therdmemanded.

(2) The corporation shall commence the proceedirthe circuit court of the county in which the corgtion's principal place of business or
registered office is located. If the corporatiomiforeign corporation without a registered offizegrincipal place of business in this state, it
shall commence the proceeding in the county indt@ite where the principal place of business astegd office of the domestic corporation
whose shares are to be valued was located.

(3) The corporation shall make all dissenters, twaiebr not residents of this state, whose demasmdain unsettled parties to the proceeding
as in an action against their shares and all gastiall be served with a copy of the petition. Nsidents may be served by registered or
certified mail or by publication as provided by law

(4) The jurisdiction of the court in which the pesaling is commenced under subsection (2) is plearagyexclusive. The court may appoint 1
Or more persons as appraisers to receive evidenteesaommend decision on the question of fair valire appraisers have the powers
described in the order appointing them, or in amgadment to it. The dissenters are entitled tséme discovery rights as parties in other
civil proceedings.

(5) Each dissenter made a party to the proceedirgtitled to judgment for the amount, if any, hyieh the court finds the fair value of his or
her shares, plus interest, exceeds the amounbgdtte corporation or for the fair value, plus aeat interest, of his or her after-acquired
shares for which the corporation elected to witbgdyment under section 771.

Section 773a APPOINTMENT OF REFEREE; POWERS; COMBENION; REPORT; OBJECTIONS TO REPORT. (1) In a meding
brought pursuant to section 773, the court maysymmt to the agreement of the parties, appoirfieaee selected by the parties and subject to
the approval of the court. The referee may congumteedings within the state, or outside the digtstipulation of the parties with the
referee's consent, and pursuant to the Michigart coles. The referee shall have powers that irglidit are not limited to, the following:

(a) To hear all pretrial motions and submit progbgelers to the court. In ruling on the pretrialtimo and proposed orders, the court shall
consider only those documents, pleadings, and agtmthat were presented to the referee.

(b) To require the production of evidence, includihe production of all books, papers, documemts,veritings applicable to the proceeding,
and to permit entry upon designated land or othepgrty in the possession or control of the corfiona

(c) To rule upon the admissibility of evidence st to the Michigan rules of evidence.

(d) To place witnesses under oath and to examitresses.

(e) To provide for the taking of testimony by deifios.

(f) To regulate the course of the proceeding.

(9) To issue subpoenas, when a written requesaderby any of the parties, requiring the attendamcktestimony of any witness and the
production of evidence including books, recordsrespondence, and documents in the possessioe wfittiess or under his or her control
a hearing before the referee or at a depositionaroed pursuant to subdivision (e). In case of asadfto comply with a subpoena, the part
whose behalf the subpoena was issued may fileittopah the court for an order requiring complianc

(2) The amount and manner of payment of the refemmenpensation shall be determined by agreeméntba the referee and the parties,
subject to the court's allocation of compensatietwien the parties at the end of the proceedingupnt to equitable principles,
notwithstanding section 774.

(3) The referee shall do all of the following:

(a) Make a record and reporter's transcript ofptteeeeding.

(b) Prepare a report, including proposed findingf&act and conclusions of law, and a recommendddment.

(c) File the report with the court, together withaiginal exhibits and the reporter's transcopthe proceeding.

(4) Unless the court provides for a longer perimat, more than 45 days after being served with patfcthe filing of the report described in
subsection (3), any party may serve written objadtito the report upon the other party. Applicatmihe court for action upon the report and
objections to the report shall be made by motioonupotice. The court, after hearing, may adoptépert, may receive further evidence, n
modify the report, or may recommit the report te thferee with instructions. Upon adoption of tapart, judgment shall be entered in the
same manner as if the action had been tried bgahe and shall be subject to review in the samenaaas any other judgment of the court.

Section 774 COURT TO DETERMINE FEES AND COSTS; BYH@M PAYABLE. (1) The court in an appraisal proceggicommenced
under section 773 shall determine all costs optloeeeding, including the reasonable compensatidreapenses of appraisers appointed by
the court. The court shall assess the costs aghmsbrporation, except that the court may assests against all or some of the dissenters, in
amounts the court finds equitable, to the exteatcthurt finds the dissenters acted arbitrarily atieusly, or not in good faith in demanding
payment under section 77



(2) The court may also assess the fees and expehsesnsel and experts for the respective paitiesmounts the court finds equitable in
following manner:

(a) Against the corporation and in favor of anyathdissenters if the court finds the corporatidch ot substantially comply with the
requirements of sections 764 through 772.

(b) Against either the corporation or a disseritefavor of any other party, if the court finds thlae party against whom the fees and expe
are assessed acted arbitrarily, vexatiously, oimgbod faith with respect to the rights providgdthis act.

(3) If the court finds that the services of courfeelany dissenter were of substantial benefittteepdissenters similarly situated, and that the
fees for those services should not be assesseusatfz corporation, the court may award to thasmsel reasonable fees paid out of the
amounts awarded the dissenters who were bene



PART II
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
Item 20. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Section 83 of the Louisiana Business Corporation peovides in part that a corporation may indemaaifyy director, officer, employee or
agent of the corporation against expenses (incjuditorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amourtsipaettlement actually and reasonably
incurred by him in connection with any action, suifproceeding to which he is or was a party dhtisatened to be made a party (including
any action by or in the right of the corporatioihduch action arises out of his acts on behalhefdorporation and he acted in good faith not
opposed to the best interests of the corporatioth, &ith respect to any criminal action or procegdhad no reasonable cause to believe his
conduct was unlawful.

The indemnification provisions of the Louisiana Bess Corporation Law are not exclusive; howevercorporation may indemnify any
person for willful or intentional misconduct. A gmration has the power to obtain and maintain ssce or to create a form of self-insurance
on behalf of any person who is or was acting ferabrporation, regardless of whether the corpandimms the legal authority to indemnify the
insured person against such liability.

Article 1, Section 9 of Century's bylaws (the "Brd- nification Bylaw") provides for mandatory indetification for current and former
directors and officers of Century to the full extpermitted by Louisiana law.

Century's Articles of Incorporation authorize itaiter into contracts with directors and officemsviding for indemnification to the full exte
permitted by law. Century has entered into indeioaifon contracts providing contracting directorofficers the procedural and substantive
rights to indemnification currently set forth irettndemnification Bylaw ("Indemnification ContradtsThe right to indemnification provided
by each Indemnification Contract applies to alle®d claims, whether such claims arose beforeter #ife effective date of the contract.

Century maintains an insurance policy coveringliiality of its directors and officers for actiomaken in their corporate capacities. The
Indemnification Contracts provide that, to the ext@surance is reasonably available, Century mdintain comparable insurance coverage
for each contracting party as long as he or sheesas an officer or director and thereafter folosg as he or she is subject to possible
personal liability for actions taken in such cagiasi The Indemnification Contracts also providat ihCentury does not maintain comparable
insurance, it will hold harmless and indemnify attacting party to the full extent of the coveralgat would otherwise have been provided
for thereunder.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisinmpder the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitteditectors, officers and controlling persons
of Century pursuant to the foregoing provisionsothrerwise, Century has been advised that in tidapof the Securities and Exchange
Commission such indemnification is against pubbtiqy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1938iantherefore, unenforceable.

Iltem 21. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(a) Exhibits
Exhibit No.

2 Merger Agreement dated as of September 13, ¥398mended, by and among Century, KTC Acquisitiorp@ration, Kingsley Telephone
Company ("Kingsley") and the Principal Sharehold#rKingsley (included in Appendix | to the Inforti@n Statement and Prospectus
forming a part of this Registration Statement).

A list of the exhibits and schedules to this agreenis included in the table of contents to theeagrent. Certain of these exhibits and
schedules have been omitted pursuant to Regul&tiénitem 601. Century hereby agrees to furnistieopf these exhibits and schedules to
the Commission upon request. Exhibit D to this agrent has been included in Appendix IV to the Imfation Statement and Prospectus
forming a part of this Registration Statement.

4.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporatib@entury dated December 15, 1988 (incorporaterefsrence to Exhibit 3.1 of
Century's Report on Form 10-K dated December 388),%s amended by the Articles of Amendment ditag 2, 1989 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 of Century's Current RéporForm 8-K dated May 5, 1989), by the ArticlésAmendment dated May 17, 1990
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of CeyuiPost-Effective Amendment No. 2 on Form S-8dl@ecember 21, 1990, Registration
No. 3:-17114), and by the Articles of Amendment dated M8y1991 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit@. Century's Current Report
on Form 8-K dated June 12, 1991).

4.2 Bylaws of Century as of May 25, 1993 (incorpedaby reference to Exhibit 3.1 of Century's QuértReport on Form 10-Q for the
guarter ended June 30, 1993).

4.3 Amended and Restated Rights Agreement datefigvember 17, 1986 between Century and MTruspClational Association, ¢



Rights Agent (incorporated by reference to Exbit to Century's Current Report on Form 8-K datedddnber 20, 1988), the Amendment
thereto dated March 26, 1990 (incorporated by esfee to Exhibit 4.1 to Century's Quarterly ReporfForm 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 1990) and the Second Amendment therdemdgebruary 23, 1993 (incorporated by referendextabit 4.12 to Century's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decembei822).

4.4 Indenture, dated February 1, 1992, betweenuBeahd First American Bank and Trust of Louisigimaorporated by reference to Exhibit
4.23 to Century's Annual Report on Form 10-K far ylear ended December 31, 1991).

Certain instruments with respect to Century's lterga debt have been omitted pursuant to Regul&iéth Item
601. Century hereby agrees to furnish copies di sugtruments to the Commission upon request.

5 Opinion of Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poiteventré&a & Denegre.*

12 Statement Regarding the Computation of RatiBashings to Combined Fixed Charges and PreferreckRividends.*
23.1 Consent of KPMG Peat Marwick.*

23.2 Consent of McCartney and Mcintyre, P.C.*

23.3 Consent of Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poite@artere & Denegre.*

23.4 Consent of Coopers & Lybrand.*

24 Power of Attorney.*

*Previously filed.
(b) Financial Statement Schedules

Century's Financial Statement Schedules includégkimury's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the flsgzar ended December 31, 1992 are
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 22 Undertakings.

(a) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

(1) To file, during any period in which offers ales are being made, a post-effective amendmehistoegistration statement:
() To include any prospectus required by sectid(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;

(i) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or dgarising after the effective date of this regiiation statement (or the most recent post-
effective amendment thereof) which, individuallyioithe aggre- gate, represent a fundamental charthe information set forth in this
registration statement;

(iii)To include any material information with resgeo the plan of distribution not previously diseéd in this registration statement or any
material change to such information in this registn statement;

Provided, however, that paragraphs (a)(1)(i) and

(@)(1)(ii) immediately preceding do not apply ikthegistration statement is on Form S-3 or Form &38 if the information required to be
included in a post- effective amendment by thosagraphs is contained in periodic reports filedh® registrant pursuant to

Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities ErgleaAct of 1934 that are incorporated by referéndhis registration statement.

(2) That, for the purpose of determining any lidpilinder the Securities Act of 1933, each such-pfective amendment shall be deemed to
be a new registration statement relating to thar#ges offered therein, and the offering of suebigities at that time shall be deemed to be
the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a peffective amendment any of the securities beiggstered which remain unsold at the
termination of the offering



(b) The undersigned registrant hereby undertalas fibr purposes of determining any liability undee Securities Act of 1933, each filing of
the registrant's annual report pursuant to

Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securitiesiaxge Act of 1934 that is incorporated by refeednahis registration statement shall be
deemed to be a new registration statement reltitige securities offered therein, and the offenfguch securities at that time shall be
deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof

(c) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakaspitior to any public reoffering of the securitregiistered hereunder through use of a
prospectus that is a part of this registratiorestesnt, by any person or party that is deemed mhenderwriter within the meaning of Rule
145(c), the issuer undertakes that such reoffgingpectus will contain the information called ligrthe applicable registration form with
respect to reofferings by persons who may be deemeédrwriters, in addition to the information cdll®r by the other items of the applica
form.

(d) The registrant undertakes that any prospecttisat is filed pursuant to paragraph (c) immeelapreceding, or (ii) that purports to meet
the requirements of Section 10(a)(iii) of the Sé@ms Act of 1933 and is used in connection withoffiering of securities subject to Rule 415,
will be filed as part of an amendment to the regigin statement and will not be used until suclemsment is effective, and that, for purpc
of determining any liability under the SecuritiestAf 1933, each such post-effective amendment bhaleemed to be a new registration
statement relating to the securities offered timer@nd the offering of such securities at that tghall be deemed to be the initial bonafide
offering thereof.

(e) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arig under the Securities Act of 1933 may be pegditb directors, officers and controlling
persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregpmogisions or otherwise, the registrant has bektisad that in the opinion of the Securities
and Exchange Commission such indemnification isragj@ublic policy as expressed in the Securitiesd 1933 and is, therefore,
unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indéication against such liabilities (other than {heyment by the registrant of expenses
incurred or paid by a director, officer, or conliray person of the registrant in the successfubdsé of any action, suit, or proceeding) is
asserted by such director, officer, or controllpggson in connection with the securities beingsteged, the registrant will, unless in the
opinion of its counsel the matter has been seltjecontrolling precedent, submit to a court of aypiate jurisdiction the question whether
such indemnification by it is against public poliay expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 anldoeigoverned by the final adjudication of
such issue.

(f) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakesgpond to requests for information that is inooaped by reference into the prospectus
pursuant to Items 4, 10(b), 11 or 13 of this For# Bithin one business day of receipt of such retjuend to send the incorporated
documents by first class mail or other equally ppbmeans. This includes information contained inwhoents filed subsequent to the
effective date of this registration statement tigtothe date of responding to the request.

(9) The undersigned registrant hereby undertaksapply by means of a post-effective amendmernibfdtmation concerning a transaction,
and the company being acquired involved theremt, Was not the subject of and included in the tesgion statement when it became
effective, except where the transaction in whiahghcurities being offered pursuant to this regfistn statement would itself qualify for an
exemption from

Section 5 of the Securities Act of 1933, abseneeettistence of other similar (prior or subsequeat)sactions



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesoA&033, the Registrant has duly caused this Pistive Amendment No. 3 to the
Registration Statement to be signed on its behyalhe undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, éGity of Monroe, State of Louisiana, on
February 25, 1994.

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

By:  /s/ Harvey P. Perry

Harvey P. Perry
Senior Vice President, Secretary
and General Counsel

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesoA&B33, this Post Effective Amendment No. 3 to Regjistration Statement has been signed

by the following persons in the capacities andrendates indicated.

Signature Title

* Chairman of the Board Feb
Clarke M. Williams of Directors

* President, Chief Feb
Glen F. Post, Il Executive Officer and
Vice Chairman of the
Board of Directors

Date

ruary 25, 1994

ruary 25, 1994

* Senior Vice President and February 25, 1994 Bwatt Ewing, Jr. Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer)

* Controller
Murray H. Greer (Principal Accounting Office

/sl W. Bruce Hanks President-Telecommunications
W. Bruce Hanks Services and Director

/sl Harvey P. Perry  Senior Vice President,
Harvey P. Perry Secretary, General Counsel
and Director

* President-Telephone Group
Jim D. Reppond and Director

/s/ William R. Boles, Jr. Director
William R. Boles, Jr.

* Director
Ernest Butler, Jr.
* Director

Calvin Czeschin

* Director
James B. Gardner

* Director
R. L. Hargrove, Jr.

* Director
Johnny Hebert

* Director
F. Earl Hogan

February 25, 1994

N

February 25, 1994

February 25, 1994

February 25, 1994

February 25, 1994

February 25, 1994

February 25, 1994

February 25, 1994

February 25, 1994

February 25, 1994

February 25, 1994



* Director
Tom S. Lovett

* Director
C. G. Melville

*By: /s/ Harvey P. Perry
Harvey P. Perry
Attorney-in-Fact

February 25, 1994

February 25, 1994

February 25, 1994



INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibit No. Exhibit

2 Merger Agreement dated as of September 1 3, 1993 by and
among Century, KTC Acquisition Corp., King sley Telephone
Company ("Kingsley") and the Principal S hareholders of
Kingsley (included in Appendix | to th e Information
Statement and Prospectus forming a part of this

Registration Statement).

A list of the exhibits and schedules to this agreement
is included in the table of contents to t he agreement.
Certain of these exhibits and schedul es have been
omitted pursuant to Regulation S-K, Item 601. Century
hereby agrees to furnish copies of thes e exhibits and
schedules to the Commission upon request. Exhibit D to
this agreement has been included in Append ix IV tothe
Information Statement and Prospectus form ing a part of

this Registration Statement.

4.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporatib@entury dated December 15, 1988 (incorporatecefgrence to Exhibit 3.1 of
Century's Report on Form 10- K dated December 888}, as amended by the Articles of Amendment distag 2, 1989 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 of Century's Current RéporForm 8-K dated May 5, 1989), by the ArticléAmendment dated May 17, 1990
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of CeypmiPost-Effective Amendment No. 2 on Form S-8di@ecember 21, 1990, Registration
No. 3%-17114), and by the Articles of Amendment dated N@y1991 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit&.Century's Current Report
on Form 8-K dated June 12, 1991).

4.2 Bylaws of Century as of May 25, 1993 (incorpedaby reference to Exhibit 3.1 of Century's QuértReport on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 1993).

4.3 Amended and Restated Rights Agreement datetidsvember 17, 1986 between Century and MTruspCNational Association, as
Rights Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhbit to Century's Current Report on Form 8-K datedédnber 20, 1988), the Amendment
thereto dated March 26, 1990 (incorporated by esfee to Exhibit 4.1 to Century's Quarterly ReporfForm 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 1990), and the Second Amendment thergtedd-ebruary 23, 1993 (incorporated by referem&exhibit 4.12 to Century's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decembei322).

4.4 Indenture, dated February 1, 1992, betweenuBeand First American Bank and Trust of Louisidimeorporated by reference to Exhibit
4.23 to Century's Annual Report on Form 10-K fa ytear ended December 31, 1991).

Certain instruments with respect to Century's ltetga debt have been omitted pursuant to Regul&iéhn Item
601. Century hereby agrees to furnish copies di sugtruments to the Commission upon request.

5 Opinion of Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poiteventr&a & Denegre.*

12 Statement Regarding the Computation of RatiBashings to Combined Fixed Charges and PreferreckRividends.*
23.1 Consent of KPMG Peat Marwick.*

23.2 Consent of McCartney and Mcintyre, P.C.*

23.3 Consent of Jones, Walker, Waechter, Poite@artere & Denegre.*

23.4 Consent of Coopers & Lybrand.*

24 Power of Attorney.* *Previously filed.
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